


































































 

 
Independent Auditor’s Report 
 
 
To The Members of Bioseed India Limited 
 
 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
 
Opinion  
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bioseed India Limited (“the Company”), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”). 
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the loss (financial performance 
including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on 
that date.  
 
Basis for Opinion  
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of 
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.  
 
Emphasis of Matter: 
We draw attention to Note 1.2 (ii) of the financial statements regarding preparation of the Financial 
Statements on non-going concern basis for the reasons as stated in the said note where all the assets 
have been stated at their realizable value and liabilities have been stated at a value at which they are 
expected to be settled. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 
 
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but 
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.  
 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.  
 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the  
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to 
be materially misstated.  
 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
 



Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements  
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to 
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting 
process.  
 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements. 
 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control.  

 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls.  

 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to 
cease to continue as a going concern.  

 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 
 



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.  
 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 
 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure 
A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable. 

 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:  
 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

 
b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 
the Statement of Change in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the relevant books of account. 

 
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  
 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.  

 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in “Annexure B”.  
 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us:  

 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company.  
iv.  

a. The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 
has not advanced, loaned or invested any funds (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) in any other persons or entities, including 
foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company 
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

b. The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 
has not received any funds from any persons or entities including foreign entities (“Funding 
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; and 



c. Based on such audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause a. & b. contain any material mis-statement. 
 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 
 
3) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ report under Section 197(16) : 
 

 In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 
not paid or provided any managerial remuneration to any director during the year.  

 
 
 
For B.R. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 
Firm Registration Number 001478N/N500005 
 
 
 
 
(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
        Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHJBJC5766 
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 19, 2022 

ASHWANI KUMAR MISHRA
Digitally signed by ASHWANI KUMAR 
MISHRA 
Date: 2022.04.19 15:28:05 +05'30'



Annexure 'A' To the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Ind AS financial 
statement of Bioseed India Limited 

 
 
The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 
section of Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the Ind AS financial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that: 

i) (a) The Company does not have any Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i) (a) to (d) of the Order are not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been 
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions ( Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and the rules made thereunder. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (i) (e) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 
are not applicable to the Company. 

ii) In respect of Inventory: 

(a) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii) (a) of 
the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, 
during the year, the Company has not been sanctioned Working Capital limits in excess of 
Rs 5 Crore in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of 
current assets. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii) (b) of the Companies (Auditor’s 
Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither made any 
investment, nor provided any guarantee or security nor granted any loans or advances in the 
nature of loans to any of the Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or other 
parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) (a) to (f) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) 
Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

iv) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
made any investment, provided any loans, guarantee or security covered under Sections 185 & 
Section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv)) of the Companies (Auditor’s 
Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, since the Company 
has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits therefore the 
question of the compliance of any directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the 
rules framed there under does not arise. 

vi) On the basis of available information and explanations provided to us, the Central Government 
has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 to the current operations carried out by the Company. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to 
the Company.  

vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues 
including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, 
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other 
statutory dues to the extent applicable to it. Further, no undisputed statutory dues were 
outstanding, as on last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable. 



(b) According to the records of the Company examined by us and as per the information and 
explanations given to us, there are no dues referred to in clause (vii) (a) above which have not 
been deposited on account of any dispute. 

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 
transactions not recorded in books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, 
the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.  

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been 
declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.  

 
(c) The Company has not taken any term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ix) (c) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company.  

 
(d) The Company, has not utilized funds raised on short term basis for long term purposes. 
 
(e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or any person on account of or to 
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, the provisions 
of clause (ix) (e) of the Order are not applicable. 

 
(f) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ix)(f) 
of the Order are not applicable. 

 

x) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) (a) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(x) (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on 
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,, auditors have 
not filed report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act in Form ADT-4 
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government.   

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle-blower complaints 
were received by the Company during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) (c) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company, accordingly paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the books and records of the Company, all transactions entered with the related 
parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have 
been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. Further, the provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 



xiv) The Company is not required to have an internal audit system u/s 138 of the Companies Act, 
2013. Accordingly the provisions of the clause (xiv) (a) & ( b) of the order are not applicable to 
the Company. 

xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 
Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the order are not applicable. 

 
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made 
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the order are not 
applicable. 

(d) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Group does not have more than one 
CIC in the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order are not applicable 
to the Company. 

 
xvii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 

incurred cash losses of Rs 38 thousand during the financial year and of Rs 73 thousand in the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

xviii) There has been no resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of 
clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable to the Company. 

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board 
of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting 
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any 
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of 
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance 
as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts 
up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged 
by the company as and when they fall due. 

xx) The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the Company, accordingly the provisions of 
clause (xx) (a) (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
For B. R. Gupta & Co, 
Chartered Accountants, 
Firm’s Registration Number 008352N 
 
 
 
 
 
(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
               Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHJBJC5766 
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi      
Date: April 19, 2022 

ASHWANI KUMAR MISHRA Digitally signed by ASHWANI KUMAR MISHRA 
Date: 2022.04.19 16:07:35 +05'30'



Annexure 'B' to the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Ind AS financial 
statement of Bioseed India Limited 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Bioseed 
India Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable 
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects.  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to financial 
statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements  

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind 
AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets 
that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.  



 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate.  

Opinion  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on “the internal control 
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
 
For B. R. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 
Firm’s Registration Number 008352N 
 
 
 
 
 
(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
           Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHJBJC5766 
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 19, 2022 
 

ASHWANI KUMAR MISHRA
Digitally signed by ASHWANI KUMAR 
MISHRA 
Date: 2022.04.19 16:11:12 +05'30'



Bioseed India Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Notes
 As  at                                               

March 31, 2022 
 As  at                                                

March 31, 2021 

I. Assets
Current assets

a) Financial assets
i) Cash and cash equivalents 2 371                                     418                                            

Total Current Assets 371                                     418                                            

 Total Assets 371                                     418                                            

II. Equity and Liabilities

Equity
a) Equity Share capital 3 1,001                                  1,000                                         
b) Other Equity 4 (668)                                    (634)                                           

Total Equity 333                                     366                                            

Liabilitites

Current liabilities
a)  Financial Liabilities

i) Borrowings 5 -                                      1                                                
ii) Trade payables
   - Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -                                      -                                             
   - Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
      enterprises

6(i) 32                                       45                                              

b) Other Current liabilities 6(ii) 3                                         2                                                

 c)   Current Tax Liability (Net) 6(iii) 3                                         4                                                

Total Current Liabilities 38                                       52                                              

Total Equity and Liabilities 371                                     418                                            

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1.3         
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financials statements 

As per our Report of even date attached
For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Amit Aggarwal) (Ashok Kumar Nandwani)
                   Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 078668 DIN: 0009337858 DIN: 02469619

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 19, 2022

Particulars

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Bioseed India Limited

AMIT 
AGARWAL

Digitally signed by AMIT AGARWAL 
DN: c=IN, o=Personal, 
2.5.4.20=b9f29adfc515303fe510242cfc8be41ba10e58a
49fa36214da1e6c7fac3f0454, postalCode=201304, 
st=UTTAR PRADESH, 
serialNumber=14bb2bdcc94f242db2d18252a7497182
da0514ae0bbd04d9316dac99f3c8ef61, cn=AMIT 
AGARWAL, l=GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR, 
pseudonym=975ddb8e3580466fa803e4a0a162f2e3, 
email=AMITAGARWAL@DCMSHRIRAM.COM 
Date: 2022.04.19 13:07:20 +05'30'

Ashok Kumar 
Nandwani

Digitally signed by Ashok Kumar Nandwani 
DN: c=IN, st=Delhi, 
2.5.4.20=663d44788f420f1953a56cd1104b052cb1624
ed2564b389c74ebc6fbfe494e2d, postalCode=110070, 
street=HOUSE N0-1473,SECTOR-B,POCKET-1,Vasant 
Kunj SO,South West Delhi, 
pseudonym=d50b536ef62eacbfbddd7ae8d2064ee7, 
title=9753, 
serialNumber=44976ef5a38f30d89ac3fabbc5e6c0e31
0596f833034959dde4563d8ab3c755a, o=Personal, 
cn=Ashok Kumar Nandwani 
Date: 2022.04.19 14:49:22 +05'30'

ASHWANI 
KUMAR 
MISHRA

Digitally signed by 
ASHWANI KUMAR MISHRA 
Date: 2022.04.19 16:13:43 
+05'30'



Bioseed India Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Notes
 For the year ended March  

31, 2022 
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

I. Other Income 7 11                                       17                                              
II. Total Income 11                                       17                                              

III. Expenses
Finance costs 8 -                                      -                                             
Other expenses 9 42                                       66                                              

Total Expenses (III) 42                                       66                                              

IV. Profit/ (loss) before tax  (II-III) (31)                                      (49)                                             

V. Tax expense

- Current tax 10 3                                         4                                                
- Tax adjustments related to earlier years -                                      5                                                
Total tax expense (V) 3                                         9                                                

VI. Profit/(loss) for the period (IV-V) (34)                                      (58)                                             

VII. Other Comprehensive Income
(A) Items that will be reclassified  to statement of profit and loss, net of taxes                                          -                                                  -   

 (B) Items that will not be reclassified  to statement of profit and loss, net of taxes                                          -                                                  -   

Other Comprehensive Income for the period, net of tax -                                      -                                             

VIII. Total Comprehensive Income for the period                                       (34)                                              (58)

IX. Earnings Per Share Basic/Diluted (Amount in INR) 12 (0.34)                                   (0.58)                                          

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1.3
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financials statements 

As per our Report of even date attached
For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Amit Aggarwal) (Ashok Kumar Nandwani)
                   Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 078668 DIN: 0009337858 DIN: 02469619

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 19, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
 Bioseed India Limited
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Bioseed India Limited
Cash flow statement for the period ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

For the year ended                   
March 31, 2022

For the year ended                    
March 31, 2021

Cash flow from operating activities

Net (loss) before tax (31)                                  (49)                                             
Operating (loss) before working capital changes (31)                                  (49)                                             

Increase/ (decrease) in Other financial liabilities 1                                     2                                                
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables (13)                                  21                                              

Cash generated from operations (43)                                  (26)                                             
Less: Tax paid (4)                                    (5)                                               
Net Cash from operating activities (A) (47)                                  (21)                                             

Cash Flow From Financing Activities (B) -                                      -                                                 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities (C ) -                                      -                                                 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (47)                                  (31)                                             
Cash and cash equivalents as at the beginning of the period 418                                 449                                            
Cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the period 371                                 418                                            

17 1
354 417                                            

Total Cash And Cash Equivalents (Note No. 2) 371 418

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1.3                                  
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financials statements 
As per our Report of even date attached

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Amit Aggarwal) (Ashok Kumar Nandwani)
             Partner Director Director

Membership Number: 078668 DIN: 0009337858 DIN: 02469619

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 19, 2022

Particulars

Components of Cash And Cash Equivalents

     Liquid Fund
     With Banks- on current account

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Bioseed India Limited

Note: The above statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the 'Indirect method' as set out in Ind AS 7, Statement of
Cash Flows.'
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Bioseed India Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the period ended March 31, 2022

A. Equity share capital (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
As at March  31, 2020 1,000                                  
Shares Issued during the year -                                      
As at March  31, 2021 1,000                                  
Add: 70 Equity shares of Rs 10 each issued on coversion of 
7 Preference shares of Rs 100 each during the year

1                                         

As at March 31, 2022 1,001                                  

B. Other equity
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Particulars

Equity Component of 
Financial Instrument*

Balance as at March 31, 2020 -                                    
Loss for the year -                                    
Balance as at March 31, 2021 -                                    
Loss for the year -                                    
Balance as at March 31, 2022 -                                    
   * Represents Rs. 380 (March 31, 2021 - Rs 380)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1.3
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financials statements 

As per our Report of even date attached
For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number: 008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Amit Aggarwal) (Ashok Kumar Nandwani)
                  Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 078668 DIN: 0009337858 DIN: 02469619

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 19, 2022

Reserves and surplus

(576)                         
(58)                           

Retained earnings

Bioseed India Limited
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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(668)                         
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Bioseed India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Note 2: Cash and cash equivalents  As  at                                               

March 31, 2022 
 As  at                                                

March 31, 2021 

Balances with banks on
-current accounts 17                                  1                                

Mutual Fund Investment (Fair value through Profit and Loss) 354                                417                            

371                                418                            

[This page has been left blank intentinally]

67.947 (March 31, 2021: 82.722) units of Nippon India Liquid fund-Direct
Plan Growth



Bioseed India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Authorised
499,000 (March 31, 2021: 499,000) Equity shares of INR 10 each*

 10              10                

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital

*Number of Shares are given in absolute numbers.

i) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding

DCM Shriram Limited*                100,084 100%          100,014 100%

               100,084 100%          100,014 100%

* This includes 6 (March 31, 2021: 6)  equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Limited.

ii) Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding Company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates

DCM Shriram Limited, the holding Company *

* This includes 6 (March 31, 2021: 6)  equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Limited.

iii) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

iv) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed No. of shares INR value No. of shares INR value

 and fully paid
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the period 100,014               1,000         100,014         1000
Shares issued during the year 70                        1                -                 -              
Shares outstanding at the end of the period 100,084               1,001         100,014         1,000           
 

v) Shareholding  of Promoters

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Promoter name
No. of 

Shares**
% of total 

shares
No. of 

Shares**
% of total 

shares
DCM Shriram Limited 100,084           100% 100,014     100% -

Total 100084 100% 100014 100% -

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Promoter name
No. of 

Shares**
% of total 

shares
No. of 

Shares**
% of total 

shares
DCM Shriram Limited 100,014           100% 100,014     100% -

Total 100014 100% 100014 100% -

 As  at                                                
March 31, 2021 

4,990                                    

5,000                                    

1,000                                    

1,000                                    

Note 3: Equity share capital  As  at                                               
March 31, 2022 

4,990                                        

5,000                                        

1,001                                        1,00,084 (March 31, 2021: 1,00,014) Equity shares of INR 10 each, fully paid
up*

100 (March 31, 2021: 100) Preference shares of INR 100 each

Notes:

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In
the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the capital paid upon such equity shares.

 As  at                                               
March 31, 2022 

 As  at                                                
March 31, 2021 

1,001                                        

 As  at                                               
March 31, 2022 

 As  at                                                
March 31, 2021 

                                100,014                                     100,084 

 As  at                                                
March 31, 2021 

 As  at                                               
March 31, 2022 

**This includes 6 (March 31, 2021 : 6) equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Limited.

As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020 % Change 
during the 
year

% Change 
during the 
year

(70 Equity shares of Rs 10 each issued on the coversion of 7 Preference
shares of Rs 100 each during the year)

As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Note 4: Other equity  As  at                                               

March 31, 2022 
 As  at                                                

March 31, 2021 

Equity Component of other financial instruments* -                                         -                              
   * Represents Rs. 380 (March 31, 2021 - Rs 380)

Retained Earnings (668)                                       (634)                            

(668)                                       (634)                            

a) For movement during the year in Other Equity, refer 'Statement of changes in equity'

Bioseed India Limited

[This page has been left blank intentionally]



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

 As  at                                               
March 31, 2022 

 As  at                                               
March 31, 2021 

**Unsecured - at amortized cost

Liability Component of other financial instruments* -                                     1                                   
-                                     1                                   

*Represents NIL (March 31, 2021 INR 630)

Bioseed India Limited

[This page has been left blank intentionally]

Note 5 : Current borrowings



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Note 6:  As  at                                               
March 31, 2022 

 As  at                                                
March 31, 2021 

Financial Liabilities
Total outstanding dues to micro and small enterprise -                            -                          
Total outstanding dues of other than micro and small enterprise 32                             45                            

32                             45                            

Notes:

 As  at                                               
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Particulars

-                            -                          
-                            -                          

-                            -                          

-                            -                          

-                            -                          

-                            -                          

(ii)  Other Current Liability 
Statutory dues payable 3                               2                              

3                               2                              

(iii)  Current Tax Liability (Net)

Current Tax ( Net of Advance Tax of ` 10 K ( March 31, 2021: `10 K) 3                               4                              
3                               4                              

[This page has been left blank intentionally]

Bioseed India Limited

(i) Trade Payables

a) As per Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 and notification number GSR 719 (E) dated November 16, 2007, there is no amount due to Micro & Small
Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the 
MSMED Act, 2006

i) The Principal Amount & Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at end of the year
   - Principal Amount due
   - Interest accrued and due on above
ii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Sec16 of MSME
Development Act,2006, along with the amount of payment made to supplier
beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

iii) The amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006.

iv) The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year.
v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually
paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of deductible
expenditure under Sec 23 of MSME Development Act,2006.

c) The above does not includes any amount due to be transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund.

b) This information has been compiled in respect of parties to the extent they could be identified as Micro & Small Enterprises on the basis of information
available with the Management as at March 31, 2022.



Bioseed India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

For the year ended 
March  31, 2022

For the year ended 
March  31, 2021

4                                    15                                           

Profit on sale of Mutual fund 7                                    1                                             

Total 11                                  17                                           

0

Note 7: Other income

[This page has been left blank intentionally]

Gain/(Loss) on Fair Valuation of Mutual Funds' Units (measured at 
FVTPL)



Bioseed India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Note 8: Finance costs For the year ended 

March  31, 2022
For the year ended 

March  31, 2021

Interest expense on financial liabilities measured at amortized
cost (Refer note below)

-                                -                                       

-                                -                                       

Note:  Interest Expense represents INR 70 (March 31, 2021 INR 68)

[This page has been left blank intentionally]



Bioseed India Limited  

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Note 9: Other expenses For the year ended 

March  31, 2022
For the year ended 

March  31, 2021

Auditors' remuneration
   - Statutory Audit fee 34                                35                                     
   - Cetification Fee -                               18                                     
Filing fees 7                                  13                                     
Bank Charges 1                                  -                                    

 42                                66                                     

[This page has been left blank intentionally]

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Note 10 Income tax expense  For the year ended 

March  31, 2022 
 For the year ended 

March  31, 2021 
Income tax expense

Current tax
Current tax on profits for the period 3                                4                                       
Adjustments for current tax of prior year -                             5                                       
Total current tax expense 3                                9                                       

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit

 For the year ended 
March  31, 2022 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

Profit/(Loss) before tax (31)                             (49)                                    

Income tax expense @25.17% (8)                               (12)                                    
Effect of tax losses  on which deffered tax is not recognized
Income exempt from tax
Disallowance u/s 14 A
- Others (non business expenses) 11                              16                                     
Income tax expense 3                                4                                       

(c) Income tax recognised directly in equity -                             -                                    

(d) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income -                             -                                    

Bioseed India Limited

[This space has been left blank intentionally]



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 11: Earning Per Share (EPS) 
. (Amount in ` Thousands)

(34)                             
-                             

(34)                             
100,020                     

(0.34)                          

# Represents NIL (2020-21 : ` 84)

Note 12: Related party disclosures under Ind AS 24

Related Party Transactions during the year with the Holding Company and year end balance:

b.    Transactions with the related party during the year Amount in `thousand

Nature of Relationship March 31, 2022
1                        

Note 13: Financial Instrumens by Category 

FVPL FVOCI Amortized cost FVPL FVOCI Amortized 
cost

Cash and Cash Equivalents                      354  - 17                     417           -   1                     
Total Financial Assets                      354                         -                                  17           -             -                         1 

Liability component of
compound financial
instruments

                        -    -                                 -   - - 1                     

Trade payables                         -    - 32 - - 45                   
Other financials liabilities                                  3 2                     
Total Financial Liabilities                         -                           -                                  35         -            -                       48 

Note 14 :Financial risk management objectives and policies

A. Market risk

B. Credit risk

Bioseed India Limited

Weighted average number of equity shares 100,014                                                                    
Basic and diluted earning per share in rupees 
(Face value Rs. 10 per share)

(0.58)                                                                         

a.      Name of related party and nature of related party relationship

Ultimate Holding Company: Sumant Investments Private Limited

(Loss) as per statement of profit and Loss (58)                                                                            
Dividend on 12% redeemable cumulative 
Preference shares

#

(Loss) attributable to equity shareholders (58)                                                                            

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Holding Company:               DCM Shriram Limited

c. There are no closing balances due to/from related parties at the end of current / preceding year.

Name of Related Party
DCM Shriram Limited
'-Allotment of Equity Shares on conversion of 
preference shares

Holding Company
March 31, 2021

-                                               

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise trade payables and borrowings. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to
finance the Company’s operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. 
The Company’s principal financial assets includes cash and cash equivalents and Others. 
The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company's senior level management manages these risks and is
supported by Treasury department that advises on the appropriate financial risk governance framework. 
All activities for risk management purposes are carried out by the teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected
by market risk borrowings and short term deposits.
i)  Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates.

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss.
The Company is exposed to credit risk from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and other financial instruments.

 (Amount in ` Thousands)
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
Bioseed India Limited

C. Liquidity risk

(Amount in ` Thousands)
On demand Upto 1 year Between 1 to 5 

years
Total

Borrowings                         -                                   -                          -                          -   
                        -                                  32                        -                         32 

                                 3                        -                           3 
                        -                                  35                        -                         35 

On demand Upto 1 year Between 1 to 5 
years

 Total 

Borrowings                         -                                    1                        -   1                        
                        -                                  45                        -   45                      

                                 2 2                        
                        -                                  48                        -                         48 

Note 15: Capital Management 

Note 16: Fair Values

(Amount in ` Thousands)

 As               At 
March 31, 2022 

 As               At 
March  31, 2021 

 As               At 
March 31, 2022 

 As               At 
March 31, 2021 

Financial assets
-                     -                             -                    -                    
-                     -                             -                    -                    
17                      1                                354                    417                    

-                     -                             -                    -                    
-                     -                             -                    -                    
17                      1                                354                    417                    

 As               At 
March 31, 2022 

 As               At 
March  31, 2021 

 As               At 
March 31, 2022 

 As               At 
March 31, 2021 

Financial liability
Trade payables 32                      45                              -                    -                    
Borrowings -                     1                                -                    -                    
Other Financial liabilities 3                        2                                

35                      48                              -                    -                    

Amortised Cost

Fair Values

Management has assessed that Fair value of cash and cash equivalents & trade payables approximate their carrying amount, largely due to 
the short-term nature of these instruments.

Trade Receivable
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Others
Loans

b) Fair value of Financial Liabilities:
Amortised Cost

Fair Values

Investments in equity instrument 

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments:

a) Fair value of Financial Assets:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring
unacceptable losses.
The Company’s objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company
closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains adequate sources of financing including
loans from banks at an optimised cost. 

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments.

As at March 31, 2022

Trade payables
Other Financial liabilities
Total

i)  Financial instruments and cash deposits
Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy. Investments
of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits
are reviewed by the Company’s Board of Directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of the
Company’s finance committee. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through
counterparty’s potential failure to make payments.

As at March 31, 2021

Trade payables

Total

The Company endeavours to optimize debt and equity balance and provide adequate strength to the Balance sheet. There is no o/s debt as on
March 31,2022

Other Financial liabilities



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
Bioseed India Limited

Note 17 :Fair Value Hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and liabilities

a) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy For Assets As At March 31, 2022:
(Amount in ` Thousands)

 As               At 
March  31, 2022 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

Financial Assets Measured 
At Amortised Cost 

Cash and Cash Equivalents
- Bank 17                      -                     -                             -                    
- Mutual Fund Investment              
(Fair value through Profit and 
Loss)

354                    354                    -                             -                    

Total A 371                    354                    -                             -                    

b) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy for Liabilities As At March  31, 2022:

 As               At 
March  31, 2022 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

Financial Liabilities 
Measured at Amortised 
Cost

Trade payables 32                      -                     -                             -                    
Borrowings -                     -                     -                             -                    
Other financials liabilities 3                        
Total B 35                      -                     -                             -                    

c) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy for Assets As At March 31, 2021:

 As               At 
March 31, 2021 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

Financial Assets Measured 
At Amortised Cost 

Cash and Cash Equivalents
- Bank 1                        -                     -                             -                    
- Mutual Fund Investment              
(Fair value through Profit and 
Loss)

417                    417                    -                             -                    

Total C 418                    417                    -                             -                    

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 
Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are observable, either
directly or indirectly. 
Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input which has a significant effect on the fair value measurement is not based on
observable market data.
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d) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy for Liabilities As At March 31, 2021:

 As               At 
March 31, 2021 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

Financial Liabilities 
Measured at Amortised 
Cost

Trade payables 45                      -                     -                             -                    
Borrowings 1                        -                     -                             -                    
Other financials liabilities 2                        
Total D 48                      -                     -                             -                    

As at March 31,2022 (Amount in ` Thousands)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

 Less than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 
years

Total

(i) MSME -                     -                     -                             -                    -                    -                  
(ii) Others 32                      -                     -                             -                    -                    32                   
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -                     -                     -                             -                    -                    -                  
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -                     -                     -                             -                    -                    -                  
Total 32                      32                   

As at March 31,2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

 Less than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 
years

Total

(i) MSME -                     -                     -                             -                    -                    -                  
(ii) Others 45                      -                             -                    -                    45                   
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -                     -                     -                             -                    -                    -                  
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -                     -                     -                             -                    -                    -                  
Total                        45                     45 

Note 19: Ratios
Particulars Numerator Denominator As at March 31,2022 As at March 

31,2021

(a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liability                             9.05                    7.46 NA
(b) Return on Equity Ratio Profit after tax Average 

Networth
-10% -15%

(c) Return on Capital 
employed                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Earnings before 
interest & tax1

Capital 
employed2

-9% -14%

(d) Return on investment Return on 
Investment

Cost of 
Investment

4% 4% NA

1. Earnings = Profit before tax + Depreciation and amortisation + Net finance charges
2. Capital employed = Total assets-Current liabilities
*

Explanation for change by 
more than 25% 

* (refer below Note)

* (refer below Note)

Note 20: Contingent Liability
Arrears of Dividend on 12% redeemable cummulative Preference Shares INR Nil (2020-21 - INR 2 thousand) from financial year 2001-2002.

Other ratios are not applicable to the Company in view of nature of its business.

Note : The Company is not carrying any Business activity and declared as Dormant Company vide certificate dated 3rd April 2020. 
In view of the above, the ratios of the current year is not comparable with the previous year.

In view of the management, the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to
the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022.

Note 18 Trade payable ageing

Particulars Unbilled

Particulars Unbilled

Management has assessed that Fair value of cash and cash equivalents & trade payables approximate their carrying amount, largely due to 
the short-term nature of these instruments.

Note 21
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Note 22: Deferred Tax

Note 23:
The figures are rounded off to the nearest rupees thousands.

Note 24:
Notes 1 to 24 form an integral part of the financial statements.

(Amit Aggarwal) (Ashok Kumar Nandwani)
Director Director

DIN: 0009337858 DIN: 02469619
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 19, 2022

Due to continued losses and in view of the fact that the Company is now a dormant company, the Company has not recognized deferred tax assets
against business losses as there is no probability of realization of the same.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Bioseed India Limited

AMIT AGARWAL
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1.1 General Information 
 

Bioseed India Limited (‘the Company’) is an unlisted limited Company incorporated in India. 
The Holding Company, DCM Shriram Limited owns 100% of equity share capital of the 
Company. The registered office of the Company is located at 2nd Floor (West Wing), 
Worldmark 1, Aerocity, New Delhi-110037, India.  
 
The financial statements are approved by the Board of Directors in their Board Meeting dated 
April 19, 2022 
 
 
 
 
 

1.2 Statement of Compliance 
  

The Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The accounting policies are applied 
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. 
 
i. Basis of Preparation and presentation: The financial statements have been prepared on 

accrual basis using the liquidation basis of accounting for reasons explained in note 1.2 (ii) 
below. The financial statements are presented in ` and all values are rounded to the 
nearest thousand except otherwise stated. 

 
ii. Dormant Company: During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has applied for the 

status of Dormant Company under the provisions of Section 455 of the Companies Act, 
2013 based on which the Ministry of Corporate Affairs has declared the Company as 
Dormant Company vide certificate dated 3rd April 2020. Due to these reasons, the going 
concern assumption is no longer appropriate. Therefore, the current year’s financials have 
been prepared on liquidation basis of accounting, i.e., assets have been stated at their 
realizable value and liabilities have been stated at the amounts at which they are expected 
to be settled. 

 
1.3 Significant accounting policies 

 
(a) Financial Instruments 

 
Initial recognition: 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs 
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial 
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) 
are added to or deducted from the fair value of financial asset or financial liabilities, as 
appropriate, on initial recognition. 
 
Subsequent measurement: 
Financial assets carried at amortised cost: A financial asset is subsequently measured at 
amortised cost if it is held in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms 
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 
Financial assets carried at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Assets are 
measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair 
value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs 
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through 
profit or loss are immediately recognized in profit or loss 
 
 



 

Bioseed India Limited  
Notes to Ind-AS Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2022 
 

Financial liabilities: Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using 
the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the 
Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of 
these instruments. 
 
Fair Value Policy: Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to 
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement 
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the 
asset or transfer the liability takes place either 
i. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
ii. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or 

liability. 
 
Derecognition of financial instruments  
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows 
from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for 
derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is 
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract 
is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
 

 
(b) Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and 
measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of asset and liabilities, 
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of income and expense for the period presented. 
 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the 
revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision 
affects both current and future periods. 
 
Income tax: The Company is subject to income tax laws as applicable in India. Significant 
judgment is required in determining provision for income taxes. Where tax positions are 
uncertain, accruals are recorded within income tax liabilities for management’s best estimate 
of the ultimate liability that is expected to arise based on the specific circumstances and the 
Company’s historical experience. Factors that may have an impact on current and deferred 
taxes include changes in tax laws, regulations or rates, changing interpretations of existing tax 
laws or regulations, future levels of research and development spending and changes in pre-
tax earnings. 

 
(c)   Income Taxes 
  
The Income-tax liability is provided in accordance with the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 
1961. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences 
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the 
financial statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced 
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

 
 

Income tax and deferred tax are measured on the basis of the tax rates and tax laws enacted 
or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period and are recognized in profit or loss, 
except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or 
directly in equity, in which case, the income tax and deferred tax are also recognized in other 
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.  
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Where tax positions are uncertain, accruals are recorded within income tax liabilities for 
management’s best estimate of the ultimate liability that is expected to arise based on the 
specific circumstances and the Company’s historical experience. Factors that may have an 
impact on current and deferred taxes include changes in tax laws, regulations or rates, 
changing interpretations of existing tax laws or regulations, future levels of research and 
development spending and changes in pre-tax earnings 

 
(d) Current & Non-Current Classification 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification: 

(i) Assets: An asset is treated as current when it is: 
a. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating 
cycle. 
b. Held primarily for the purpose of trading. 
c. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 
e. Liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 
 

(ii) Liabilities: A liability is current when: 
a. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
b. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or  
d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 

months after reporting period. 
All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

 

 
(e) Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand, 
short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and liquid mutual 
funds that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash which are subject to an 
insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash 
and cash equivalents consist of cash balance on hand, cash balance at banks and short-
term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are 
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management 
 

 
(f) Earning Per Share 

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax and 
includes the post-tax effect of any extra ordinary items: 
i. Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year 

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year. 

ii. For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share, the number of shares 
comprises of weighted average shares considered for deriving basic earning per share 
and also the weighted average number of equity share which could have been issued 
on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares 
are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued 
at a later date. A transaction is considered to be antidilutive if its effect is to increase the 
amount of EPS, either by lowering the share count or increasing the earnings. 
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(g) Provisions, contingent liabilities & contingent assets:  

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past 
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation, in respect of which the reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding 
retirement benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value 
and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance 
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect the current 
best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. A 
contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 
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Kedia Goel & Co.
                 (Chartered Accountants)

56-57, Ground Floor, Block AL, 
Shalimar Bagh, Delhi - 110088
Phone : +91 99580-93819
E-mail : jatin.tehri@gmail.com

To the Members of 

DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited

22, the statement of profit and loss, the 
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements, giv
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India;

a) in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022;
b) in the case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c) in the case of the statement of cash flows, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in 

Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, 
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion.

comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially 
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.



 

 

give 
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation 
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation 
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 

to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
 

Board of Directors is  
 

 for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 



 

es in the financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit. 
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards.  
 
Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. 20 
Government of India in term of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give 

the extent applicable. 

 
2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 
a) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
 

b) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with 
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

 
c) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 

 
d) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022, taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022, 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

 
e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
 

 
f) 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rule 2014, in our opinion and to our best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 



 

position; 
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses  
iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 
iv. a. The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 

has not advanced, loaned or invested any funds (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) in any other persons or entities, including 

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatso

Beneficiaries. 
 

b.  The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 
has not received 

Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
i

Beneficiaries. 
 
c.  Based on such audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause a. & b. contain any material mis-statement. 

 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

3. With respect to  
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not paid or provided any managerial remuneration to any director during the year.  

 
 
 
For KEDIA GOEL & CO.  
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 022577N 
 
 
 
Jatin Tehri 
Partner 
M. No. : 506946 
 
UDIN: 22506946AJFFGH7160 
 
Place: New Delhi            
Date: May 18, 2022 
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year ended March 31, 2022. 
 
The Annexure referred to in p

for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that: 
i) a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 
 
a) (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible 

Assets. 
 

b) Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification of the assets. 
 

c) On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of all the 
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease 
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements 
are held in the name of the Company. 
 

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, 
the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or 
both during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)( d) of the Order are not 
applicable. 
 

e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been 
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the 
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and the rules made 
thereunder. Accordingly, the provision
Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

 
ii) In respect of Inventory: 

 

a) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii)(a) of 
rder, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, 
during the year, the Company has not been sanctioned Working Capital limits in excess of 
Rs 5 Crore in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of 

Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 
 

 
 

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has made investment 
and has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to the Companies, firms, Limited 
Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties. The Company have not provided any guarantee 
or security: 
 

a) The Companies principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of clause 

Company; 
 

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, The investments made, and the 
terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and 



 

guarantees provided are not ave not 
provided any guarantees, security; 

 
c)  In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of 

principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are 
regular; 

 
d) In respect to the loans provided, no amount is overdue for more than ninety days; 

 
e) The Compan  principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provision of clause 

 
 
f)  According to the information and explanations given to us, The company has not granted 

any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without 
specifying any terms or period of repayment. 

 
iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company during the year has 

not given any loan, made any investments or given any guarantee or security which are 
covered u/s 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. In respect of loans given and investments made, 
provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extant applicable to a Non-Banking 
Financial Company have been complied with. The Company has not given any security or 
guarantee. 
 

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, since the 
Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits therefore 
the question of the compliance of any directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the 
rules framed there under does not arise. 

vi) On the basis of available information and explanations provided to us, the Central Government 
has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 to the current operations carried out by the Company. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to 
the Company.  

vii) a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory 
dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any 
other statutory dues to the extent applicable to it. Further, no undisputed statutory dues 
were outstanding, as on last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable. 

b)   According to the records of the Company examined by us and as per the information and 
explanations given to us, there are no dues referred to in clause (vii) (a) which have not 
been deposited on account of any dispute. 

 

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 
transactions not recorded in books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.  
 



 

ix) a)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of 
interest thereon to any lender. 

 
b)   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit 

procedures, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or 
financial institution or other lender.  
 

c) As per the explanations and information provided to us, the Company has applied term 
loans for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.  
 

d) The Company has not raised any short term funds from any Entity. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause (ix) (d) of the Order are not applicable. 
 

e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or any person on account of or to 
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause (ix) (e) of the Order are not applicable. 
 

f) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in 
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
(ix)(f) of the Order are not applicable. 
 

x) a)   The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(x) (a) of 
the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. 
Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(x) (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
xi) a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on 

the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.  

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, auditors have 
not filed report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act in Form ADT-4 
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 
Central Government. 
 

c)  According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle-blower complaints 
were received by the Company during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) (c) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company, accordingly paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order is 

not applicable to the Company. 

xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the books and records of the Company, all transactions entered with the related 
parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been 
disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
Further, the provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

xiv) The Company is not required to have an internal audit system u/s 138 of the Companies Act, 
2013. Accordingly the provisions of the clause (xiv) (a) & (b) of the order are not applicable to 
the Company. 



 

xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 
Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi) a) The Company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934 and the Company have obtained the registration required from the Reserve 
Bank of India. 

b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
during the year without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of 
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934; 

c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made 
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the order are 
not applicable. 

d) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Group does not have more than 
one CIC in the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

xvii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company 
has not incurred cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial year. 

xviii) There has been resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year and there have been no 
issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors. 

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not 
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an 
assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is 
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor 
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

xx) The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the Company, accordingly the provisions 
of clause (xx) (a) & (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

For KEDIA GOEL & CO.  
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 022577N 
 
 
Jatin Tehri 
Partner 
M. No. : 506946 
 
UDIN: 22506946AJFFGH7160 
Place: New Delhi            
Date: May 18, 2022 



 

 B para 2 (e) u
section of our report to the members of DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited 

22. 
 
Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub  section 3 

 
 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DCM Shriram Credit and 
Investments Limited  as at March 31, 2022, in conjunction with our audit of the 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 
 

Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds 
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those 
standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls 
over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 
 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. 

ng the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

s internal financial control system over financial reporting. 
 
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 



 

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
d procedures 

that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 

 
 
Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all 
material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such 
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering 
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
For KEDIA GOEL & CO.  
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 022577N 
 
 
 
Jatin Tehri 
Partner 
M. No. : 506946 
 
UDIN: 22506946AJFFGH7160 
 
Place: New Delhi            
Date: May 18, 2022 
 
 



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited 
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(Amount in  Thousand)
Notes As                At As                At

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Equity and Liabilities

Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2 90,013                         90,013                        
Reserves and Surplus 3 (44,215)                       (53,574)                       

45,798                         36,439                        

Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 4 70,696                         70,876                        
Long Term Provision 5 246                              134                             

Current Liabilities
Trade Payables 6
    (a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
           small enterprises

-                              -                                  

    (b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
    enterprises and small enterprises

108                              196                             

Other Current Liabilities 7 6,285                           4,281                          
Short Term Provisions 5 36                                86                               

77,371                         75,573                        

Total 1,23,169                      1,12,012                     

Assets

Non Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
   (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 8 1,866                           1,866                          
Non Current Investments 9 4,806                           11,300                        
Long Term Loans and Advances 10 91,405                         55,087                        
Other Non Current Assets 11 8,222                           -                              

1,06,299                      68,253                        

Current Assets
Cash and Bank Balances 12 2,310                           9,955                          
Short Term Loans and Advances 13 11,550                         29,627                        
Other Current Assets 14 3,010                           4,177                          

16,870                         43,759                        

Total 1,23,169                      1,12,012                     

Significant Accounting Policies 1.2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For KEDIA GOEL & CO. 
Chartered Accountants
FRN 022577N 

Jatin Tehri (Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay S. Shriram)
Partner Director Director
M. No.: 506946 (DIN - 00027918) (DIN - 00027137)

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 18, 2022

Particulars

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited 
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022

  
   

        Particulars For The Year Ended For The Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Income

Revenue from operations 15 7,132                           6,124                          
Other income 16 7,675                           6,401                          

Total Income 14,807                         12,525                        

Expenses

Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 17 -                              42                               
Finance Costs 18 5,189                           4,981                          
Depreciation 8 -                              -                                  
Other Expenses 19 259                              265                             

Total Expenses 5,448                           5,288                          

Profit/(loss) before tax 9,359                           7,237                          

Tax expense:-
Current Tax -                              -                                  

Profit/(loss) for the Year from continuing Operations 9,359                           7,237                          

Profit/(loss) from discontinuing Operations -                              -                              

Profit/(Loss) for the Year 9,359                           7,237                          

Earnings per equity share ( )
(1) Basic 20 1.56                             1.21                            
(2) Diluted 20 1.04                             0.80                            

Significant Accounting Policies 1.2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For KEDIA GOEL & CO. 

Chartered Accountants

FRN 022577N 

Jatin Tehri        (Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay S. Shriram)

Partner       Director Director

M. No.: 506946      (DIN - 00027918) (DIN - 00027137)

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 18, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited

(Amount in  Thousand)
Notes



Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars As           At 
March 31, 2022

As           At 
March 31, 2021

  A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax 9,359                                  7,237                                  

Adjustments for :

Profit on sale of Investment (6,596)                                 (5,683)                                 

Provision/(reversal) for standard assets 62                                       (66)                                      

Interest expense 5,189                                  4,981                                  

Operating profit before working capital changes 8,014                                  6,469                                  

       Adjustments for Working Capital Changes:

       Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables (88)                                      49                                       

       Increase/ (decrease) in Other Current Liabilities and provisions 68                                       153                                     

       (Increase)/decrease in short term loans and advances 2                                         4                                         

       (Increase)/decrease in long term loans and advances (18,643)                               31,325                                

       (Increase)/decrease in Inventories -                                          42                                       

       (Increase)/decrease in Other Non-Current Assets (8,222)                                 

       (Increase)/decrease in Other Current Assets 1,174                                  (4,148)                                 

Net Changes in Working Capital (25,709)                               27,425                                

Cash generated from operations (17,695)                               33,894                                

       Income taxes (paid)/Refund 400                                     1,159                                  

Net cash (used) in operating activities                        (A) (17,295)                               35,053                                

  B. Cash flow from Investing activities

Sale of Investment 13,090                                11,434                                

Net cash (used) in investing activities                       (B) 13,090                                11,434                                

  C. Cash flow from Financing activities

Loan taken/(Repaid) from Holding company (180)                                    (43,624)                               

Interest Paid (3,253)                                 (1,368)                                 

Net cash from financing activities                             (C) (3,433)                                 (44,992)                               

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents         (A+B+C) (7,638)                                 1,495                                  

Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning 9,948                                  8,453                                  

Cash and cash equivalents as at end of year 2,310                                  9,948                                  

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the Cash flow 
statement
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the
following:
- Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 12) 2,310                                  9,955                                  

- Earmarked balances (refer note 12) -                                          (7)                                        
Balances as per statement of cash flows 2,310                                  9,948                                  

Significant Accounting Policies                                              1.2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For KEDIA GOEL & CO. 

Chartered Accountants

FRN 022577N 

Jatin Tehri (Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay S. Shriram)
Partner Director Director

M. No.: 506946 DIN - 00027918 DIN - 00027137

Place: New Delhi
Date:  May 18, 2022

DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited

DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited 

(Amount in thousand)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited  
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022 

1. Corporate Information and Accounting Policies  
 

1.1  General Information 
 

in India. The Company is a registered NBFC and is engaged in the business of giving 
loans/making investments. The Holding company, DCM Shriram Limited owns 100% of equity 
share capital of the Company. The registered office of the Company is located at 2nd Floor (West 
Wing), Worldmark 1, Aerocity, New Delhi-110037, India 
 

 

 1.2 Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP), and mandatory Accounting Standards as 
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 7 of companies ( 
Accounts) Rules, 2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The company has complied in 
all material respects with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act 2013.The 
financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on accrual basis 
and going concern basis. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial 
statements are consistent with those of previous year except where a newly issued accounting 
standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in 
the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment(PPE) 

Tangible Fixed Assets : The cost of an item of PPE comprises its purchase price, inclusive of 
incidental expenses related to acquisition, less accumulated depreciation and any directly or 
indirectly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use; any 
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 

Depreciation: Depreciation on all tangible PPE  is provided on the basis of useful life/residual 
value determined by the management based on a technical evaluation considering nature of 
asset, past experience, estimated usage  

(i) Estimated useful lives are as under: 

Asset Useful life 

Vehicles 8 Years 
 

(ii) Residual value 

Asset Residual value 

Vehicles 5% 
 

Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of additions, except in case of assets 
costing upto 5,000 each, where each such asset is fully depreciated in the year of purchase. 

 
(d) Revenue Recognition 

(i) Sales is recognised, at value as per agreements.  
(ii) Interest Income is recognised on the time proportion basis. 
(i) Dividend Income is recognised when the right to receive is established. 

 
 
(e) Borrowing Cost: Borrowing Cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in 

connection with the arrangement of borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment 
to the interest cost. Borrowings cost are charged to revenue, as applicable. 
 

(f) Inventories: 
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (determined on weighted average basis) and net 
realizable value. The basis for determining cost is the cost of purchase (which also includes taxes 
and duties wherever applicable)  



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited  
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2022 

(g) Investments 
Current Investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value. Non-
Current Investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to 
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the Investments. 
 

(h) Taxes on Income 
 

Current tax 
Current tax is amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year as determined in accordance 
with the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961.   

 
 Deferred tax 

using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance 
sheet date. Deferred tax assets subject to consideration of prudence, are recognised and carried 
forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income 
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised. 
 

(i) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
Provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obligations arising as a 
result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources, the amount of 
which can be reliably estimated.    

(j) Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand, short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and liquid mutual funds that are 
readily convertible to known amounts of cash which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes 
in value.  
Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method as specified in Accounting Standard 
(AS-  

 
(k) Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable 
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 
year. 
For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year 
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding 
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 
 

(l) Classification of Current / Non Current Assets and Liabilities 
All assets and liabilities are presented as Current or Non Current as per the Company's normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on 
the nature of products and time between acquisition of assets and disposal of liabilities , the 
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current / non 
current classification of assets and liabilities. Operating Cycle is the time between the acquisition 
of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or cash equivalent. 



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in  Thousand)
Note 2: Share capital As           At 

March 31, 2022
As           At 

March 31, 2021

Authorised

60,012 60,012

30,000 30,000

1 1

69,978 69,978

9 9

1,60,000 1,60,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share capital

60,012 60,012                           

30,000 30,000                           

1 1

90,013 90,013

* Number of Shares are given in absolute numbers.

Notes:  

(Amount in Thousand)

No. of shares INR value

Equity Shares

Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2020                    60,01,208 60,012                           

Changes during the year                                 -   -                                 

Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2021                    60,01,208                             60,012 

Changes during the year                                 -                                      -   

Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2022                    60,01,208                             60,012 

Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares

Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2020                    30,00,000 30,000                           

Changes during the year                                 -   -                                 

Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2021                    30,00,000                             30,000 

Changes during the year                                 -                                      -   

Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2022                    30,00,000                             30,000 

Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 

Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2020                                  8 1                                    

Changes during the year                                 -   -                                 

Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2021                                  8                                      1 

Changes during the year                                 -                                      -   

Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2022                                  8                                      1 

a) Reconciliation Of Shares Outstanding At The Beginning of the Year and at the End of the Year 

6,001,208  (March 31, 2021: 60,01,208) Equity shares of ` 10 each*

92 (March 31, 2021 : 92) Unclassified Shares of  ` 100 each*

6,997,792 (March 31, 2021 : 6,997,792) Unclassified Shares of  ` 10 each*

3,000,000 (March 31, 2021 : 3,000,000) Preference Share ` 10 each*

8 (March 31, 2021 : 8) 12% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of ` 
100 each, fully paid up*

8 (March 31, 2021 : 8) 12% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of   
` 100 each*

6,001,208  (March 31, 2021: 6,001,208) Equity shares of `10 each fully paid 
up*

3,000,000 (March 31, 2021 : 3,000,000) 0.01% Compulsorily Convertible 
Preference Share `10 each fully paid up*

i) Equity Shares:
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of `10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In
the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the capital paid upon such equity shares.



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Category of Shares Date of Issue Terms of Redemption

12% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares July 10 ,2002

0.01% Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares March 28, 2017

c) Numbers of Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates

 As          At                    
March 31, 2022 

 As          At                    
March 31, 2021 

Equity***

DCM Shriram Limited                    60,01,208 60,01,208                      
                   60,01,208                        60,01,208 

Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares

DCM Shriram Limited                    30,00,000                        30,00,000 

                   30,00,000                        30,00,000 

Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 
DCM Shriram Limited                                  8                                      8 

                                 8                                      8 

d) Details of  shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding

Equity Shares:
DCM Shriram Limited** (Holding Company) 60,01,208            100% 60,01,208                   100%

Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares 30,00,000            100% 30,00,000                   100%
DCM Shriram Limited (Holding Company)

Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 
DCM Shriram Limited 8 100%                                  8 100%

90,01,216            100% 90,01,216                   100%

**This includes 6 (March 31, 2021 : 6) equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Limited.
 

e) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Promoter name No. of Shares % of total shares No. of Shares % of total shares

DCM Shriram Limited

- Equity Shares ** 60,01,208            100% 60,01,208                   100% -                      

- Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares 30,00,000            100% 30,00,000                   100% -                      

- Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 8 100% 8                                 100% -                      

Total 90,01,216            100% 90,01,216                   100% -                      

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Promoter name No. of Share % of total shares No. of Shares % of total shares

DCM Shriram Limited

- Equity Shares ** 60,01,208            100% 60,01,208                   100% -                      

- Compulsorily Convertible Preference Shares 30,00,000            100% 30,00,000                   100% -                      

- Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 8 100% 8 100% -                      

Total 90,01,216            100% 90,01,216                   100% -                      

**This includes 6 (March 31, 2021 : 6) equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Limited.

 

 

 

 

{This space has been left blank intentionally}

As           At 
March 31, 2022

As           At 
March 31, 2021

As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021

ii) Preference Shares: 

Redeemable at par on the expiry of 20 years from the date of their issue.

Convertible into equity shares in the ratio of 1:1 on the expiry of 15 years
from the date of their issue; or may be converted earlier in case the
Board so decides earlier.

% Change 
during the year

As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020

% Change 
during the year

***This includes 6 (March 31, 2021 : 6) equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Limited.



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Amount in  Thousand)
Note 3:  Reserve and Surplus As           At 

March 31, 2022
As           At 

March 31, 2021

Statutory Reserves *

Balance at the Beginning of the Year 9,938                           8,490                            

Add: Transferred from Retained Earnings 1,873                           1,448                            

Balance at the End of the Year                         (A) 11,811                         9,938                            

Surplus / (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss

Balance at the Beginning of the Year (63,513)                        (69,301)                        

Add: Profit/(Loss) during the Year 9,359                           7,237                            

Less : Transferred to Statutory Reserve (1,873)                          (1,448)                          

Balance at the End of the Year                          (B) (56,026)                        (63,513)                        

Total (A+B) (44,215)                        (53,574)                        

*Created u/s 45 IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 which requires 20% of profit to be transferred to special reserves
before any dividend is declared.

{This space has been left blank intentionally}



Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 4: Long-term Borrowing As           At 
March 31, 2022

As           At 
March 31, 2021

Unsecured
Loan from holding company* 70,696                 70,876                 

70,696                 70,876                 

Amount
70,696                 

Note 5 : Provision As           At 
March 31, 2022

As           At 
March 31, 2021

Long Term 
Provision for Standard Assets 246                      134                      

246                      134                      

Short Term
Provision for Standard Assets 36                        86                        

36                        86                        

Movement of Provision is given hereunder
Long Term Short Term

Opening Balance as at 01.04.2020 250.00                 36.00                   
Provision Created 50                        
Provision reversed (116)                     -                       
Closing balance as on 31.03.2021 134                      86                        

Provision Created 112                      
Provision reversed -                       (50)                       
Closing balance as on 31.3.2022 246                      36                        

DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited

(Amount in  Thousand)

Rate of interest

{This space has been left blank intentionally}

(Amount in  Thousand)

7.50%
Category and Terms of repayment
With interest (Repayable after 5 years)



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 6 : Trade Payables As           At 
March 31, 2022

As           At 
March 31, 2021

Current
-                                     -                                          

108                                196                                      

108                                196                                      

Notes:
a)

Particulars   As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

(i)

- Principal Amount due                                    -                                            -   

- Interest accrued and due on above                                    -                                            -   

(ii)                                    -                                            -   

(iii)                                    -                                            -   

(iv)                                    -                                            -   

(v)                                    -                                            -   

b)

(Amount in Thousand)

Note 7 : Other Current Liabilities As           At 
March 31, 2022

As           At 
March 31, 2021

Interest accrued but not due on loans 5,887                             3,951                                   
Statutory dues 398                                330                                      
Others -                                     -                                          

6,285                             4,281                                   

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Sec16 of MSME
Development Act,2006, along with the amount of payment made to
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

The amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the
MSMED Act 2006.
The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year.

-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small 
enterprises

(Amount in  Thousand)

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of
deductible expenditure under Sec 23 of MSME Development Act,2006.

This information has been compiled in respect of parties to the extent they could be identified as Micro & Small Enterprises on 
the basis of information available with the Management as at March 31, 2021.

As per Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 and notification number GSR 719 (E) dated November 16, 2007, there is no
amount due to Micro & Small Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

The Principal Amount & Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at end of the year



DCM Shriram Credit And Investments Limited

Note 8 : Property, Plant and Equipment

                         (Amount in  Thousand)
Particulars  Freehold Land  Vehicles  Total 

Gross Value

As at April 1, 2020                      1,866                              -                     1,866 

Add: Additions made during the year                            -                                -                          -   

Less: Disposals / adjustments during the year                            -                                -                          -   

As at March 31, 2021                      1,866                              -                     1,866 

Add: Additions made during the year                            -                                -                          -   

Less: Disposals / adjustments during the year                            -                          -   

As at March 31, 2022                      1,866                              -                     1,866 

Depreciation

As at April 1, 2020                            -                                -                          -   

Add: Depreciation charge for the year                        -   

Less: On disposals / adjustments during the year                            -                          -   

As at March 31, 2021                            -                                -                          -   

Add: Depreciation charge for the year                        -   

Less: On disposals / adjustments during the year                            -                          -   

As at March 31, 2022                            -                                -                          -   

Net Value
As at March 31, 2022                      1,866                              -                     1,866 

As at March 31, 2021                      1,866                              -                     1,866 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

[This page has been left blank intentionally]



DCM Shriram Credit And Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 9 : Non-Current Investments  As           At 
March 31, 2022 

Non Trade Investments

Government securities (Unquoted)

National Saving Certificates -                          -                        

Investment in shares, units and bonds

Quoted

5,400  (March 31, 2021 - 5,400 ) Equity Fund Unit Scheme of Unit Trust of India 
of 10/- each fully paid up

47                       47                     

140,000 (March 31, 2021 - 140,000) equity shares of IFCI Ltd. of 10/- each fully
paid up

567                     567                   

37,795 (March 31, 2021 - 176,595) equity shares of Bank of Baroda of  2/- each 
fully paid up

1,738                  8,123                

7,908(March 31, 2021 - 11,908) equity shares of Gujrat State Petronet Ltd of 10 
each fully paid up. 

212                     321                   

17,150 (March 31, 2021 - 17,150) equity shares of Punjab National Bank of 2/- 
each fully paid-up

1,338                  1,338                

89,350 (March 31, 2021 - 89,350) equity shares of Yes Bank Ltd of 2 each fully
paid up

804                     804                   

Unquoted

3,00,000 (March 31, 2021 - 3,00,000) equity shares of E Commodities Ltd. 10/- 
each fully paid up

3,000             3,000            

Less : Permanent Diminution in Value 3,000             -                          3,000            -                        

2,00,000 (March 31, 2021 - 2,00,000) equity shares of Ellenbarie Commercial Ltd.
of 10/- each fully paid-up

15,000           15,000          

Less : Permanent Diminution in Value 15,000           -                          15,000          -                        

40,000 (March 31, 2021 - 40,000) Equity shares of BMD Estates P.Ltd. 10/- each 
fully paid up

7,500             7,500            

Less : Permanent Diminution in Value 7,500             -                          7,500            -                        

Investment in Subsidiaries

Unquoted (at cost)

50,007 (March 31, 2021 - 50,007) Equity shares of DCM Shriram Infrastructure
Ltd. of 10/- each fully paid up

500                500               

Less: Provision for diminution in value of investment 500                -                          500               -                        

10,000 (March 31, 2021 - 10,000) Equity shares of DCM Shriram Foundation
(formerly Hariyali Rural Foundation) of 10/- each fully paid up

100                     100                   

4,806                  11,300              

Aggregate Book Value Quoted Investments 4,706                  11,200              
Aggregate Market Value Quoted Investments 10,419                22,936              
Aggregate Book Value Unquoted Investments ( Net of provision for diminution) 100                     100                   

(Amount in  Thousand)

 As           At 
March 31, 2021 



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 10 : Long - Term Loans and Advances As           At 
March 31, 2022

As           At 
March 31, 2021

Loans to body corporate - Secured, considered good 90,268                           53,550                           
                              1,137                               1,537 

91,405                           55,087                           

Note 11 : Other Non Current Assets As           At 
March 31, 2022

As           At 
March 31, 2021

Interest Accrued but not due 8,222                             -                                 

8,222                             -                                 

Note 12 : Cash and Bank Balances As           At 
March 31, 2022

As           At 
March 31, 2021

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with banks

 Current Account 2,310                             1,948                             
Mutual Fund 

 NIL (March 31, 2021: 1735.728) units of Nippon India Liquid Fund- 
Direct  Plan-Growth (formerly known as Reliance Liquid Fund)

-                                 8,000                             

(A) 2,310                             9,948                             

Other Bank Balances

Earmarked balance with Bank- Current Account -                                 7                                    

(B) -                                 7                                    

(A)+(B) 2,310                             9,955                             

Note 13 : Short - Term Loans and Advances As           At 
March 31, 2022

As           At 
March 31, 2021

Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated

Loans to body corporate 11,550                           29,625                           

Prepaid Expenses -                                 2                                    

11,550                           29,627                           

Note 14 : Other Current Assets As           At 
March 31, 2022

As           At 
March 31, 2021

Interest accrued on inter corporate deposits 3,010                             4,177                             

3,010                             4,177                             

 

 (Amount in  Thousand)

Advance Tax (Net of Provisions of 89 thousand (March 31, 2021:  89 
thousand)

 (Amount in  Thousand)

 (Amount in Thousand)

 (Amount in  Thousand)



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

 

Note 15 : Revenue From Operations For The Year Ended 
March 31, 2022

For The Year Ended 
March 31, 2021

Revenue from sale of traded shares 77                                  452

Interest on Inter Corporate Deposits 7,055                             5,672                             

7,132                             6,124                             

Note 16 : Other Income For The Year Ended 
March 31, 2022

For The Year Ended 
March 31, 2021

Dividend Income 40                                  57                                  

Profit on sale of shares 6,596                             5,683                             

Profit on sale of MF 996                                -                                     

Interest on Income tax refund 43                                  595                                
Reversal of standard assets provision -                                     66                                  

7,675                             6,401                             

(Amount in  Thousand)

(Amount in  Thousand)

[This page has been left blank intentionally]



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 17 : Change in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade For The Year Ended 
March 31, 2022

For The Year Ended 
March 31, 2021

Opening stock -                                     42                                  

Less: Closing stock -                                     -                                     
-                                     42                                  

Note 18: Finance Costs For The Year Ended 
March 31, 2022

For The Year Ended 
March 31, 2021

Interest expense* 5,189                             4,981                             

5,189                             4,981                             

*It includes interest expense on loan from related party  5189 thousand (March 31, 2021:  4981 thousand)

Note 19: Other Expenses For The Year Ended 
March 31, 2022

For The Year Ended 
March 31, 2021

Legal and consultancy 45                                  18                                  
Auditors' remuneration
   '-Audit Fee 59                                  148                                
  '-Other services 41                                  65                                  
Bank Charges 27                                  7                                    
Membership fee 20                                  21                                  
Provision for Standard Assets 62                                  -                                 
Miscellaneous expenses 5                                    6                                    

259                                265                                

[This page has been left blank intentionally]

(Amount in  Thousand)

(Amount in  Thousand)

(Amount in  Thousand)



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 20 : Earnings Per Share (EPS) For the year ended  
March 31, 2022

For the year ended  
March 31, 2021

Profit after taxes 9,359                             7,237                             
Dividend on 12% redeemable cumulative preference shares 0.10                               0.10                               
Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders for Diluted EPS 9,359                             7,237                             
Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic EPS 60,01,208                      60,01,208                      
Weighted average number of equity shares for Diluted EPS 90,01,208                      90,01,208                      
Earnings per share (in ) (face value  10 per share)
(I) Basic 1.56                               1.21                               
(II) Diluted 1.04                               0.80                               

Name

Sumant Investments Private Limited

DCM Shriram Limited

DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

DCM Shriram Foundation

Nature of transactions Holding Company Subsidiary Company

18,587                           -                                 
(79,121)                          -                                 
18,767                           -                                 

(1,22,745)                       -                                 
5,189                             -                                 

(4,981)                            -                                 
-                                 -                                 
-                                 -                                 

76,583                           -                                 
(74,827)                          -                                 

Note: Amount in Brackets, represents Previous Year Amount.

Amount in  Thousand

Relationship

Holding Company

Subsidiary Company

Subsidiary Company

Ultimate Holding Company

Balance outstanding Payable at end

Note 22: Deferred Tax
No deferred tax assets are recognised on unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses under tax laws; since there is no
virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient further taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.

(Amount in  thousand)

Loans Taken

Loans Repaid

Interest  expenses

Provision created against investments

-All the transaction with the related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in length transactions.
Outstanding balances at the year-end are unsecured and interest free and settlement occurs in cash within 12 month of reporting
date. There have been no guarantees provided or received for any related party payables/receivables. No expenses has been
recognized in the current year in respect of bad or doubtful debts/advances and further no specific provision for doubtful
debts/advances has been made in respect of outstanding balances other than disclosed above.



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Amount in  Thousand

Particulars 
Liability Side:

Amount 
Outstanding

Amount Overdue

Nil Nil
Nil Nil

Nil Nil
Nil Nil

                70,696 Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

ii) Nil Nil

Amount outstanding

                      1,01,818 
 Nil 

v) 

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Amount Outstanding

                           4,659 
Nil
Nil

                                47 
Nil
Nil

                              100 
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

(v) Others

2. Unquoted
(i) Shares: (a) Equity (Refer note no. 9)
                  (b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others 

(iv) Government Securities

(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (please specify)
               
Long Term Investments:

1. Quoted
(i) Shares: (a) Equity (Refer note no. 9)
                  (b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds (Refer note no. 9)

Nil

Break-up of Investments: (excluding investments in building)

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

1 Quoted:
(i) Shares:  (a) Equity
                 (b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (Please Specify)

2 Unquoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity
                (b) Preference

Current Investments:

Assets Side:

Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables
(other than those included in (iv) below):
(a) Secured (Refer note no. 10 & 13)
(b) Unsecured 

iv)
Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities

Note 23 : Additional Particulars as required in terms of Paragraph 9BB of Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 1998:

i)
Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not 
paid:
(a)  Debentures:  Secured
             Unsecured
             (Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
(b) Deferred Credits
(c)  Term Loans
(d) Inter corporate loans and borrowing (Refer Note 4)
(e) Commercial Paper
(f) Public Deposits
(g) Other Loans 
Break-up of (i)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon 
but not paid) :

iii)



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Amount in  Thousand

vi) Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances:

Secured Unsecured Total

Nil Nil Nil
Nil Nil Nil
Nil Nil Nil

1,01,818                            Nil                       1,01,818 
Nil Nil Nil

 Market Value/ 
Break-up or fair 

value or NAV 

 Book value      
(net of provisions) 

100                    100                              
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

                10,419                            4,706 

viii) Other information: There are no Non-Performing Assets and no Assets have been acquired in satisfaction of debt.

Note-24 Trade payable ageing

As at March 31,2022

 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) MSME -                    -                     -                                    -                     -                               -          
(ii) Others 108 -                     -                                    -                     -                               108         
(iii) Disputed dues - 
MSME

-                    
-                     -                                    -                     -                               -          

(iv) Disputed dues - 
Others

-                    
-                     -                                    -                     -                               -          

Total 108                    -                     -                                    -                     -                               108         

As at March 31,2021

 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) MSME -                   -                     -                                    -                     -                               -          

(ii) Others 178                  18                       -                                    -                     -                               196         
(iii) Disputed dues - 
MSME

-                   
-                     -                                    -                     -                               -          

(iv) Disputed dues - 
Others

-                   
-                     -                                    -                     -                               -          

Total 178                       18                           -                                          -                         -                                    196           

a) Subsidiaries (Refer note no. 9)
b) Companies in the same group
c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties (Refer note no. 9)

Particulars

Particulars

Not Billed Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Not Billed Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Category
Amount net of provision

a) Subsidiaries
b) Companies in the same group
c) Other related parties

1. Related Parties

2. Other than related parties
Total

vii) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and
unquoted): 

Category

1. Related Parties



DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Amount in  Thousand
Note :25 Ratios

Particulars Numerator Denominator March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 Explanation for 
change by more 

(a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liability                                      2.62                      9.59 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Net Debt Total Equity                                      1.62                      1.79 NA

(c) Debt Service Coverage 
Ratio 

Earnings 
available for debt 
service

Debt Service                                      0.66                      0.10 

(d) Return on Equity Ratio Profit after tax Average net worth 22.76% 22.05% NA

(e) Net capital turnover 
ratio

Revenue from 
operations

Average Working 
Capital

28.74% 26.16% NA

(f) Net profit ratio Profit after tax Revenue from 
operations

131.23% 118.17% NA

(g) Return on Capital 
employed                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

Earnings before 
interest & tax

Capital employed 12.49% 11.39% NA

(e)  Return on 
Investment
     (i) Return on Mutual    
Funds

Return on 
Investment

Cost of 
Investment

4.65% 8.66%

     (ii) Return on Shares Return on 
Investment

Cost of 
Investment

36.57% 55.60%

1. Earnings = Profit before tax + Depreciation and amortisation + Net finance charges

2. Capital employed = Tangible Net Worth + Total Debt

3. Other Ratio are not applicable to the Company.

Note 27 :The figures are rounded off to the nearest thousands.

Note 29 : Notes 1 to 29 form an integral part of the financial statements.

For KEDIA GOEL & CO. 
Chartered Accountants
FRN 022577N 

Jatin Tehri (Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay S. Shriram)
Partner Director Director
M. No.: 506946 DIN - 00027918 DIN - 00027137

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 18, 2022

Due to sale of Mutual funds and market 
fluctuations.

Due to sale of Shares and market 
fluctuations.

Due to utilization of bank  balances for 
repayment of loan/ interest & reduction in 
current portion of loans given.

Due to Lower repayment against Loan in 
Current year

Note 28 : The financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021 were audited by a firm of Chartered Accountants other than M/s Kedia Goel & Co.

Note 26 : 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited



 
 

 
 
To The Members of Fenesta India Limited 
 
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Opinion  
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Fenesta India Limited 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including 
Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information  
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act  in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the Profit (financial performance including other 
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.  
 
Basis for Opinion  
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.  
 
Information  
 

sponsible for the other information. The other information 
, but does not include the financial statements 

an . 
 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 
 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 
Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements  

respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with 
the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes 
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  



In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing th
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the C
process.  
 

 
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements. 
 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 
 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control.  

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible 
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.  

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 
conditions that may cast sig

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

as a going concern.  
 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.  
 
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
1. 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure 
 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 

applicable.  
 
 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:  
 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 



c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 
Statement of Change in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the relevant books of account. 

 
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under 

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  
 
e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.  

 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
 

 
g) 

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us:  
 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
financial statements- Refer Note No. 23 to the financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses.  

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company.  

iv.  
a. The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 

has not advanced, loaned or invested any funds (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) in any other persons or entities, including 

or 
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 

half of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

b. The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 

y guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

c. Based on such audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause a. & b. contain any material mis-statement. 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor : 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
paid or provided any managerial remuneration to any director during the year.  

 
 

For B.R. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 
Firm  Registration Number 008352N 

 
 
 
 

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
             Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHLJSU7238 
 

Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 20, 2022 



Annexure 'A' To the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Ind AS financial 
statement of Fenesta India Limited 

 

Ind AS financial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that: 
 

i) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(a) (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 

(b) Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification of the assets. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the 
Company does not hold any immovable property. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the 
Order are not applicable.  

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the 
Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both during the 
year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)( d) of the Order are not applicable. 

 (e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated 
or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and the rules made thereunder. 

Order, 2020 are 
not applicable to the Company. 

ii) In respect of its inventory: 

(a) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the physical 
verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and the 
coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No discrepancies 
of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed.  

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, 
during the year, the Company has not been sanctioned Working Capital limits in excess of Rs 5 
Crore in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 
Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii) 
not applicable to the Company. 

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither made any 
investment, nor provided any guarantee or security nor granted any loans or advances in the nature 
of loans to any of the Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties. 
Accordingly, the provisions 
are not applicable to the Company. 

iv) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
made any investment, provided any loans, guarantee or security covered under Sections 185 & 
Section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv) 
Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, since the Company has 
not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits therefore the question of 
the compliance of any directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under 
does not arise. 



vi) On the basis of information and explanations provided to us, the Central Government has not 
prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 
2013 to the current operations carried out by the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
3(vi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company.  

vii) a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory 
dues including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, 
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other 
statutory dues to the extent applicable to it. Further, no undisputed statutory dues were outstanding, 
as on last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date 
they became payable. 

(b)  According to the records of the Company examined by us and as per the information and 
explanations given to us, there are no dues referred to in clause (vii) (a) above which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute except the following:- 

                                                                                                                                        (Amount in  thousand) 

Statute Year Demand 
Raised 

Demand 
Paid 

Forum where demand pending 

VAT, Uttar Pradesh 2016-17 29 29 Check Post Authority 

VAT, Chennai 2015-16 150 150 Appellate Tribunal 

VAT, Uttar Pradesh 2016-17 139 139 Check Post Authority 

VAT, West Bengal 2013-14 2,892 977 Senior Joint Commissioner, Behala Circle 

 

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 
transactions not recorded in books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause (viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared 
a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.  
 
(c) As per the explanations and information provided to us, during the year, the Company has 
neither obtained any term loans nor there is application of any unused term loans taken in earlier 
years. 
 
(d) The Company, has not utilized funds raised on short term basis for long term purposes. 
 
(e) The Company has not taken funds from any entity or any person on account of or to meet the 
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ix) 
(e) of the Order are not applicable. 
 

(f) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ix)(f) of 
the Order are not applicable. 

 

x) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) (a) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(x) (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 



xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the 
Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(b) Auditors have not filed report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act in 
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 
Central Government. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle-blower complaints were 
received by the Company during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) (c) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company, accordingly paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

xiii) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, all transactions 
entered with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. Further, the provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the 
Company. 

xiv) The Company is not required to have an internal audit system u/s 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly the provisions of the clause (xiv) (a) & (b) of the order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected 
with him. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (b) of the order are not applicable. 

 
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the order are not 
applicable. 

 
(d) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Group does not have more than one 
CIC in the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order are not applicable to 
the Company. 

xvii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 
incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 1,713 thousands during the current financial year and Rs. 
2,886 thousands in the immediately preceding financial year. 

xviii) There has been no resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of 
clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable to the Company. 

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, 
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, 
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors 
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, 
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists 
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We 
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither 
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from 
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 



xx) The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the Company, accordingly the provisions of 
clause (xx) (a) & (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

For B.R. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 

008352N 
 
 
 
 
(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
                  Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHLJSU7238 
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 20, 2022 
 



Annexure 'B' to the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Ind AS financial 
statement of Fenesta India Limited 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Fenesta India 
Limited  as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  

 

controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, includ
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable 
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects.  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control bas
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
with reference to financial 

statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements  

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind 
AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets 
that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.  



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate.  

Opinion  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022 
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
For B.R. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 

 008352N 
 
 

 
(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
                  Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHLJSU7238 
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 20, 2022 
 



Notes
As        At 

March 31, 2022
As        At 

March 31, 2021

I. Assets

Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment 2                                         -                                       0 

(b) Other Intangible assets 2.1                                         -                                      -   

(c) Financial Assets

(i) Other Financial Assets 3                                      169                                 169 

(d) Non Current Tax Assets 4                                        48                              1,102 

(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 5                                   1,377                              1,540 

Total Non- Current Assets                                   1,594                              2,811 

Current Assets

(a) Inventories 7                                        70                                 156 

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivables 8                                   1,844                              9,808 

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 9                                      299                              1,141 

(iii) Other Financial Assets 3                                      123                                 411 

(c) Other Current assets 6                                 10,154                            10,523 

Total Current Assets                                 12,490                            22,039 

Total Assets                                 14,084                            24,850 

II. Equity and liabilities

Equity

(a) Equity Share capital 10                                      500                                 500 

(b) Other Equity 11                                      229                                  (19)

Total Equity                                      729                                 481 

Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Provisions 12                                      585                                 470 

Total Non- Current Liabilities                                      585                                 470 

Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilites

(i) Trade payables 13
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises; and

                                        -                                      -   

(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises

                                  3,956                            11,525 

(b) Other current liabilities 14                                   8,769                            12,314 

(c) Provisions 12                                        45                                   60 

Total Current Liabilities                                 12,770                            23,899 

Total Equity and Liabilities                                 14,084                            24,850 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1.3
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For BR Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number-008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay S. Shriram)
              Partner Director Director
Membership Number 078668 (DIN : 00027918) (DIN : 00027137)

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 20, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Fenesta India  Limited

Fenesta India Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

Particulars

(Amount in Rs. thousands)



Note 
No.

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

I Revenue from operations 15                                  442                                 8,978 
II Other Income 16                               4,497                                    858 

III Total Income (I+II)                               4,939                                 9,836 

IV Expenses
(a) Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 17                                  179                                 7,142 

(b) Changes in Inventory of Stock-in-trade 18                                    86                                 1,382 

(c) Employee benefits expense 19                               1,315                                 2,342 

(d) Other Expenses 20                               2,956                                 3,070 

Total Expenses                               4,536                               13,936 

V Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax (III-IV)                                  403                                (4,100)

VI Exceptional Items                                     -                                         -   

VII Profit/ (loss) before tax  (V-VI)                                  403                                (4,100)

VIII Tax Expense 5
(a) Current tax                                     -                                         -   
(b) Deferred tax                                  163                                (1,070)
(c) - MAT Credit Entitlement                                     -                                         -   
(c) Tax adjustments related to earlier years                                    (2)                                       -   

Total Tax Expenses                                  161                                (1,070)

IX Profit/(loss) for the period (VII-VIII)                                  242                                (3,030)

X Other Comprehensive Income 21
(A) Income tax on items that will be reclassified to statement of

profit and loss net of taxes
                                    -                                         -   

 (B) Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans                                      6                                    155 
(ii) Income tax on items that will not be reclassified to statement
of profit and loss

                                    -                                       (40)

Other Comprehensive Income for the period, net of tax                                      6                                    115 

XI Total Comprehensive Income for the period                                  248                                (2,915)

XII Earnings Per Share 22
1) Basic (amount in Rs.)                                 4.84                                (60.60)
2) Diluted (amount in Rs.)                                 4.84                                (60.60)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1.3
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For BR Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number-008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay S. Shriram)
Partner Director Director

Membership Number 078668 (DIN : 00027918) (DIN : 00027137)

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 20, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Fenesta India  Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
Fenesta India Limited

Particulars

(Amount in Rs. thousands)



Cash flow statement For the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

  A. Cash flow from operating activities

Net profit before tax but after extraordinary items

        Extraordinary  items*

Net profit/(Loss) before tax 403                                  (4,100)                            

       Adjustments for :

Interest Income (422)                                 -                                 

Excess allowances for doubtful debt written back -                                   (35)                                 

Sundry balance written back (4,059)                              (47)                                 

Provision for Doubtful debts 2,103                               898                                

Operating profit before working capital changes (1,975)                              (3,284)                            

       Adjustments for :

       Decrease/ (increase) in inventories 86                                    1,382                             

       Decrease/ (increase) in trade receivables 9,920                               19,345                           

       Decrease/ (increase) in long term loans & advances 0                                      120                                

       Decrease/ (increase) in short term loans & advances 288                                  (120)                               

       Decrease/ (increase) in other assets 369                                  210                                

       Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables (7,569)                              (13,249)                          

       Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities (3,545)                              (3,474)                            

       Increase/ (decrease) in non current liabilities 120                                  (34)                                 

       Increase/ (decrease) in short term provisions (15)                                   (23)                                 

Cash generated from operations (2,321)                              873                                

       Income taxes (paid) / refund (Net) 1,477                               (73)                                 

Net cash flow from operating activities (844)                                 800                                

  B. Cash flow from investing activities

Interest received -                                   -                                 

Net cash flow from investing activities -                                   -                                 

  C. Cash flow from financing activities -                                   -                                 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

(844)                                 800                                

Cash and cash equivalents as at opening 1,141                               341                                

Cash and cash equivalents as at closing 298                                  1,141                             

Cash and Cash equivalents is represented by:-

Balance with banks in current account (Refer Note 9) 299                                  1,141                             

As per our Report of even date attached

For BR Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number-008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay S. Shriram)
              Partner Director Director
Membership Number 078668 (DIN : 00027918) (DIN : 00027137)

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 20, 2022

Fenesta India Limited

Particulars

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Fenesta India  Limited



Fenesta India Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

A. Equity share capital

Particulars
        Balance as at April 01, 2020 500
        Changes during the period -                         
        Balance as at March 31, 2021 500
        Changes during the period -                         
        Balance as at March 31, 2022 500
                                                                                                                                                                                    
B. Other equity

Retained 
earnings

Other comprehensive 
Income (Actuarial 

Gain/ (Loss))
Total

As at April 1, 2020 2,872           25                                 2,897                      
Profit/(Loss) for the period (3,030)          115                               (2,915)                    

As at March 31, 2021 (159)             140                               (19)                         
Profit/(Loss) for the period 242              6                                   248                         

As at March 31, 2022 83                146                               229                         

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For BR Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number-008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay S. Shriram)
              Partner Director Director
Membership Number 078668 (DIN : 00027918) (DIN : 00027137)

Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 20, 2022

Particulars

Other Equity

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Fenesta India Limited



(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 2:  Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars
Leasehold 

improvements
Office  & Other 

Equipments Total

Gross Carrying amount
At Deemed Cost
 Balance at April 1, 2020                        -                             -                       -   
 Additions                        -                             -                       -   
 Disposals                        -                             -                       -   
 Balance as at March 31, 2021                        -                             -                       -   
 Additions                        -                             -                       -   
 Disposals                        -                             -                       -   
 Balance as at March 31, 2022                        -                             -                       -   

 Accumulated Depreciation  Leasehold 
improvements 

 Office  & Other 
Equipments 

 Total 

 Balance at April 1, 2020                        -                             (0)                     (0)
 Additions                        -   -                                           -   
 Disposals                        -                             (0)                     (0)
 Balance as at March 31, 2021                        -                             (0)                     (0)
 Additions                        -                       -   
 Disposals                        -                              0                      0 
 Balance as at March 31, 2022                        -                             -                       (0)

 Net carrying amount 
 As at March 31, 2022                        -                             -                       -   
 As at March 31, 2021                        -                              0                      0 

Note 2.1 : Intangible Assets

Software Total
Gross Carrying amount
At Deemed Cost
 Balance at April 1, 2020                            4                      4 
 Additions                           -                       -   
 Disposals                           -                       -   
 Balance at March 31, 2021                            4                      4 
 Additions                           -                       -   
 Disposals                           -                       -   
 Balance as at March 31, 2022                            4                      4 

Software  Total 
 Accumulated Amortisation  
 Balance at April 1, 2020 4                                                4 
 Additions -                                           -   
 Disposals -                                           -   
 Balance at March 31, 2021                            4                      4 
 Additions                           -                       -   
 Disposals                           -                       -   
 As at March 31, 2022                            4                      4 

 Net carrying amount 
 As at March 31, 2022                           -                       -   
 As at March 31, 2021                           -                       -   

a) The Company has elected Ind AS 101 exemption and continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. 

Fenesta India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022



Fenesta India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 3: Other Financial Assets

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2022
As at 

  March 31, 2021
As at 

March 31, 2022
As at 

  March 31, 2021

(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Security Deposit                      169 169                     123                     411 

169 169 123 411

Non - Current Current

[This space has been left blank intentionally]



Fenesta India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 4 : Non Current Tax Assets

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2022
As at 

  March 31, 2021

Advance tax                            48                     1,102 
(Net of Provisions of  Nil thousands(March 31, 2021 :  Nil thousands)

                           48                     1,102 

[This space has been left blank intentionally]



Fenesta India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 5 : Income Tax Expense

Particulars
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

Current tax                                          -   -                                 
Deferred tax                                       163 (1,070)                            
Income tax adjustment for earlier years                                         (2) -                                 

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss                                       161                              (1,070)

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the period:

Particulars
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

Net loss/(gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans                                          -                                      40 

Income tax charged to OCI                                          -                                      40 

Particualrs
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 
 For the year ended 

March 31, 2021 

Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations                                       403                              (4,100)

Accounting profit before income tax                                       403                              (4,100)
Add : Expenses not allowable
Provision against doubtful debts                                    2,103                                     -   
Less: Brought Forward Losses                                  (2,506)                               4,100 
Income As per Income Tax Act                                          -   

                                         -                                -1,066 
Adjustment of brought forward losses                                          -   
Adjustment in respect of current income tax for previous year                                         (2)                                     -   
Deferred tax impact of Employee Benefits                                          -                                      15 
Impact of change in Tax Rates                                          -                                       (4)
Deferred tax impact on provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts                                     (547)                                 (224)

Non-deductible expenses for tax purposes:
Property Plant and Equipment                                          -                                       -   
Provision for Doubtful Debts                                       547                                  224 
Provision for Employee Benefits                                          -                                     (15)
Ind AS Adjustment                                          -                                       -   

Deductible expenses for tax purposes:
Ind AS Adjustment                                          -                                       -   
Provision for Employee Benefits                                          -                                       -   
At the income tax rate of 26%                                         (2)                              (1,070)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss                                       161                              (1,070)
Variance                                     (163)                                     (0)

 Deferred tax assets (Net)

Particulars
 As at

March 31, 2022
 As at

March 31, 2021

Deferred tax assets relates to the following:
Defined Benefit Obligation                                       159                                  138 

Unabsorbed Business Loss                                       395                               1,076 

Others                                         25                                    46 
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts                                       798                                  278 
Property, plant and equipment                                          -                                        3 

                                   1,377                               1,540 

Deferred tax liability -                                      -                                 

                                         -                                       -   

Total deferred tax assets/(liabiities) (Net)                                    1,377                               1,540 

OCI section



Deferred tax expense/income:

Statement of profit and loss

Particulars
 As at

March 31, 2022
 As at

March 31, 2021

Deferred tax assets relates to the following :
Defined Benefit Obligation                                       (21)                                    49 
Unabsorbed Business Loss                                       681                                 (866)
Others                                         20                                    14 
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts                                     (520)                                 (227)

Property, Plant and Equipment                                           3                                      1 

                                      163                              (1,029)

Property, Plant and Equipment                                          -                                       -   

                                         -                                       -   

 Net deferred tax charge                                       163                              (1,029)

 Recognised in statement of profit and loss                                       163                              (1,070)
 Recognised in other comprehensive income -                                      40                                   

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.
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Fenesta India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 6 : Other Assets

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2022
As at 

March 31, 2021

Balance with statutory authorities*                                  10,087                           10,425 
Prepaid Expenses                                           6                                  17 
Others                                         61                                  81 

                                 10,154                           10,523 

* Includes Rs. 1,295 thousand (March 31, 2021: Rs. 318 thousand) paid under protest.

Current
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Fenesta India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 7: Inventories

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2022
As at 

  March 31, 2021

Stock-in-trade 70                              156                                   

70                              156                                   

[This space has been left blank intentionally]



Fenesta India Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 8 : Trade Receivables

Particulars
As at 

March 31, 2022
As at 

  March 31, 2021

Trade Receivables
    - Considered good - Secured; -                                        -                                  
    - Considered good - Unsecured; 1,844                                    9,808                              

    - Receivables which have credit Impaired 3,171                                    1,068                              





**This includes 60 (March 31, 2021 : 60) equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Limited.



























As at March 31,2022

As at March 31,2021



Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 
2021

Explanation for 
change by more 

than 25% 
(a) Current Ratio                          0.98                    0.92  NA 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio (Net Debt/Total 
Equity)

 NA  NA  NA 

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio  NA  NA  NA 

(d) Return on Equity Ratio                          0.41                  -1.52  Due to profits in 
CY as against 
losses in PY. 

(e) Inventory turnover ratio                          0.27                    0.02  Due to lower sales 
in CY 

(f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio                          4.17                    1.09  Due to lower sales 
in CY 

(g) Trade payables turnover ratio                          0.06                    0.69  Due to lower 
purchases in CY 

(h) Net capital turnover ratio                          0.61                  18.66  Lower sales in CY 

(i) Net profit ratio                          0.05                  (0.31)  Due to losses in 
PY turning into 
profit 

(j) Return on Capital employed                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         0.67                  -2.13  Due to losses in 
PY turning into 
profit 

NA NA  NA 

Total purchases4/trade 
payables

Current Assets/Current 
Liability

Base

Sale of products/Net  
worth
Profit after tax/Total 
revenue from operations

Earnings before interest 

& tax/Capital employed5

Return on 
Investment/Cost of 
Investment

Net Debt/Total Equity

Earnings1/Net finance 
charges2 + repayment of 
long term borrowings 
(excluding prepayments) 
during the period)

Profit after tax/Net Worth

Total inventory/COST of 

goods sold3

Trade receivables/Sale  
of products



(Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay S. Shriram)

(DIN : 00027918) (DIN : 00027137)

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: April 20, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Fenesta India Limited



To The Members of Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash 
Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 

accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit (financial information 
including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on 
that date. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the section of 
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other t

sponsible for the other information. The other information 

does not include the standalone

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements 

with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 



In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends 
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 

Those Board of Directors are a
process.  
 

Audit of the Financial Statements  
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements. 
 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control.  
 

 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls.  

 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

 

 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 

losures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

cease to continue as a going concern.  
 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.  
 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 
 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
1. 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure 
 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 

applicable. 
 

 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:  
 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 



c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 
Statement of Change in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the relevant books of account. 

 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  

 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.  
 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in  
 

g) 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us:  

 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company.  
iv.  

a. The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 
has not advanced, loaned or invested any funds (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) in any other persons or entities, including 

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 

Beneficiaries. 
b. The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 

Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 

Beneficiaries. 
c. Based on such audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate in the 

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause a. & b. contain any material mis-statement. 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 
 
3) ection 197(16) : 

 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 
paid or provided any managerial remuneration to any director during the year.  

 
For B.R. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 

008352N 
 
 
 
 

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
                 Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHLLJS6914 
 

Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 20, 2022 



Annexure 'A' To the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Ind AS financial 
statement of Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited 

 
 

statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that: 

i) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(a) (B) The Company does not have any Intangible Asset. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 
(i) (a) (B)  

(b) Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification of the assets 

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in 
the name of the company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. It has no 
intangible assets. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated 
or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions ( Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and the rules made thereunder. 
Accordingly, the provisi
are not applicable to the Company. 

ii) In respect of Inventory: 

(a) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii) (a) of the 
Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, 
during the year, the Company has not been sanctioned Working Capital limits in excess of Rs 
5 Crore in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current 

2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither made any 
investment, nor provided any guarantee or security nor granted any loans or advances in the nature 
of loans to any of the Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties. 
Accordingly, the provisions 
are not applicable to the Company. 

iv) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
made any investment, provided any loans, guarantee or security covered under Sections 185 & 
Section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions 
Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, since the Company 
has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits therefore the question 
of the compliance of any directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of 
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there 
under does not arise. 

vi) On the basis of available information and explanations provided to us, the Central Government has 
not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 to the current operations carried out by the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3(vi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company.  



vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues 
including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues 
to the extent applicable to it. Further, no undisputed statutory dues were outstanding as on last day 
of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 

(b) According to the records of the Company examined by us and as per the information and 
explanations given to us, there are no dues referred to in clause (vii) (a) above which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute. 

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are is no 
transactions not recorded in books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.  

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared 
a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.  

 
(c) The Company has not taken any term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ix) (c) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company.  

 
(d) The Company, has not utilized funds raised on short term basis for long term purposes. 

 
(e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or any person on account of or to meet 
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
(ix) (e) of the Order are not applicable. 

 
(f) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ix)(f) of 
the Order are not applicable. 

 

x) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) (a) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(x) (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the 
Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(b) Auditors have not filed report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act in 
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 
Central Government.   

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle-blower complaints were 
received by the Company during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) (c) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company, accordingly paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties 
are in compliance with the section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the provisions of 
section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 



xiv) The Company is not required to have an internal audit system u/s 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly the provisions of the clause (xiv) (a) (b) of the order are not applicable to the Company. 

xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected 
with him. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (b) of the order are not applicable. 

 
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the order are not 
applicable. 

(d) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Group does not have more than one 
CIC in the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(d) of the Order are not applicable to 
the Company. 

 
xvii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not 

incurred any cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

xviii) There has been no resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of 
clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable to the Company. 

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, 
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, 
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors 
and management plans, support letters from the holding company and based on our examination of 
the evidence supporting the assumptions, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists 

the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report 
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of 
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall 
due. 

xx) The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the Company, accordingly the provisions of 
clause (xx) (a) & (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.  

For B. R. Gupta & Co, 
Chartered Accountants, 
Firm  Registration Number 008352N 
 
 
 

 
(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
                Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHLLJS6914 
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi      
Date: April 20, 2022 



Annexure 'B' to the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Ind AS financial 
statement of Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Hariyali Rural 
Ventures Limited  as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  

 

 
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

ibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable 
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects.  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal control based on t
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
with reference to financial 

statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements  

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind 
AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets 
that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.  

 



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate.  

Opinion  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
For B. R. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 
Firm  Registration Number 008352N 
 
 
 
 
 
(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
                Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHLLJS6914 
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 20, 2022 
 



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Particulars Notes
  As at

March 31, 2022 
  As at

March 31, 2021 

I. Assets

Non-current assets
(a) Investment Property 2 7,956                                                      7,956 

Total non-current assets                             7,956                           7,956 

Current Assets
(a) Financial assets
   (i) Cash and cash equivalents 3                             1,501                              343 

   (ii)  Other financial assets 4                           10,105                         10,105 

(b) Current Tax assets(Net) 5                                144                              302 

Total current assets                           11,750                         10,761 

 Asset classified as held for sale 6                           13,509                         13,509 

Total Assets                           33,215                         32,226 

II. Equity And Liabilities

Equity
(a) Equity share capital 7                           10,000                         10,000 
(b) Other equity 8                          (10,152)                        (10,198)

Total equity                               (152)                             (198)

Liabilities
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
   (i) Trade payables 9
        - Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
          enterprises                                   -                                   -   

        - Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
          enterprises and small enterprises                                  84                                57 

  (ii) Other financial liabilities 10                           20,412                         32,356 

(b) Other current liabilities 11 -                                     -                                  

(c ) Current Tax Liabilities ( Net) -                                -                          
Total liabilities                           20,496                         32,424 

 Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for
  sale

12
                          12,871 -                              

Total liabilities                           33,367                         32,424 

Total equity and liabilities                           33,215                         32,226 

Summary of significant Accounting Policies 1.3

The accompanying notes form integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached
For B.R. Gupta & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Firm registration number-008352N

(Ashwani Kmar Mishra) (Ajit S.Shriram) (Ajay  S.Shriram)
Partner Director Director

Membership No: 078668 DIN: 00027918 DIN: 00027137

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: April 20, 2022
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Notes
For the year ended 

March 31, 2022
For the year ended 

March 31, 2021

I   Revenue from operations 13                                    158                                150 
II Other Income 14                                      24                                    3 
III Total Income                                    181                                153 

IV Expenses
Finance Cost 15                                        7                                  -   
Other Expenses 16                                      74                                111 
Total Expenses                                      81                                111 

V Profit/ (loss) before Exceptional Items (III-IV)                                    100                                  42 

VI Exceptional Items                                       -                                    -   

VII Profit/ (loss) before tax (V+VI)                                    100                                  42 

VIII Tax Expense 18
(a) Current tax                                      27                                  11 
(b) Deferred tax                                       -                                    -   
(c) Tax adjustments related to earlier years                                      28                                  -   

IX Profit/(Loss) after tax                                      46                                  31 

X Other Comprehensive Income
(A) Items that will be reclassified subsequently to
statement of profit and loss

                                      -                                    -   

(B) Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
statement of profit and loss

                                      -                                    -   

Other Comprehensive Income for the period, net of 
tax

                                      -                                    -   

XI Total Comprehensive Income for the period                                      46                                  31 

XII Earnings per equity share: (Face Value Rs. 10 per 
share)

18                                   0.05                               0.03 

Summary of significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes form integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For B.R. Gupta & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Firm registration number-008352N

(Ashwani Kmar Mishra) (Ajit S.Shriram) (Ajay  S.Shriram)
Partner Director Director

Membership No: 078668 DIN: 00027918 DIN: 00027137

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: April 20, 2022

Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited

Particulars

2



(Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

I. Cash flows from operating activities:
Net (loss)/ profit before tax                         100                                       42 
Interest on income tax                             7                                        -   
Interest on income tax refund                          (24)
Adjustments for:

Movements in working capital:
(Increase)/ decrease in other current assets                            -                                         76 
(Decrease) / increase in trade and other payables                           27                                    (295)
(Decrease)/ increase in other Financial liabilities                   (11,943)                                  1,312 
(Decrease)/ increase in other  liabilities                            -                                        (35)
Cash generated from operations                   (11,833)                                  1,101 

Income taxes paid/ refund received                         120                                       89 

Net cash (used in) / generated by operating activities     (A)                   (11,713)                                  1,190 

II. Cash flows from Investing activities:
Advance received against sale of assets                    12,871                                 (1,501)

Net cash (used in) / generated by investing activities     (B)                    12,871                                 (1,501)

III. Cash flows from financing activities:

Net cash (used in) / generated by financing activities     (C)                            -                                          -   

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)                      1,158                                    (311)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year                         343                                     654 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Note No. 3)                      1,501                                     343 

Components of Cash And Cash Equivalents
     Cash in hand -                         -                                     
     With Banks- on current account 1501 343                                    
Total Cash And Cash Equivalents (Note No. 3)                      1,501                                     343 

Summary of significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes form integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached

For B.R. Gupta & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Firm registration number-008352N

(Ashwani Kmar Mishra) (Ajit S.Shriram) (Ajay  S.Shriram)
            Partner Director Director

Membership No: 078668 DIN: 00027918 DIN: 00027137

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: April 20, 2022

Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note: The above statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the 'Indirect method' as set out in Ind AS 7, 'Statement of Cash Flows.'

3



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

A. Equity share capital
Particulars

        Balance as at April 01, 2020

        Changes during the period

        Balance as at March 31, 2021

        Changes during the period

        Balance as at Mar 31, 2022

B. Other equity

As at March 31, 2020
Profit/(Loss) for the period

As at March 31, 2021
Profit/(Loss) for the period

As at Mar 31, 2022

Summary of significant Accounting Policies 1.3

The accompanying notes form integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached
For B.R. Gupta & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Firm registration number-008352N

(Ashwani Kmar Mishra) (Ajit S.Shriram) (Ajay  S.Shriram)
             Partner Director Director
Membership No: 078668 DIN: 00027918 DIN: 00027137

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: April 20, 2022

                                      10,000 

                                             -   

                                      10,000 

                                      10,000 

                                             -   

Particulars Other Equity
Retained earnings

(10,152)                                    

(10,229)                                    
31                                            

(10,198)                                    
46                                            



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 2: Investment Property

Particulars Freehold Land
 A.  Gross carrying amount
        Balance as at April 1, 2020                                      7,956 
        Balance as at March 31, 2021 7956
        Balance as at Mar 31, 2022 7956

 B.   Accumulated Depreciation
        Balance as at April 1, 2020                                            -   
        Depreciation charge for the year                                            -   
        Balance as at March 31, 2021                                            -   
        Depreciation charge for the period                                            -   
        Balance as at Mar 31, 2022                                            -   

 C.  Net carrying amount
        Balance as at March 31, 2021                                      7,956 
        Balance as at Mar 31, 2022                                      7,956 

Investment Property disclosures under Ind AS 40

(a)   Amount recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss on account of Investment property

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Rental Income 158 150

Direct operating expenses from property that 
generated rental income

- -

Income from investment properties before 
depreciation

158 150

Depreciation                                -                                   -   
Income from investment properties after 
depreciation

158 150

(b) Fair value 

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Fair value of the property                          8,800                           9,300 
Fair valuation Hierarchy Level 3 Level 3

Note 3: Cash and cash equivalents   As at
March 31, 2022 

  As at
March 31, 2021 

Balances with banks on

-current accounts                           1,501                                         343 

                          1,501                                         343 

Note 4: Other Financial assets   As at
March 31, 2022 

  As at
March 31, 2021 

Compensation Receivables*                         10,105                                    10,105 

                        10,105                                    10,105 

(Amount in INR thousand)

 Information about the fair value of the Company's investment properties and fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

 (Amount in INR Thousands)

The fair value of the investment property as at March 31, 2022 have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out by
government approved independent valuers. The inputs used in fair valuation are circle rate of the property, prevailing market
price of the similar kind of property in that area and other relevant factors.

* Represents compensation receivable on account of compulsory acquisition of 9100 Meters of land in Bharatpur by Housing
Board Jaipur, Rajasthan. The Company has filed an appeal for enhancement of the Compensation before the Competent
Authority.



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 5: Current Tax Assets(Net)   As at
March 31, 2022 

  As at
March 31, 2021 

Advance Tax ( Net of provision of ` 27
thousands (March 31, 2021: `11 thousands)

                           144                                 302 

                           144                                 302 

[This space has been left blank intentionally]



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 6: Assets classified as held for sale 
  As at

March 31, 2022 
  As at

 March 31, 2021 
Land                          13,509                                13,509 

                         13,509                                13,509 

Refer Note 26 or other information relating to assets classified as held for sale.

[This space has been left blank intentionally]



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 7: Share Capital   As at
March 31, 2022 

  As at
 March 31, 2021 

Authorised

10,00,000 (March 31, 2021 : 10,00,000) Equity shares  10,000 10,000

of Rs. 10 each*

10,000 10,000

 

Issued, subscribed and paid up
10,00,000 (March 31, 2021: 10,00,000) Equity shares  

of Rs. 10 each*, fully paid up 10,000                  10,000                  

10,000                  10,000                  

* Number of shares are given in absolute numbers.

Notes:

No. of shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Equity shares of  Rs. 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,000,000             10,000                  1,000,000             10,000                  
Shares issued during the period -                       -                       -                       -                       
Shares bought back during the period -                       -                       -                       -                       
Shares outstanding at the end of the period 1,000,000             10,000                  1,000,000             10,000                  

ii) Terms/rights attached to each class of shares

iii) Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates

No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding

DCM Shriram Limited, the holding company * 1,000,000             100% 1,000,000             100%

iv) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding

DCM Shriram Limited* 1,000,000             100% 1,000,000             100%

1,000,000             100% 1,000,000             100%

v) Shareholding of Promoters

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Promoter name No. of Shares**
% of total 

shares No. of Shares**
% of total 

shares
DCM Shriram Limited 1,000,000             100% 1,000,000             100% -

Total 1000000 100% 1000000 100% -

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Promoter name No. of Shares**
% of total 

shares No. of Shares**
% of total 

shares
DCM Shriram Limited 1,000,000             100% 1,000,000             100% -

Total 1000000 100% 1000000 100% -

i) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year 

  As at
March 31, 2022 

  As at
 March 31, 2021 

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of  Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event 
of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion
to their shareholding.

  As at
March 31, 2022 

  As at
 March 31, 2021 

(Amount in Rs. thousands)

**This includes 6 (March 31, 2021 : 6) equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Limited.

As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021 % Change 
during the 
year

As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020 % Change 
during the 
year

  As at
March 31, 2022 

  As at
 March 31, 2021 

* This includes 6 (March 31, 2021 : 6)  equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Limited.



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 8: Other Equity   As at
March 31, 2022 

  As at
March 31, 2021 

Retained Earnings
Balance at beginning of year                       (10,198)                         (10,229)
Add: Comprehensive income for the period                               46                                 31 

Balance at end of period                       (10,152)                         (10,198)

[This space has been left blank intentionally]



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 9: Trade payables   As at
March 31, 2022 

  As at
March 31, 2021 

Total outstanding dues to micro enterprise and small enterprise - -
84                                  57                                           

84                                  57                                           

Notes:

a)

As per Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 and notification
number GSR 719 (E) dated November 16, 2007, there is no amount
due to Micro & Small Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under 
the MSMED Act, 2006
Particulars

i) The Principal Amount & Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at end of the year
- Principal Amount due -                                 -                                          
- Interest accrued and due on above -                                 -                                          

ii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Sec 16 of MSME
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of payment made to
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

-                                 -                                          

iii) The amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the
MSMED Act, 2006.

-                                 -                                          

iv) The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year.

-                                 -                                          

v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
succeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of
deductible expenditure under Sec 23 of MSME Development Act,
2006.

-                                 -                                          

b)

c) 

[This space has been left blank intentionally]

  As at
March 31, 2021 

  As at
March 31, 2022 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and small 
enterprise

This information has been compiled in respect of parties to the extent they could be identified as Micro & Small Enterprises on
the basis of information available with the Management as at March 31, 2022.

The above does not includes any amount due to be transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund.



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 10: Other Financial liabilites   As at
March 31, 2022 

  As at
March 31, 2021 

Security Deposits(Unsecured )
    From Holding Company                                  20,412                                32,356 
(Refer Note 21C)

                                 20,412                                32,356 

Note 11 : Other Current Liabilities
  As at

March 31, 2022 
  As at

March 31, 2021 

TDS Payable -                                       -                                   
-                                       -                                   

Note 12 : Liability directly associated with Asset classified as held 
for sale

  As at
March 31, 2022 

  As at
March 31, 2021 

Advance received against Assets Held for Sale 12,871                                 -                                   
12,871                                 -                                   

The Company has received advance of Rs 12,871 thousands from Topsell Corporation against Lasalgaon Property against total sale
consideration of Rs 17,100 thousand.

[This space has been left blank intentionally]



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 13: Revenue from operations
For the year ended     

March 31, 2022
For the year ended     

March 31, 2021

Rental Income                                     158                                       150 
                                    158                                       150 

Note 14: Other Income

For the year ended     
March 31, 2022

For the year ended     
March 31, 2021

Interest on Tax Refund                                       24                                          3 

                                      24                                          3 

[This space has been left blank intentionally]



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 15: Finance Cost
 For the year ended     

March 31, 2022 
 For the year ended     

March 31, 2021 
Interest on income tax 7                                         -                                  

7                                         -                                  

Note 16: Other Expenses
 For the year ended     

March 31, 2022 
 For the year ended     

March 31, 2021 
Auditors' Remuneration

- Audit Fees 47                                       47                                   
Rates and Taxes -                                      59                                   
Bank Charges 0                                         1                                     
Other Misc. Expenses 27                                       4                                     

74                                       111                                 

[This space has been left blank intentionally]



(Amount in Rs. thousands)

Note 17:  Income tax expense March 31, 2022 March  31, 2021
(a) Income tax expense

Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year 27 11
Adjustments for current tax of prior year 28                       -                                   
Total current tax expense 55                       11                                     

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit March 31, 2022 March  31, 2021
Profit/(Loss) before tax 100                      42                                     
Add: Interest on delayed payment of taxes 7                         -                                   
Total income 107                      42                                     

25.17% 25.17%
Income tax expense 27                       11                                     
 -Effect of tax losses  on which deffered tax is not 
recongnised and others -                      -                                   
 -Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous 
years 28                       -                                   
 -Others -                      -                                   
Income tax expense 55                       11                                     

(c) Income tax recognised directly in equity -                      -                                   

(d) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income -                      -                                   

(e)

March 31, 2022 March  31, 2021
Particulars
Unabsorbed Long term capital Loss 129,091               108,178                             
Provision for impairment in value of assets -                      73                                     
Total 129,091               108,251                             

Unrecognised Tax Effect 25,818                 21,650                               

[This space has been left blank intentionally]

Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Amount of deductible temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credit for which no deferred tax asset 
was recognised is as follows:



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

18 Earning Per Share (EPS):

19 Liquidity Risk Management:

Less than 3 
Months

3 to 6 Months 6 Months to 1 
year

1 to 2 years Between 2 to 
5 Years

Total

20,412                -                    -                    -                 20,412           
84                       -                    -                    -                    -                 84                  

Less than 3 
Months

3 to 6 Months 6 Months to 1 
year

1 to 2 years Between 2 to 
5 Years

Total

32,356                -                    -                    -                 32,356           
57                       -                    -                    -                    -                 57                  

20 Financial Instruments by Category:

FVPL FVOCI Amortized cost FVPL FVOCI Amortized cost

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents                     -    - 1501           -             -   343                     

Other Recievables 10105 10,105                

Total Financial Assets                     -                 -                     11,606           -             -   10,448                

Financial Liabilities

Security deposits                     -    -                   20,412 - - 32,356                

Trade payables                     -    -                          84 - - 57                       

Total Financial Liabilities                     -                 -                     20,496         -            -                    32,412 

21 Financial risk management objectives and policies

A. Market risk

i)  Interest rate risk

B. Credit risk

i)  Financial instruments and cash deposits

C. Liquidity risk

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Profit/(Loss) as per statement of profit and Loss 46 31

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities (Non 
Derivative)- 31.03.2021

Weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding

1,000,000                                 1,000,000                                                                          

Basic and diluted earning per share in rupees (Face 
value Rs. 10 per share)

0.05                                          0.03                                                                                   

Liquidity risk management includes maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed support from its holding
company to meet obligation when due.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities (Non 
Derivative)- 31.03.22
Security Deposits
Trade Payables

Security Deposits
Trade Payables

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

The principal financial liabilities comprise trade payables and security deposits. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the
operations and to support its operations. 

The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company's senior level management of these risks and is supported by Treasury
department that advises on the appropriate financial risk governance framework. 

All activities for risk management purposes are carried out by the teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three
types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk borrowings and short term
deposits.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the treasury department in accordance with the policy. Investments of surplus funds are
made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the Board of
Directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject to requisite approval. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.
The objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely monitors its
liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains adequate sources of financing including loans from banks at an optimised cost. 

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is
exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily receivables).and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and other financial
instruments.



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

On demand Upto 1 year Between 1 to 5 
years

Total

20,412               -                    20,412              
84                      -                    84                     

-                     20,496               -                    20,496              

On demand Upto 1 year Between 1 to 5 
years

Total

32,356               -                    32,356              
57                      -                    57                     

-                     32,412               -                    32,412              

22 Fair values

a) Fair value of Financial Assets:

Financial assets at amortised
cost

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

 As at 
March 31, 2021 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

 As at 
March 31, 2021 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,501                  343                    -                    -                    
Other Financial Assets
- Other Receivables 10,105                10,105               -                    -                    

11,606                10,448               -                    -                    

b) Fair Value of Financial Liabilities:

Financial Liabilities at
amortised cost

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

 As at 
March 31, 2021 

 As at 
March 31, 2022 

 As at 
March 31, 2021 

Trade Payables 84                       57                      -                    -                    
Other Financial Liabilities
- Security Deposit 20,412                32,356               -                    -                    

20,496                32,412               -                    -                    

23 Fair Value Hierarchy

 As At 
March 31, 

2022 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

Cash and Cash Equivalents        1,501                         -                          -                          -   
Other Financial Assets
- Other Receivables      10,105                         -                          -                          -   

     11,606                         -                          -                          -   

Trade Payables             84                         -                          -                          -   
Other Financial Liabilities
- Security Deposit      20,412                         -                          -                          -   

     20,496                         -                          -                          -   

Trade Payables

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities (Non 
Derivative)- 31.03.22

Total

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities (Non 
Derivative)- 31.03.2021

Security Deposits

a) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy of Company's financial instruments As At March 31, 2022:

Financial Assets Measured At Amortised 

 Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised 
Cost 

Amortised cost

Trade Payables
Total

Amortised cost Fair Values

Security Deposits

Fair Values

Management has assessed that Fair value of other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other fiinancial assets, Security deposit from Holding Company and
trade payables approximate their carrying amount, largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments.

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are observable, either directly or indirectly. 

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input which has a significant effect on the fair value measurement is not based on observable market data.



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

 As  At 
March 31, 

2021 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

Cash and Cash Equivalents           343                         -                          -                          -   
Other Financial Assets
- Other Receivables      10,105                         -                          -                          -   

     10,448                         -                          -                          -   

Trade Payables             57                         -                          -                          -   
Other Financial Liabilities
- Security Deposit      32,356                         -                          -                          -   

     32,412                         -                          -                          -   

24 Capital Management

25

A. Name of related party and nature of related party relationship
Ultimate Holding Company: Sumant Investments Private Limited
Holding Company : DCM Shriram Limited

B. Transactions with DCM Shriram Limited

C. Balance outstanding
C. Amounts payable to DCM Shriram Limited

CHECK
Security deposits payable 20,329                

83                       (225)                  

20,412                32,356              

26 Assets Classified as Held for Sale:

32,581                                           

Assets classified as held for sale is measured at the lower of the carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell at the reporting date. The fair value of the assets
held for sale is determined using level 3 measurement as per the fair value hierarchy set out in fair value measurement disclosures. Amounts recognised in the
statement of profit and loss on assets held for sale is as under:

* The Company has received advance of Rs 12,700 thousands from Topsell Corporation against Lasalgaon Property against total sale consideration of Rs 17,100 
thousand.

2021-22Particulars
Provision for impairment in value of assets held for sale 
included  in 'Other Expenses' in the statement of Profit and 
Loss

Profit recognised in 'Exceptional Item' in the statement of 
profit and loss on sale of assets held for sale

Provision for impairment in value of assets recognised in 
'Other expenses' in the statement of profit and loss on 
reclassification of assets held for sale into Investment 
Property(Refer note below)*

                                                     -   

                                                     -   

                                                     -   

                                                   -   
2020-21

(Amount in INR thousands)

Security deposits repaid 12,300 0

Particulars For the year ended March 
31,2022

For the year ended March 
31,2021

b) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy of Company's financial instruments As At March 31, 2021:

                                                   -   

                                                   -   

0 1,500
49

As At  March 31, 2022 As at March 31,2021

0

Advance Rent Received /(Rent Recievable)

Rental income  

Financial Assets Measured At Amortised 

 Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised 

Management has assessed that Fair value of other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other fiinancial assets, Security deposit from Holding Company and
trade payables approximate their carrying amount, largely due to the short-term nature of these instruments.

The Company endeavours to optimize debt and equity balance and provide adequate strength to the Balance sheet. There is no o/s debt as on March 31,2022

37TDS paid by DCM

158 150
Payment received against rental income 465

Security deposits received



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

27 Trade Payable Ageing:

As At March 31, 2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
 Less 
than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 
years

Total

(i) MSME -             -        -                  -                 -                 -                 
(ii) Others 74              -        10                   -                 -                 84                  
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -             -        -                  -                 -                 -                 
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -             -        -                  -                 -                 -                 

As At March 31, 2021

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
 Less 
than 1 
year

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 
years

Total

(i) MSME -             -        -                  -                 -                 -                 
(ii) Others 47              10         -                  -                 -                 57                  
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -             -        -                  -                 -                 -                 
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -             -        -                  -                 -                 -                 

28 Ratios:

Particulars 31st Mar 2022 31st March 
2021

(a) Current Ratio                     0.57                    0.33 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio (Net 
Debt/Total Equity)

 NA  NA 

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio  NA  NA 

(d) Return on Equity Ratio                    (3.85)                   (6.94)

(e) Inventory turnover ratio  NA  NA 

(f) Trade Receivables turnover 
ratio

 NA  NA 

(g) Trade payables turnover ratio  NA  NA 

(h) Net capital turnover ratio  NA  NA 

(i) Net profit ratio                     0.29                    0.20 

(j) Return on Capital employed                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   (0.57)                   (0.20)

(k) Return on investment NA NA

1. Earnings = Profit before tax + Depreciation and amortisation + Net finance charges
2. Net finance charges = Finance cost - interest and dividend income - net gain/(loss) on sale of current investments
3. Cost of goods sold = Total income - Profit before interest, depreciation and tax

29 Deferred tax asset has not been recognised in the books of account in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and business loss, keeping in view that it is not probable
that taxable profits will be available against which the taxable temporary differences can be utilised.

Trade receivables/Sale  
of products

Total purchases4/trade 
payables

Return on 
Investment/Cost of 
Investment

Explanation for change by more than 25% 

4. Total purchases = Cost  of raw material consumed + Purchases of stock-in-trade + Change in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and 
work in progress

Particulars Not Billed/ 
Not Due

Particulars Not Billed/ 
Not Due

Current Assets/Current 
Liability

Base

Sale of products/Net  
worth
Profit after tax/Total 
revenue from operations

Earnings before interest 

& tax/Capital employed5

Net Debt/Total Equity

Earnings1/Net finance 
charges2 + repayment of 
long term borrowings 
(excluding prepayments) 
during the period)

Due to repayment of security deposit to DCM &
increase in bank balance due to advance received
against sale of property

Increase in profit due to 23K interest on IT refund
and reduction in rates & tax expenses and
improvement in net worth.

Increase in profit due to 23K interest on IT refund
and reduction in rates & tax expenses and
improvement in net worth.

Increase in profit due to 23K interest on IT refund
and reduction in rates & tax expenses and
improvement in net worth.

Average net worth/Profit 
after tax

Total inventory/COST of 

goods sold3



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Amount in Rs. thousands)

30 The figures are rounded off to the nearest thousands.

31 Notes 1 to 31 form an integral part of the financial statements.

(Ajit S.Shriram) (Ajay  S.Shriram)
Director Director

DIN: 00027918 DIN: 00027137

 For & on behalf of Board of Directors of 
Hariyali Rural Ventures Ltd. 



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited  

Notes to Ind-AS Financial Statements for the year Ended March 31, 2022 

1. Corporate Information and Accounting Policies  

1.1 General Information 
 
Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited (‘the Company’) is a public limited company incorporated in India. 
The Holding company, DCM Shriram Limited owns 100% of equity share capital of the Company. 
The registered office of the Company is located at Worldmark 1, 2nd floor (West Wing), Aerocity, 
New Delhi -110037 India. 
 
The financial statements are approved by Board of Directors in their board meeting held on April 
20, 2022. 

  
1.2 Statement of Compliance 

The Financial Statements are prepared on an accrual basis under historical cost Convention. 
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. 
The accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial 
statements. 
 
a)  Basis of Preparation and Presentation:    

 The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention on accrual 
basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair value as explained 
in the relevant accounting policies mentioned. The financial statements are presented in ` 
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except otherwise stated. 

 
b) Going Concern Assumption 

The net worth of the Company has been completely eroded. However, its holding company 
has committed its full financial support for at least the next 12 months from the end of 
reporting period. In view of same, Management believes that it is appropriate to prepare 
these financial statement on Going Concern basis. 
 

1.3 Significant Accounting Policies 
a)  Investment Properties 

Investment property are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if 
any. 
Cost of acquisition or construction is inclusive of duties, taxes and incidental expenses and 
interest on loans attributable to the acquisition/construction of properties up to the date of 
Commissioning.  
On the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. April 1, 2015, the Company has opted to measure all 
of its investment properties at their previous Generally Accepted Accounting Principles net 
carrying value and use that net carrying value as its deemed cost. 

The Company is following straight line method of depreciation in respect of buildings. 
Depreciation on buildings is provided on the basis of useful life and residual value estimated 
by the management based on a technical evaluation considering nature of asset, past 
experience, estimated usage of the asset etc. The estimated useful life of building is 58-60 
years and estimated residual value is 5%. 

 
 



Hariyali Rural Ventures Limited  

Notes to Ind-AS Financial Statements for the year Ended March 31, 2022 

b) Revenue Recognition 

In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 115 ‘'Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers’', revenue is recognized as under:- 

 
i) Revenue from lease of investment property is recognized based on contractual stipulation 
ii) Other Income 

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount 
outstanding and the rate applicable.  

Other income is recognized on accrual basis. 
 

c) Current & Non-Current Classification 
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification: 
(i) Assets: An asset is treated as current when it is: 

a. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle. 
b. Held primarily for the purpose of trading. 
c. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 
e. liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 

(ii) Liabilities: A liability is current when: 
a. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
b. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or  
d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 

months after reporting period. 
All other liabilities are classified as non-current 

 
d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand, short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and liquid mutual funds that 
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash which are subject to an insignificant risk of 
changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents 
consist of cash balance on hand, cash balance at banks and short-term deposits, as defined 
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the 
Company’s cash management. 
 

e) Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method as specified in Accounting Standard (AS-
3) “Cash Flow Statement”. 

f)   Income Taxes 
The Income-tax liability is provided in accordance with the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 
1961. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences 
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the 
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Notes to Ind-AS Financial Statements for the year Ended March 31, 2022 

financial statements. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are 
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. 

 
Income tax and deferred tax are measured on the basis of the tax rates and tax laws 
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period and are recognized in 
profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive 
income or directly in equity, in which case, the income tax and deferred tax are also 
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.  

 

Where tax positions are uncertain, accruals are recorded within income tax liabilities for 
management’s best estimate of the ultimate liability that is expected to arise based on the 
specific circumstances and the Company’s historical experience. Factors that may have an 
impact on current and deferred taxes include changes in tax laws, regulations or rates, 
changing interpretations of existing tax laws or regulations, future levels of research and 
development spending and changes in pre-tax earnings 

 
g) Earnings Per Share 

 In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax and 
includes the post-tax effect of any extra ordinary items: 
i. Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year 

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year. 

ii. For  the  purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share, the number of shares 
comprises of weighted average shares considered for deriving basic earning per share 
and also the weighted average number of equity share which could have been issued on 
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are 
deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a 
later date. A transaction is considered to be antidilutive if its effect is to increase the 
amount of EPS, either by lowering the share count or increasing the earnings 
 

h)  Financial instruments  
 

      Initial Recognition: 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs 
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial 
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) 
are added to or deducted from the fair value of financial asset or financial liabilities, as 
appropriate, on initial recognition.  
 
Subsequent measurement: 
 

A. Non-derivative financial instruments  
 
(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost: A financial asset is subsequently 

measured at amortised cost if it is held in order to collect contractual cash flows and the 
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 
 

(ii) Financial assets carried at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Assets are 
measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at 
fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction 
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costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value 
through profit or loss are immediately recognized in profit or loss 

 
(iii) Investment in subsidiary: Investment in subsidiary is carried at cost less impairment, if 

any, in the separate financial statements 
 

(iv) Financial liabilities: Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost 
using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing within one 
year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to 
the short maturity of these instruments.  

 
B. Derivative financial instruments:  The Company holds derivative financial instruments 

such as foreign exchange forward to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates on 
foreign currency exposures. The counterparty for these contracts is generally a bank.  
 

Fair Value Hedge: Changes in fair value of derivatives including forward exchange contracts     
that qualify as fair value hedge are recognized in profit or loss. 
 
Fair Value Policy: Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to 
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement 
date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the 
asset or transfer the liability takes place either 
i. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
ii. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or 

liability. 
 

         De-recognition of financial instruments  
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows 
from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for 
de-recognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is 
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the 
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
 

i) Use of estimates 
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and 
measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of asset and liabilities, 
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of income and expense for the period presented. 
 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the 
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the 
revision affects both current and future periods. 
 

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other sources of estimation 
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a 
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in future are: 
 

Impairment of investments: The Company reviews its carrying value of long term 
investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and other companies carried at cost/amortized 
cost annually. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss 
is accounted for. 
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Income tax: The Company is subject to income tax laws as applicable in India. Significant 
judgment is required in determining provision for income taxes. Where tax positions are 
uncertain, accruals are recorded within income tax liabilities for management’s best estimate 
of the ultimate liability that is expected to arise based on the specific circumstances and the 
Company’s historical experience. Factors that may have an impact on current and deferred 
taxes include changes in tax laws, regulations or rates, changing interpretations of existing 
tax laws or regulations, future levels of research and development spending and changes in 
pre-tax earnings 

 
 

j)   Non-current asset held for sale  
 Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered 

principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is 
considered highly probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and 
fair value less costs to sell.   

  
 An impairment loss is recognized for any initial or subsequent write-down of the assets to 

fair value less cost to sell. A Gain is recognized for any subsequent increase in fair value 
less cost to sell of an asset, but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously 
recognized. A gain or loss not previously recognized by the date of the sale of the non-
current assets is recognized at the date of de-recognition. 

 
Non-Current Assets are not depreciated or amortized while they are classified as held for 
sale. 
Non-Current Assets classified as held for sale are presented separately from the other 
assets in the balance sheet. 

       
 

Non-current asset that ceases to be classified as held for sale is measured at the lower of:  
    
 its carrying amount before the asset was classified as held for sale, adjusted for any 

depreciation, amortization or revaluations that would have been recognized had the asset not 
been classified as held for sale, and 

 its recoverable amount at the date of the subsequent decision not to sell. 
 

k)  Provisions, contingent liabilities & contingent assets:  
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past 
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in 
respect of which the reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits 
and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and are determined 
based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are 
reviewed at each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. A contingent asset is 
neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 

 



To The Members of DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited 

which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting 
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 

accounting principles generally accepted in 
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the Loss (financial performance 
including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on 
that date. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the section of 
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 
We draw attention to note 1.2 (a) of the financial statements, regarding preparation of the financial 
statements on liquidation basis of the accounting for reasons as stated in the said note where all 
assets have been stated at their realizable value and the liabilities have been stated at a value at 
which they are expected to be settled. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

the financial statement

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express 
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the 
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to 
be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.



Responsibility of Management & those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements  

with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash 
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 

 
In preparing the financial statements, management 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or 
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 

Those Board of Directors are a
process.  
 

 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free 
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on 
the basis of these financial statements. 
 
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control.  

 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls.  

 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

 

 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 

osures are 
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

cease to continue as a going concern.  
 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 
 



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.  
 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 
 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
 
1. 2020 

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure 
 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 
 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:  
 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

 
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 

the Statement of Change in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the relevant books of account. 

 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  

 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.  

 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in   
 

g) 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us:  

 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
financial statements- Refer Note No. 2.2 to the financial statements 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company.  

iv.  
a. The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 

has not advanced, loaned or invested any funds (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) in any other persons or entities, including 

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons 

f of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

b. The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 

tee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 



c. Based on such audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause a. & b. contain any material mis-statement. 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 

3)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration to any director during the year. 

For B.R. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 

008352N 

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
            Partner
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHJCAA1992 

Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 19, 2022 



Annexure 'A' To the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Ind AS financial 
statement of DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited 

 

statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that: 
 

i) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(a) (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible 
Assets. 

(b) Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification of the assets. 

(c) On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any 
Imm
Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, 
the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both 
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)( d) of the Order are not applicable. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been 
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and the rules made thereunder. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (i) (e) of the Companies (
are not applicable to the Company. 

ii) In respect of Inventory: 

(a) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii)(a) of the 
ompany. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, 
during the year, the Company has not been sanctioned Working Capital limits in excess of Rs 5 
Crore in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 

not applicable to the Company. 

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither made any 
investment, nor provided any guarantee or security nor granted any loans or advances in the 
nature of loans to any of the Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or other 
parties. Accordingly, the provisions 
Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

iv) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
made any investment, provided any loans, guarantee or security covered under Sections 185 & 
Section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iv)) of the Companies (Au
Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company. 

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, since the Company 
has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits therefore the 
question of the compliance of any directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the 
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the 
rules framed there under does not arise. 

vi) On the basis of available information and explanations provided to us, the Central Government 
has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 to the current operations carried out by the Company. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to 
the Company.  



 

vii) a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues 
including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, 
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other 
statutory dues to the extent applicable to it. Further, no undisputed statutory dues were 
outstanding, as on last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable. 

(b)  According to the records of the Company examined by us and as per the information and 
explanations given to us, there are no dues referred to in clause (vii) (a) which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute. 

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 
transactions not recorded in books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, 
the provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest 
thereon to any lender. 

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit 
procedures, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or other lender.  
 
(c) As per the explanations and information provided to us, the Company has not obtained any term 
loans during the year nor during the year, there is application of unused term loans taken in earlier 
years.  
 
(d) The Company has not raised any short term funds from any Entity. Accordingly, the provisions 
of clause (ix) (d) of the Order are not applicable. 
 
(e) The Company has not taken any funds from any entity or any person on account of or to meet 
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
(ix) (e) of the Order are not applicable. 
 

(f) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ix)(f) of 
the Order are not applicable. 

x) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) (a) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(x) (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the 
Company has been noticed or reported during the year.  

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, auditors have not 
filed report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act in Form ADT-4 as 
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle-blower complaints were 
received by the Company during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) (c) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company, accordingly paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

 



xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the books and records of the Company, all transactions entered with the related 
parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been 
disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards. 
Further, the provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. 

xiv) The Company is not required to have an internal audit system u/s 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly the provisions of the clause (xiv) (a) & (b) of the order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, 
the provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the order are not applicable. 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the order are not 
applicable. 

(d) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Group does not have more than one 
CIC in the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order are not applicable 
to the Company. 

xvii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 
incurred cash losses of Rs 865 thousand during the financial year and of Rs 978 thousand in the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

xviii) There has been no resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of 
clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable to the Company. 

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, 
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, 
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors 
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, 
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists 
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the 
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We 
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither 
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from 
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due. 

xx) The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the Company, accordingly the provisions of 
clause (xx) (a) & (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
For B.R. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 

008352N 
 
 
 
 
(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
            Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHJCAA1992 
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 19, 2022 



Annexure 'B' to the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the Ind AS financial 
statement of DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of DCM Shriram 
Infrastructure Limited  as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the 
Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.  

 

establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, 
as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 
to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable 
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. Those Standards and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
with reference to financial 

statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements  

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to 
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind 
AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 



reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets 
that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.  

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are 
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion  

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls 
system with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022
with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting  issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
 
For B.R. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 

008352N 
 
 
 
 
 
(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
            Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AHJCAA1992 
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 19, 2022 
 
 



Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 `

(All amounts in  thousands, unless otherwise stated)

As            At As            At
 March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021 

I. Assets

   Non-current assets 2
     (a) Property, Plant and equipment 2.1 28 50
      (b) Intangible Assets 2.1 -                                   -                                     

      (c) Capital Work -in-Progress 2.2 -                                   -                                     

     (ii) Other Non Current assets 2.3 -                                   -                                     
        Total Non-Current Assets 28                                    50                                      

   Current Assets
      (a) Financial Assets:
            (i) Cash And Cash Equivalents 3 1,032                               1,121                                 

        Total Current Assets 1,032                               1,121                                 

   Total assets 1,060                               1,171                                 

II. Equity And Liabilities
     Equity
        (a) Equity Share Capital 4 500                                  500                                    
        (b) Other Equity 5 (321,960)                          (321,081)                            

        Total Equity (321,460)                          (320,581)                            

    Liabilities
    Non-Current Liabilities
      (a)  Financial Liabilities
          (i) Borrowings 6 318,285                           318,056                             

        Total Non-Current Liabilities 318,285                           318,056                             

    Current Liabilities
       (a) Financial Liabilities
             (i) Borrowings -                                   -                                     
             (ii) Trade payables 7

          - Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises

-                                   -                                     

               - Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises

49                                    51                                      

           (iii) Other Financial liabilities 8 4,124                               3,600                                 
       (b) Other current liabilities 9 62                                    45                                      

        Total Current Liabilities 4,235                               3,696                                 

Total equity and liabilities 1,060                               1,171                                 
0                                        

Summary of significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes form integral part of these financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Ashok K. Nandwani) (Ajit S. Shriram)
              Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 078668 (DIN:02469619) (DIN:00027918)

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: April 19, 2022

DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

Particulars Notes



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

(All amounts in  thousands, unless otherwise stated)

 For the year ended For the year ended

 March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021 

   I     Other Income 10 -                                   1                                        
  II     Total Income -                                   1                                        

  III    Expenses
             (a) Finance costs 11 810                                  764                                    
             (b) Depreciation expense 2 -                                   -                                     
             (c) Other Expenses 12 69                                    166                                    

         Total Expenses 879                                  930                                    

   IV   Profit/(Loss) before tax (IV-V) (879)                                 (929)                                   

   V   Tax expense: 13
                (a) Current tax -                                   -                                     
                (b) Deferred tax -                                   -                                     
                (c) Tax adjustments related to earlier years -                                   91                                      

          Total tax expense (VII) -                                   91                                      

   VI   Profit/(loss) for the year (VI-VII) (879)                                 (1,020)                                

   VII    Other Comprehensive Income
        (A) Items that will be reclassified to 
              statement  of profit and loss net of taxes

-                                   -                                     

        (B) Items that will not be reclassified to  
             statement of profit and loss net of taxes

-                                   -                                     

  VIII   Total other comprehensive income for the year, 
net of taxes

-                               -                                

   IX   Total comprehensive income of the year 
           (VIII+X)

(879)                                 (1,020)                                

    Earnings per share:
      - Basic/Diluted 14 (17.58)                              (20.40)                                

Summary of significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes form integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Ashok K. Nandwani) (Ajit S. Shriram)
              Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 078668 (DIN:02469619) (DIN:00027918)

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: April 19, 2022

Particulars Notes

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2022



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

(All amounts in  thousands, unless otherwise stated)

For the Year ended March 
31, 2022

For the year ended March 
31, 2021

  A. Cash flow from operating activities

Net (loss) before tax (879)                                   (929)                                  

Add:Interest paid 810                                    764                                   

Add:Provision for Impairment/Write off 14                                      42                                     

Operating (loss) before working capital changes (55)                                     (123)                                  

Decrease/ (increase) in other current assets -                                         9                                       

Decrease/ (increase) in loans & advances -                                         3                                       

Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables (2)                                       (21)                                    

Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities 17                                      (23)                                    

(40)                                     (155)                                  

Less: Income Tax paid -                                         (91)                                    

Net cash (used) in operating activities (A) (40)                                     (246)                                  

  B. Cash flow from investing activities
Sale of Fixed Assets 8                                        -                                        

Net cash (used) in investing activities (B) 8                                        -                                        

  C. Cash flow from financing activities

Increase  in loan from related party -                                         1,150                                

Interest paid (57)                                     (42)                                    

Net cash from financing activities (C) (57)                                     1,108                                

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (89)                                     862                                   

Cash and cash equivalents as at opening 1,121                                 259                                   

Cash and cash equivalents as at closing 1,032                                 1,121                                

Components of Cash And Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand 1                                        1                                       
     With Banks- on current account 1,031                                 1,120                                
Total Cash And Cash Equivalents (Note No. 3) 1,032                                 1,121                                

0 0
Summary of significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes form integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Ashok K. Nandwani) (Ajit S. Shriram)
               Partner Director Director

Membership Number: 078668 (DIN:02469619) (DIN:00027918)

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: April 19, 2022

DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Note: The above statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the 'Indirect method' as set out in Ind AS 7, 'Statement of Cash
Flows.'



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited
Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in  thousands, unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity share capital

Particulars

        Balance as at March 31, 2020 500
        Changes during the year -                                
        Balance as at March 31, 2021 500                                
        Changes during the year -                                
        Balance as at March 31, 2022 500                                

B. Other Equity

Reserves and surplus

Retained earnings

As at March 31, 2020 123,366                             (443,427)                       (320,061)                        

Additions:
Total comprehensive income for the year -                                     (1,020)                           (1,020)                            

As at March 31, 2021 123,366                             (444,447)                       (321,081)                        

Additions:
Total comprehensive income for the year -                                     (879)                              (879)                              

As at March 31, 2022 123,366                             (445,326)                       (321,960)                        

Summary of significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes form integral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Firm's Registration Number: 008352N DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Ashok K. Nandwani) (Ajit S. Shriram)
               Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 078668 (DIN:02469619) (DIN:00027918)

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: April 19, 2022

Particulars

Equity component of 
compound financial 

instruments
Total



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

2.1 Property, plant and equipment Plant and 
Equipment

Furniture and 
Fixtures

Office Equipments Total

Gross Carrying amount(Deemed cost)

Balance at March 31, 2020                     13                         87                          141                       241 

Additions made during the year                      -                            -                              -                            -   

Disposals/adjustments during the year                      (3)                       (85)                          (31)                     (119)

Balance as at March  31, 2021                     10                           2                          110                       122 

Additions made during the year                      -                            -                              -                            -   

Disposals/adjustments during the year                      (8)                          -                            (14)                       (22)

Balance as at March  31, 2022                       2                           2                            96                       100 

Accumulated Depreciation Plant and 
Equipment

Furniture and 
Fixtures

 Office 
equipments

Total

Balance at March 31, 2020 -                   63                       86                                                149 

Depreciation charge during the year -                   -                      -                                                  -   

Disposals/adjustments during the year -                   (63)                      (14)                                               (76)

Balance as at March  31, 2021                      -                             0                            72                         73 

Depreciation charge during the year                      -                            -                              -                            -   

Disposals/adjustments during the year                      -                            -                              -                            -   

Balance as at March  31, 2022                      -                             0                            72                         73 

Net carrying amount

Balance as at March  31, 2022                       2                           2                            24                         28 

As at March 31, 2021                     10                           2                            38                         50 

Other Intangible assets Software

                     28 
Additions made during the year                      -   

                     -   
                        28 

Additions made during the year                      -   

                   (28)

                     -   

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance at March 31, 2020                      28 
Depreciation charged during the year                      -   

                     -   
Balance as at March  31, 2021                      28 

                     -   

                   (28)
Balance as at March  31, 2022                      -   

Net carrying amount

Balance as at March  31, 2022                      -   
As at March 31, 2021                      -   

Gross Carrying amount(Deemed cost)

Gross carrying amount as at March 31, 2020

Disposals/adjustments during the year

Disposals/adjustments during the year

Balance as at March  31, 2021

Balance as at March  31, 2022

a) The Company has elected Ind AS 101 exemption and continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets as its deemed cost as at the date of transition.

Disposals/adjustments during the year

Depreciation charged during the year

Disposals/adjustments during the year



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

2.2 Capital work in progress 

 As            At  As            At 

 March 31, 2022  March 31, 2021 

CWIP                218,700                   218,700 

Less; Transferred to Non Current Assets              (218,700)                            -   

             (218,700)                 (218,700)
Less: Provision for impairment tranferred to non 
current assets

               218,700                            -   

Closing Balance *                          -                              -   

Less: Provision for impairment

* CWIP is in respect of Chhatru Hydro Electric Power Project. Refer remarks at Note 2.3 

[This space has been left blank intentionally]



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

  As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Note 2.3: Other Non current Assets

            Upfront Premium paid to GoHP*                         218,700                                      -   

            Less: Allowance for doubtful advances                        (218,700)                                      -   
                                  -                                        -   

*Chhatru Hydro Electric Power Project (the project) was allotted by the Govt. of Himachal Pradesh (GoHP) in July
2007 to the Company for 108 MW in the District Lahaul & Spiti in Himachal Pradesh. The Company had deposited
upfront premium of 218,700 thousand and also incurred 93,505 thousand on certain direct expenses (including
testing, survey etc). 

The project was delayed beyond reasonable time due to lack of infrastructure, power transmission and other facilities
to be provided by the GoHP. The Company received an order in Oct. 2019 from the GoHP for cancellation of said
project and forfieture of upfront premium amount. The Company had not accepted the order for forfeiture of
premium amount and had taken the appropriate legal action for its recovery in accordance with law and has gone
into arbitration against such order. The arbitration proceedings are in process. Though the Company is optimistic of
recovery of this amount but, on prudence basis, the Company had made the provision for impairment of 218,700
thousand during the financial year 2019-20. 

[This page has been left blank intentionally]

Since the project has been cancelled and the Company has decided to pursue arbitration proceedings against the
GOHP, the amount is shown as recoverable from GoHP.



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Note 3: Cash and cash equivalents   As          At
March  31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Balances With Banks
   - Current Account 1,031                            1,120                              
Cash on Hand 1                                   1                                    

1,032                            1,121                              

[This page has been left blank intentionally]



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Note 4:  Equity Share capital

Authorised
500                      500             

10,000                 10,000         

64,490                 64,490         

10                        10               

75,000 75,000
 

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share capital
500 500

500 500
* Number of shares are given in absolute numbers.

i)

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed
 and fully paid INR value
Balance as at March 31, 2020                  50,007 500             
Shares issued during the year                          -   -             
Shares bought back during the year                          -   -             
Balance as at March 31, 2021                  50,007 

Shares issued during the year                          -   -             
Shares bought back during the year                          -   -             
Balance as at March 31, 2022                  50,007 

ii) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

iii) Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding Company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates

DCM Shriram Credit and Investment Limited, the holding 
Company***

iv) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding

DCM Shriram Credit and Investment  Limited**                  50,007 100%              50,007 100%

                 50,007 100%              50,007 100%

v) Shareholding of Promoters
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Promoter name
No. of 

Shares** %of total shares
No. of 

Shares**
%of total 

shares
DCM Shriram Credit & Investement Limited 50,007              100% 50,007          100% -
Total 50007 100% 50007 100% -

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Promoter name
No. of 

Shares** %of total shares
No. of 

Shares**
%of total 

shares
DCM Shriram Credit & Investement Limited 50,007              100% 50,007          100% -
Total 50007 100% 50007 100% -

6,448,993* (March 31, 2021 - 6,448,993) Unclassified shares of 10 
each
100* (March 31, 2021 - 100) Unclassified shares of 100 each

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

                                         50,007                                      50,007 

***This includes 6 (March 31, 2021 : 6 ) equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Credit and Investment Limited.

  As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2022 

**This includes 6 (March 31, 2021 : 6) equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Credit and Investment Limited.

DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the capital paid upon such equity shares.

50,007* (March 31, 2021 - 50,007) Equity shares of 10 each

50,007* (March 31, 2021 - 50,007 ) Equity shares of  10 each, fully 
paid up

Notes:
Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the Beginning and at the End of the Reporting Year 

500                                        

500                                        

No. of shares

**This includes 6 (March 31, 2021 : 6 equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Credit and Investment Limited.

  As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

1,000,000* (March 31, 2021 - 1000,000) Preference shares of 10 
each

As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020 % Change 
during the 
year

As at March 31,2022 As at March 31,2021 % Change 
during the 
year



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Note 5: Other Equity   As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

 - Equity component of other financial instruments 123,366                          123,366                     

 - Retained earnings (445,326)                         (444,447)                    

(321,960)                         (321,081)                    

b) Nature and Purpose of Other Reserves

(a) For movement during the year in Other Equity, refer 'Statement of changes in equity'

[This page has been lefft blank intentionally]

i) Retained Earnings
Retained earnings are the profit/(loss) that the Company has accrual till date, less any transfers to general reserve,
dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders. All the profits made by the Company are transferred to retained
earnings from statement of profit and loss.

(ii) Equity Component of Other financial instruments
It represents equity component of financial liability w.r.t. equity component of loan taken at concessional rate of interest
and cumulative redeemable preference shares issued by the Company.



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Note 6: Borrowings   As          At
March  31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

  As          At
March  31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Unsecured - At Amortized Cost
Loan from Parent company of Holding Company* -                      -                    316,150                 316,150              
Liability Component of Compound Financial Instruments ** -                      -                    2,135                     1,906                   

-                      -                    318,285                 318,056              

*Loan from Parent company of Holding Company

Amount Rate of interest

307,846                 0%

8,304                     7%

** Terms of Financial Instruments (Preference Shares)

Category and Date of Issue of Preference shares
 Date of 

Redemption 
Dividend

16-11-2015 (Cumulative Redeemable Preference shares) 16-Nov-35 0.01%

[This page has been left blank intentionally]

Current Non- Current

Interest Free (Repayble on or before 31-03-2025)

Category and Terms of repayment

Interest bearing Loan (Repayble on or before 31-03-2025)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Note 7 :Trade payables   As          At
March  31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Total outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises - -

49                                    51                                  

49                                    51                                  

Notes:
a)

Particulars   As          At
March  31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

(i) The Principal Amount & Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supplier as at end of the year
- Principal Amount due -                                   -                                 
- Interest accrued and due on above -                                   -                                 

(ii) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Sec 16 of MSME
Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of payment made to
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

-                                   -                                 

(iii) The amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the
year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act
2006.

-                                   -                                 

(iv) The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year.

-                                   -                                 

(v) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of
deductible expenditure under Sec 23 of MSME Development Act,2006.

-                                   -                                 

b)

Note 8 : Other financial liabilities   As          At
March  31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Interest accrued but not due on loan 4,124                               3,600                             

4,124                               3,600                             

Note 9 : Other current liabilities   As          At
March  31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Statutory Liabilities 62                                    45                                  

62                                    45                                  

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small
enterprises

[This page has been left blank intentionally]

This information has been compiled in respect of parties to the extent they could be identified as Micro & Small Enterprises on 
the basis of information available with the Management as at March 31, 2022.

As per Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 and  notification number GSR 719 (E) dated November 16, 2007, there is no 
amount due to Micro & Small Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Note 10: Other Income  For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

Interest on security received -                                 1                                    
-                                 1                                    

[This page has been left blank intentionally]



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Note 11 : Finance cost  For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

Interest expense on financial liabilities classified at amortized cost

          on Financial Instruments to a related party 810                                 764                                          

810                                 764                                          

[This page has been left blank intentionally]

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

Note 12 : Other expenses

    Auditors' Remuneration
     -Statutory audit fees 53                              53                              
   Loss on retirement of Assets 14                              42                              
   Miscellaneous Expenses 2                                71                              

69                              166                            

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

[This page has been left blank intentionally]



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

Note 13: Income tax expense

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

(a) Income tax expense
Current tax

Current tax on profits for the year -                              -                                 
Adjustments for current tax of prior year -                              91                                  
Total current tax expense -                              91                                  

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

Profit/(Loss) before tax (879)                            (929)                               

income tax rate 25.17% 25.17%

Income tax expense (221)                            (234)                               

Effect of tax losses on which deferred tax is not recongnised 221                             234                                
Income exempt from tax
Income tax expense -                              -                                 

(c) Income tax recognised directly in equity -                              -                                 

(d) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income -                              -                                 

[This page has been left blank intentionally]



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)

14. Earning Per Share (EPS):

(879) (1,020)
# #

50,007 50,007
(17.58)                     (20.40)                  

(# Represents 1000  (2020-21 :  1000)

15.

FVPL FVOCI Amortized cost FVPL FVOCI Amortized cost
Cash and Cash Equivalents                          -                              -                        1,032 -                       -                                1,121                 
Total Financial Assets                          -                              -                        1,032 -                       -                                1,121                 

Borrowings                          -                              -                    318,285 -                       -                                318,056             
Trade payables                          -                              -                             49 -                       -                                51                      
Other Financial Liabilities                          -                              -                        4,124 -                       -                                3,600                 
Total Financial Liabilities                          -                              -                    322,458 -                       -                                321,707             

16. Financial risk management objectives and policies

A. Market risk

i)     Interest rate risk

B. Credit risk

i)     Financial instruments and cash deposits

C. Liquidity risk

`

On demand Upto 1 year Between 1 to 5 years Total

                           -   -                       318,285                        318,285             
-                        49                        -                                49                      
-                        4,124                   -                                4,124                 
-                        4,173                   318,285                        322,458             

On demand Upto 1 year Between 1 to 5 years Total

                           -   -                       318,056                        318,056             
-                        51                        -                                51                      

-                          3,600                   -                                3,600                 

-                        3,651                   318,056                        321,707             

Trade Payables
Other financial liabilities

Total

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities (Non Derivative)- 
31.03.2021
Borrowings

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities (Non Derivative)- 
31.03.2022
Borrowings

Trade Payables
Other financial liabilities
Total

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables).and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and
other financial instruments.

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the treasury department in accordance with the policy. Investments of surplus
funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the

Board of Directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of the finance committee. The

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable
losses.
The objective is to maintain at all times optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely monitors
its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains adequate sources of financing including loans from banks at an optimised
cost. 

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars  2021-22  2020-21
Profit as per statement of profit and Loss
Dividend on .01% redeemable cumulative preference 

The principal financial liabilities comprise trade payables, borrowings and other liabilities. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to

The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company's senior level management of these risks and is supported by Treasury
department that advises on the appropriate financial risk governance framework. 

All activities for risk management purposes are carried out by the teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
borrowings and short term deposits.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
Basic and diluted earning per share in rupees (Face 
value Rs. 10 per share)

Financial Instruments by Category

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

As at March 31,2022

 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME -                   - - - - -
(ii) Others 47                    -                        -                        2                          -                                49                      
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -                   -                        -                        -                       -                                -                     
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -                   -                        -                        -                       -                                -                     

Total 47                    -                     -                     2                       -                            49                   

As at March 31,2021

 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME -                   -                        -                        -                       -                                -                     
(ii) Others 49                    2                            -                       -                                51                      
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -                   -                        -                        -                       -                                -                     
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -                   -                        -                        -                       -                                -                     

Total 49                    -                     2                        -                    -                            51                   

18. Fair values

a) Fair value of Financial Assets:

Financial assets   As          At
March  31, 2022 

 As  At             
March 31, 2021 

  As          At
March  31, 2022 

 As  At             
March 31, 2021 

Others
Cash and Cash Equivalents                      1,032                     1,121 -                                -                     

1,032                    1,121                   -                                -                     

b) Fair Value of Financial Liabilities:

Financial Liabilities   As          At
March  31, 2022 

 As  At             
March 31, 2021 

  As          At
March  31, 2022 

 As  At             
March 31, 2021 

Financial Liabilities
Trade payables                           49                          51 -                                -                     
Borrowings                  318,285                318,056 -                                -                     
Others
- Interest accrued but not due on loan                      4,124                     3,600 -                                -                     

322,458                321,707               -                                -                     

19 Fair Value Hierarchy

  As          At
March  31, 2022 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

Financial Assets Measured At Amortised Cost 
Cash and Cash Equivalents                      1,032                           -                                      -                          -   

                     1,032                           -                                      -                          -   

Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost
Trade payables                           49                           -                                      -                          -   
Borrowings                  318,285                           -                                      -                          -   
Others

- Interest accrued but not due on loan                      4,124                           -                                      -                          -   

                 322,458                           -                                      -                          -   

Particulars

Amortised cost Fair Values

Note 17 Trade payable ageing

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Unbilled

Unbilled

Particulars

Amortised cost Fair Values

Due to short term nature of cash and cash equivalents & other financial assets, their carrying amount approximate to their fair value. Loans, Loan from Holding
Company and trade payables approximate their carrying amounts.

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.
Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are observable, either directly or
indirectly. 

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input which has a significant effect on the fair value measurement is not based on observable
market data.

a) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy of Company's financial instruments As At March 31, 2022:



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

(All amounts in thousands, unless otherwise stated)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

  As          At
March  31, 2021 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

Financial Assets Measured At Amortised Cost 
Cash and Cash Equivalents                      1,121                           -                                      -                          -   

1,121                                              -                                      -                          -   

Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost
Trade payables                           51                           -                                      -                          -   
Borrowings                  318,056                           -                                      -                          -   
Others

- Interest accrued but not due on loan                      3,600                           -                                      -                          -   

                 321,707                           -                                      -                          -   

20 Contingent Liability:

21

A. Name of related party and nature of related party relationship

B. Transactions with DCM Shriram Limited

Note 22: Ratios
Particulars Numerator Denominator   As          At

March  31, 2022 
  As          At

March  31, 2021 

(a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liability 0.24 0.30 NA
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Net Debt Total Equity -0.99 -0.99

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings1 Net finance 
charges2 + 
repayment of long 
term borrowings 

-0.07 -0.16

(d) Return on Equity Ratio 
( C/p (-)0.0027; l/p (-) 0.0032)

Profit after tax Average Net 
Worth

                     (0.00)                     (0.00)

(e) Return on Capital employed                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                Earnings before 
interest & tax

Capital employed3                        0.02                       0.07 

1. Earnings = Profit before tax + Depreciation and amortisation + Net finance charges
2. Net finance charges = Finance cost - interest and dividend income - net gain/(loss) on sale of current investments
3. Capital employed = Total assets-Current liabilities
*

23. Deferred Tax 

25. The figures are rounded off to the nearest thousands.

26. Notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of the financial statements.

(Ashok K. Nandwani) (Ajit S. Shriram)
Director Director

(DIN:02469619) (DIN:00027918)
Place of Signature: New Delhi
Date: April 19, 2022

Arrears of dividend on 0.01% Cumulative Preference Shares of  10 each is  4,526).

b) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy of Company's financial instruments As At March 31, 2021:

Parent Company of Holding Company:  DCM Shriram Limited

Holding Company:  DCM Shriram Credit and Investments Limited

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2022 For the year ended March 31, 2021

Ultimate Holding Company:  Sumant Investments Private Limited

Unsecured loan (payable)                                                 316,150 316,150                                                      
Liability Component of Compound Financial Instruments                                                      2,135 1,906                                                          

Interest expenses                                                         810 764                                                             
Loan taken                                                            -   1,150                                                          
Balance payable at the year end

* (Refer below note)

NA

Due to continued losses, the Company has not recognized deferred tax assets against business losses as there is no probability of realization of the same.

24. Segment Information        

1. Segments are reported in line with the provision of Ind AS 108- Operating Segments and on the basis of review of operations being done by the board of
directors of the Company (which has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) who evaluates the company's performance, allocates
resourcesand assessing performance of operating segments. SInce the Company dosn't have any operations hence, there are no reportable segment.

2.During the year ended 31st March, 2022, the Company doesn't have any revenue from operation, hence there is no reportable transactions with a single

              For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
                  DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited

Note : The Company is not carrying any business activity, so ratios for current year is not comparable with previous year. Other ratios are not applicable to 
the Company.

Explanation for change by more than 
25% 

Interest accrued but not due                                                      4,124 3,600                                                          

NA

* (Refer below note)



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited  
Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2022 
 

1. Corporate Information and Accounting Policies  

1.1 General Information 
DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited (‘the Company’) is a private limited company incorporated in 
India. The Holding Company, DCM Shriram Credit & Investment Limited owns 100% of equity 
share capital of the Company. The registered office of the Company is located at 2nd Floor, 
(West Wing) Worldmark -1, Aerocity New Delhi -110 037    
 

The financial statements are approved by Board of Directors in their board meeting                
dated April 19, 2022.  

 

1.2 Statement of Compliance 
The Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The accounting policies are applied 
consistently to all the periods presented in the financial statements. 
 

a. Basis of Preparation and presentation: The financial statements have been prepared on 
accrual basis using the liquidation basis of accounting. The financial statements are 
presented in ` and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except otherwise stated.   

 

During the financial year 2019-20, the Govt of Himachal Pradesh cancelled the allotment of 
Chhatru Hydro project of the company as explained in note 2.2. The regulatory framework as 
well as the business scenario for power projects is uncertain and therefore the Company is not 
able to firm up any concrete business plan.  Therefore the financials have been prepared on 
liquidation basis of accounting, i.e., assets have been stated at their realizable value and 
liabilities have been stated at the amounts at which they are expected to be settled. 

 

1.3 Significant Accounting Policies 
 

a) Property, Plant and Equipment  
Transition: On the date of transition to Ind AS i.e. April 1, 2015, the Company has opted to 
measure all of its property, plant and equipment at their previous Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles net carrying value and use that net carrying value as its deemed cost. 

Subsequent costs: The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment 
is recognized in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment, if it is 
probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company 
and its cost can be measured reliably with the carrying amount of the replaced part getting 
de-recognized. The cost for day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are 
recognized in statement of profit and loss as and when incurred.  

(i) Estimated useful lives are as under: 
Asset Useful life 
Plant and Machinery (Computers) 3 Years 
Furniture & Fittings 
Vehicles 
Office Equipments 

10 Years 
8 Years 
5 Years              

(ii) Estimated residual value: 
Asset Residual value 
Other assets 0-5% 

 



DCM Shriram Infrastructure Limited  
Notes to Ind AS Financial Statements for the Year ended March 31, 2022 
 

Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of additions, except in cases of 
assets costing up to Rs. 5,000 each, where each asset is fully depreciated in the year of 
purchase. On assets sold, discarded etc. during the year, depreciation is provided up to the 
date of sale/discard.  

 

b) Intangible Assets 
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated 
impairment loss, if any. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of duties, taxes, consultancy and other 
directly attributable incidental expenses. 

 

On the date of transition to Ind AS, i.e., April 1, 2015, the Company has opted to measure all 
its intangible assets at their previous GAAP net carrying value and use that net carrying value 
as its deemed cost. 

 

Amortization of intangible is provided on straight line basis over its estimated useful lives as 
follows: 
Software       5 years 

 

              On assets sold, discarded, etc during the year, amortization is provided up to the date of 
sale/discard. 

 
c) Current & Non-Current Classification 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification: 
(i) Assets: An asset is treated as current when it is: 

a. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle. 
b. Held primarily for the purpose of trading. 
c. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or 
d. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 
e. liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 
All other assets are classified as non-current. 

(ii) Liabilities: A liability is current when: 
a. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle 
b. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading 
c. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or  
d. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least 12 

months after reporting period. 
All other liabilities are classified as non-current 
 

d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand, short-
term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less and liquid mutual funds that are 
readily convertible to known amounts of cash which are subject to an insignificant risk of 
changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents 
consist of cash balance on hand, cash balance at banks and short-term deposits, as defined 
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the 
Company’s cash management 

 
e) Earning Per Share 

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax and 
includes the post-tax effect of any extra ordinary items: 
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i. Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year 
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares 
outstanding during the year. 

ii. For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings per share, the number of shares 
comprises of weighted average shares considered for deriving basic earning per share 
and also the weighted average number of equity share which could have been issued on 
the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are 
deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a 
later date. A transaction is considered to be antidilutive if its effect is to increase the 
amount of EPS, either by lowering the share count or increasing the earnings 

 
f) Financial instruments  

 

Initial Recognition: 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs 
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial 
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of financial asset or financial liabilities, as 
appropriate, on initial recognition.  

 

Subsequent measurement: 
 

A. Non-derivative financial instruments  
 

(i) Financial assets carried at amortized cost: A financial asset is subsequently 
measured at amortized cost if it is held in order to collect contractual cash flows and 
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows 
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount 
outstanding. 

 

(ii) Financial assets carried at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Assets are 
measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost 
or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The 
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and 
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognized in profit or 
loss 

 
(iii) Investment in subsidiary: Investment in subsidiary is carried at cost less 

impairment, if any, in the separate financial statements. 
 

(iv) Financial liabilities: Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized 
cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing 
within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair 
value due to the short maturity of these instruments.  
 

B. Derivative financial instruments:  The Company holds derivative financial instruments 
such as foreign exchange forward to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rates on 
foreign currency exposures. The counterparty for these contracts is generally a bank.  
 

Fair Value Hedge: Changes in fair value of derivatives including forward exchange 
contracts that qualify as fair value hedge are recognized in profit or loss. 
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Fair Value Policy: Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the 
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either 
i. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or 
ii. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset 

or liability. 
 

De-recognition of financial instruments  
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash 
flows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer 
qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial 
liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation 
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

 
g) Use of estimates 

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and 
measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of the Company to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of asset and liabilities, 
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of income and expense for the period presented. 
 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to 
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the 
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the 
revision affects both current and future periods. 
 
The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other sources of 
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of 
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in future: 
 

Impairment of investments: The Company reviews its carrying value of long term 
investments in equity shares of subsidiaries and other companies carried at cost/amortized 
cost annually. If the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss 
is accounted for. 

 

Income tax: The Company is subject to income tax laws as applicable in India. Significant 
judgment is required in determining provision for income taxes. Where tax positions are 
uncertain, accruals are recorded within income tax liabilities for management’s best estimate 
of the ultimate liability that is expected to arise based on the specific circumstances and the 
Company’s historical experience. Factors that may have an impact on current and deferred 
taxes include changes in tax laws, regulations or rates, changing interpretations of existing 
tax laws or regulations, future levels of research and development spending and changes in 
pre-tax earnings 
 
Useful life: The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end 
of each reporting period. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in 
future periods. 
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h) Provisions, contingent liabilities & contingent assets:  
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event 
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of 
which the reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits and 
compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on 
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at 
each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are 
not recognized in the financial statements.  

 
A contingent asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements. 
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To The Members of Shriram Bioseed Venture Limited 
 
Report on the Audit of the Standalone financial statements 
 
Opinion  
 

We have audited the accompanying  standalone financial statements of Shriram Bioseed Venture 
Limited  31, 2022, and the 
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in 
Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the  standalone financial 
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 

  standalone financial statements  
 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid  standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 

Act  in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 

accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the Loss (financial 
performance including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the 
year ended on that date.  
 
Basis for Opinion  
We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards 
are further described in the Standalone financial 
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions 
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the 
standalone financial statements.  
 
Emphasis of Matter 
The Company has accounted for effect of merger of Bioseed Limited Mauritius with the Company and 
financial information in the financial statements has been restated with effect from April 1, 2020 as 
stated in Note 34 of the Standalone Financial Statements.  
 
Our opinion is not modified in this matter. 
 
Information Other than the Standalone financial statements  

 
comprises the information included in the , but does not include the standalone 
financial statements  

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 
to be materially misstated.  

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 



  
Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act 

with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and 
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the  standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.  
 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing 
 concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 

going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  
 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the C
process.  
 

Standalone financial statements  
 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 
 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  
 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control.  

 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial 
controls with reference to  standalone financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness 
of such controls.  

 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.  

 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
 standalone financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence 

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.  
 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.  

 
 



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.  
 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards. 
 
 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements  
 

1. 20 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure 

 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent 
applicable.  

 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:  
 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.  

 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

 
c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), 

Statement of Change in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account. 

 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.  

 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.  

 
f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone 

financial statements of the Parent Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate Report in .   
 

g) 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us:  
 

 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position. 
ii. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including 

derivative contracts during the year ended March 31, 2022. 
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company. 
iv.  

a. The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 
has not advanced, loaned or invested any funds (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) in any other persons or entities, including 

otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or 

Bene
Beneficiaries. 

b. The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge & belief, the Company 
has not received any funds from any persons or entities including for

Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 

Beneficiaries. 



c. Based on such audit procedures considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause a. & b. contain any material mis-statement. 
 

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year. 
 
3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor der Section 197(16) : 

 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 
not paid or provided any managerial remuneration to any director during the year.  

 
 
For B.R. Gupta & Co.  
Chartered Accountants, 
Firm Registration Number 008352N 
 
 
 
 

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
            Partner 
Membership Number: 078668 
UDIN : 22078668AIFBHS1620 
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 30, 2022 



 
Annexure 'A' To the Independent Auditors' Report of even date on the standalone 
financial statement of Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited 

 

standalone financial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that: 
 
i)   (a) (A) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

(a) (B) The Company does not have any Intangible Assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 
. 

(b) Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals. No 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification of the assets. 

(c) On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable 
properties are held in the name of the Company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. It has no 
intangible assets. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been 
initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and the rules made thereunder. 

are not applicable to the Company. 

ii) In respect of Inventory: 

(a) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii)(a) of the 
 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, 
during the year, the Company has not been sanctioned Working Capital limits in excess of Rs 5 
Crore in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. 

not applicable to the Company. 

iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on examination of records;- 

a) The Company, during the year, has neither made any investments in, nor provided any 
guarantee or security nor granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or 
unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, thus, 

applicable to the Company.  

b) In respect of loans granted, schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has 
been stipulated. Since the Company has extended due date of repayment by one year to 31st 
March, 2023, no amount was received during the year. 

d) In view of our remarks at para (iii) (b) above, no amount is overdue as at March 31, 2022 for 
period exceeding 90 days. Since repayment has not yet started, Para 3 (iii) (d) is not applicable 
to the Company; 

 e) Details of loans which have fallen due during the year but whose tenor was extended by 1 
year are given hereunder:- 



Name of the party Aggregate amount of overdues 
of existing loans renewed or 
extended or settled by fresh 
loans 

Percentage of the aggregate 
to the total loans or 
advances in the nature of 
loans granted during the 
year 

Bioseeds Holdings Pte. 
Ltd. 

 12,147 lakhs 100% 

 

 f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on 
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment; 

iv) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us and based on review of 
records, provisions of sections 185 & 186 of the Act are not applicable to loans transferred to the 
Company pursuant to the merger of Bioseeds Limited (Mauritius) with the Company. There are no 
other loans, loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, since the Company has 
not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits therefore the question of 
the compliance of any directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under 
does not arise. 

vi) On the basis of available information and explanations provided to us, the Central Government has 
not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 to the current operations carried out by the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3(vi) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 are not applicable to the Company.  

vii) a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues 
including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, 
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to 
the extent applicable to it. Further, no undisputed statutory dues were outstanding as on last day of 
the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became 
payable. 

(b)  According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations 
given to us, there are no dues referred to in clause (vii) (a) which have not been deposited on 
account of any dispute. 

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no 
transactions not recorded in books of accounts which have been surrendered or disclosed as 
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the 
provisions of clause (viii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in 
repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 

 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been declared 
a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.  
 
(c) The Company has neither obtained any term loans nor applied them during the year. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ix) (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.  
 
(d) The Company, has not utilized funds raised on short term basis for long term purposes. 
 
(e) The Company, during the year, has not taken any funds from any entity or any person on 
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, 
the provisions of clause (ix) (e) of the Order are not applicable. 
 



(f) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its 
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (ix) (f) of 
the Order are not applicable. 

 

x) (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) (a) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, 
paragraph 3(x) (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the 
Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(b) Auditors have not filed report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act in 
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 
Central Government. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no whistle-blower complaints were 
received by the Company during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xi) (c) of the Order are not 
applicable to the Company. 

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company, accordingly paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

xiii) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, all transactions 
entered with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. Further, the provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the 
Company. 

xiv) The Company is not required to have an internal audit system u/s 138 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly the provisions of the clause (xiv) (a) & (b) of the order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected 
with him. Accordingly, the provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (a) of the order are not applicable. 

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities 
during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the order are not applicable. 

 
(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xvi)(c) of the order are not 
applicable. 

(d) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Group does not have more than one 
CIC in the Group. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) (d) of the Order are not applicable to 
the Company. 
 

xvii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has 
incurred cash losses of Rs 527 Lacs during the financial year and Rs 521 Lacs in the immediately 
preceding financial year. 

xviii) There has been no resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of 
clause 3 (xviii) of the order are not applicable to the Company. 



xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, 
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, 
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors 
and management plans, support letters from the holding company and based on our examination of 
the evidence supporting the assumptions, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists 

the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance 
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 
company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report 
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of 
one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall 
due. 

xx) The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the Company, accordingly the provisions of 
clause (xx) (a) & (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

 
For B.R. Gupta & Co. 
Chartered Accountants, 

008352N 
 
 
 
 
(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) 
            Partner 
Membership Number 078668 
UDIN: 22078668AIFBHS1620 
 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: April 30, 2022 
 
 



(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Notes   As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

I. Assets

Non-current assets
(a) Investment Property 2 1,722                           1,722                         
(b) Goodwill 3 6,907                           6,907                         
(c) Financial assets
      - Investments 4 13                                13                              

Total Non Current Assets 8,642                           8,642                         

Current assets
(a) Financial assets
    (i) Trade Receivables 5.1 1,239                           1,071                         
    (ii) Cash and cash equivalents 5.2 359                              299                            
    (iii) Loans 5.3 4,815                           4,645                         
    (iv) Others 5.4 36                                129                            
(b) Current Tax Assets ( Net) 6 36                                3                                
(c) Other current assets 7 3                                  13                              
Total Current Assets 6,488                           6,160                         

 Total Assets 15,130                         14,802                       

II. Equity and Liabilities

Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 8 405                              405                            
(b) Other Equity 9 (4,543)                          (3,996)                        

Total Equity (4,138)                          (3,591)                        

Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
        (i) Borrowings 10.1 46                                11,480                       
        (ii) Other financial liabilities 11 5                                  5,737                         
(b) Provisions 12 -                               30                              

Total Non- Current Liabilities 51                                17,247                       

Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
     (i) Borrowings 10.2 11,434                         -                             
     (i) Trade payables 13
-   Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises

-                               163                            

-   Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises

1,243                           907                            

     (ii) Other Financial liabilities 11 6,455                           -                             
(b) Other current liabilities 14 85                                76                              

Total Current Liabilities 19,217                         1,146                         

Total Equity and Liabilties 15,130                         14,802                       

Summary of significant accounting policies 1.2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached
For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number-008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra)    (Ajit S.Shriram) (Ajay  S.Shriram)
          Partner Director Director
Membership No: 078668 DIN: 00027918 DIN: 00027137

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: April 30, 2022

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of 
Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited



Standalone Statement of  Profit & Loss for the period ended March 31, 2022

Particulars Notes  For the year ended
March 31 2022 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

 I.   Revenue from operations 15 1,769                           1,242                         
 II.   Other income 16 294                              313                            
 III.  Total Income (I+II) 2,063                           1,555                         

 IV.  Expenses
      (a) Purchases of Stock-in-trade 17 1,767                           1,234                         
      (b) Finance costs 18 804                              803                            
      (c) Other expenses 19 39                                29                              
      Total Expenses  (a+b+c) 2,610                           2,066                         

 V.   Profit/(Loss) before tax (III-IV) (547)                             (511)                           
 VI.  Tax Expense
      (a) Current tax 20 -                               10                              
      (b) Tax adjustments related to earlier years -                               -                             

Total Tax Expenses -                               10                              

VII.  Profit/(Loss) for the year (V-VI) (547)                             (521)                           

VIII. Other Comprehensive Income

A. (i)   Items that will not be reclassified to statement of profit and 
loss

-                                                              -   

(ii)   Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 
profit or loss

-                                                              -   

B. (i)   Items that will be reclassified to statement of profit and loss -                                                              -   

(ii)   Income tax relating to items that  will be reclassified to  
statement of profit and loss

-                                                              -   

     Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax                                  -                                  -   

IX. Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII + VIII)                              (547)                            (521)

X. Earnings Per Share Basic/ Diluted (Amount in ) 21
1) Basic (amount in ) (13.51)                          (12.87)                        
2) Diluted (amount in ) (13.51)                          (12.87)                        

Summary of significant accounting policies 1.2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our Report of even date attached
For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number-008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra)    (Ajit S.Shriram) (Ajay  S.Shriram)
Partner Director Director

Membership No: 078668 DIN: 00027918 DIN: 00027137

Place of signature: New Delhi
Date: April 30, 2022

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

(Rs. In Lacs)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited



Standalone Cash flow statement for the period ended March 31, 2022

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax (547)                               (511)                                 
Adjustments for :

Unrealised foreign exchange Loss/(gain) (170)                               158                                   

Interest expense 804                                 803                                   

Provision/(Reversal) for standard assets provision (30)                                 -                                   

Operating profit before working capital changes 57                                   450                                   

Adjustments for :

Increase/ (decrease) in Trade Payables 173                                 1,053                                

Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assets 10                                   38                                     

Decrease/ (Increase) in other financial assets 93                                   (129)                                 

Decrease/ (Increase) in Trade Receivables (168)                               (1,071)                              

Decrease/ (Increase) in Loans -                                 23                                     

Decrease/ (Increase) in Other Non current assets -                                 7                                       

Increase/(decrease) in Other financial liabilities (81)                                 (60)                                   

Increase/ (decrease) in other current liabilities 9                                     (231)                                 

Increase/ (decrease) in other provisions 0                                     -                                   

Cash generated from operations 93                                   80                                     

Income taxes paid(net of refunds) (33) (1)                                      

Net cash (used) in operating activities (A) 60                                   79                                     

  B. Cash flow from investing activities -                          -                               
 Net cash (used) in investing activities (B) -                                 -                                        

-                                        

  C. Cash flow from financing activities

Loan taken from Holding company -                                 46                                     

Net cash from financing activities (C) -                                 46                                     

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 60                                   125                                   

Cash and cash equivalents as at opening 

Cash and balance with banks acquired on merger of Bioseeds Limited -                                 2                                       

Cash and cheques in hand and balance with banks and others 299                                 172                                   

Cash and cash equivalents as at closing 

Cash and cheques in hand and balance with banks and others 359                                 299                                   

Components of Cash And Cash Equivalents

     With Banks- on current account 77                                   238                                   

     Liquid Investment in Mutual funds 282                                 61                                     

Total Cash And Cash Equivalents (Note No.6.1) 359                                 299                                   

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies                                                   1.2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our separate report of even date attached

For B.R.Gupta & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

Firm registration number-008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay S. Shriram)
          Partner Director Director

Membership No: 078668 DIN - 00027918 DIN - 00027137

Place of Signature : New Delhi 

Date: April 30, 2022

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars  For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

 For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 



A. Equity share capital            (Rs. In Lacs)

As at March 31, 2020 405                              
Changes during the year -                               
1 Equity shares of Rs 10 each* fully paid up to be issued pursuant to scheme of amalgamation #
As at March  31, 2021 405                              
Changes during the year -                               
As at March  31, 2022 405                              

(Refer note 34) 
# Represents INR 10 

B. Other equity            (Rs. In Lacs)

Securities 
premium 

Retained 
earnings

 Other Reserves- 
Statutory Reserves* 

 Capital 
Reserve 

As at March 31, 2020            1,600               199                               53                    -   1,852                           
Additions:

Acquired through Business combinantion
(Refer Note 34)

                -           (11,634)                                -                6,307 

(5,327)                          
Profit/ (Loss) for the year                 -                (521)                                -                      -   (521)                             

Transfer to statutory reserve                 -                    -                                  -                      -   -                               
As at March 31, 2021 1,600          (11,956)       53                              6,307             (3,996)                          
Additions:
Profit/ (Loss) for the year -              (547)            -                             -                (547)                             
Reversal from statutory reserve -              53               (53)                             -                -                               

As at March 31, 2022 1,600          (12,450)       -                             6,307             (4,543)                          

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1.2              
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements

As per our separate report of even date attached

For B.R. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants                                                     Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited
Firm registration number-008352N

(Ashwani Kumar Mishra) (Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay S. Shriram)
          Partner Director Director

Membership No: 078668 DIN - 00027918 DIN - 00027137

Place of Signature : New Delhi 

Date: April 30, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

Total

Standalone Statement Of Changes In Equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

Reserves and Surplus



           (Rs. In Lacs)

Note 2:  Freehold Land  

Gross Carrying amount

Balance as at April 1, 2020                                  1,722 

Additions                                        -   

Disposal                                        -   

Balance as at March 31, 2021                                  1,722 

Additions                                        -   

Disposal                                        -   

Balance as at March 31, 2022                                  1,722 

Amount recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss on account of Investment property

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Rental Income 10 10
Direct operating expenses from property 
that generated rental income

- -

Income from investment properties 
before depreciation

10 10

Depreciation - -
Income from investment properties after 
depreciation

10 10

Fair value

           (Rs. In Lacs)

Land March 31,2022 March 31,2021
Fair value 5,070                                 

Level of hierarchy 3 3                                        

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

The Company has elected Ind AS 101 exemption and continue with the carrying value for all of its investment
property as its deemed cost as at the date of transition. 

[This page has been left blank intentionally]

Information about the fair value and fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Investment Property

The fair value of the Company's investment properties as at March 31, 2022 have been arrived at on the basis
of a valuation carried out by Government approved independent valuer. The input used in fair valuation is the
circle rate of the property, prevailing market price of the similar kind of property in that area and other relevant
factors.

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year  ended March  31, 2022



           (Rs. In Lacs)

Note 3: Goodwill  Amount  

Gross Carrying amount

Balance as at March 31, 2020                                        -   

Add: Acquired through Business combination                                  6,907 

(Refer note 34) 

Disposal                                        -   

Balance as at March 31, 2021                                  6,907 
Additions                                        -   

Disposal                                        -   

Balance as at March 31, 2022                                  6,907 
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           (Rs. In Lacs)

Non current investments (Unquoted)

Investment in Shares at amortized cost

Subsidiary

13                          13                          

1,357          1,357                     

Less: Provision for impairment of investment (1,357)         -                             (1,357)                    -                             

13                          13                          

Aggregate book value of unquoted shares 1,370                     1,370                     

Aggregate Provisions against unquoted shares (1,357)                    (1,357)                    
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 As          At
March 31, 2021

Note 4: Non-Current Financial Assets

250 (March 31,2021: 250) Equity shares of Bioseed Research USA of USD
1 each, fully paid up

 As          At
March 31, 2022

1,795,045 (March 31,2021: 1,795,045) Equity shares of Bioseed Holdings
Pte. Ltd of USD 1 each, fully paid up



Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

           (Rs. In Lacs)

Financial assets  As          At
March 31, 2022

 As          At
March 31, 2021

Unsecured, Considered Good
         - Trade Receivables 1,239                   1,071                    

1,239                   1,071                    

 As          At
March 31, 2022

 As          At
March 31, 2021

Note 5.2 : Cash and cash equivalents
                  - Balances with banks on

                 -current accounts 77                        238                       
                  -Mutual Fund Investment (Fair value through Profit and Loss) 282                      61                         

359                      299                       

Note 5.3 : Loans (at amortized cost)  As          At
March 31, 2022

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Loans to related party
- Loans Receivables considered good - Unsecured 4,815                   4,645                    
- Loans Receivables - Unsecured, Credit impaired 7,332                 7,332                   
Less: Allowance for credit impaired loan (7,332)                -                       (7,332)                  -                        

4,815                   4,645                    

Note 5.4 : Others  As          At
March 31, 2022

 As          At
March 31, 2021

Current

         - Foreign exchange forward contracts 36                        129                       
        - Interest Accrued but not due from a related party 5,500                 5,500                   

Less: Allowance for credit impaired Interest (5,500)                -                       (5,500)                  -                        

36                        129                       

Note 6: Current tax assets (net)  As          At
March 31, 2022

 As          At
March 31, 2021

36                        3                           

36                        3                           

Note 7 : Other Current Assets  As          At
March 31, 2022

 As          At
March 31, 2021

Balances with Government authorities 3                                                    12 
Prepaid expenses 0                                                      1 

3                          13                         

Note 5.1 : Trade Receivables

5421.954 (March 31, 2021: 1205.250) units of Reliance 
Liquid Fund
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Advance Tax [Net of Provisions of  (March 31, 2021:  12 
lacs]
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           (Rs. In Lacs)

Authorised

 

 

1 (March 31, 2021 - 1) Equity shares of Rs 10 each* fully paid up** # #

* Number of shares are given in absolute numbers.

Notes:

i) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

No. of Shares % holding No. of Shares % holding

DCM Shriram Limited***              4,050,001 100%              4,050,001 100%

             4,050,001 100%              4,050,001 100%

ii) Shares held by holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/ associates

DCM Shriram Limited, the holding company***              4,050,001              4,050,001 

iii) Terms/rights attached to equity shares

iv) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting Year
           (Rs. In Lacs)

No. of shares

Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2020 4,050,000         405               
To be Issued pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation 1                       #

Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2021 4,050,001         405               
Shares Issued during the Year -                    -                
Shares outstanding as at March 31, 2022 4,050,001         405               
# Represents INR 10
Shares Oustanding as at March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2022 includes 1 share which is yet to be issued.

(v) Shareholding  of Promoters

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the capital paid upon such equity shares.

 As          At
March 31, 2021

 

 

**This includes 6 (March 31, 2021 : 6) equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Limited and 1 ( March 31:2021: 1) 
share which is yet to be issued.

** 1 Equity Shares of INR 10 is pending to be issued as on the Balance Sheet date to the shareholders of BLM pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation
approved by the NCLT . Refer Note 34 for details 

450

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

 As          At
March 31, 2022

Note 8: Equity Share capital  As          At
March 31, 2021

45045,00,000  (March 31, 2021 - 45,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each* 450

450

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

405

405

405

INR value

 As          At
March 31, 2022

 As          At
March 31, 2021

***This includes 6 (March 31, 2021 : 6) equity shares held by other shareholders as nominee on behalf of DCM Shriram Limited and 1 ( March 31, 2021: 1) 
shares yet to be issued  pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation approved by the NCLT . Refer Note 34 for details

40,50,000 (March 31, 2021 - 40,50,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10 each* fully paid
up

405

 As          At
March 31, 2022



           (Rs. In Lacs)

  As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

(i) Retained Earnings (12,450)                (11,956)                  

(ii) Securities Premium 1,600                   1,600                      

(iii) Statutory Reserves -                       53                           

(iv) Capital Reserve 6,307                   6,307                      

(4,543)                  (3,996)                    

b) Nature and Purpose of Other Reserves
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Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year  ended March  31, 2022

Note 9 : Other equity

(a) For movement during the year in Other Equity, refer 'Statement of changes in equity'

i) Retained Earnings

(ii) Securities Premium

Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned/born till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or other distributions
paid to shareholders. All the profits made by the Company are transferred to retained earnings from the statement of profit and loss.

Securities Premium is credited when shares are issued at premium. It can be used to issue bonus shares, to provide for premium on redemption of
shares, write-off equity related expenses like underwriting costs, etc.

(iii) Capital Reserve

Pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation, the difference between the net value of assets acquired ( after elimination of inter-company balances)  and 
share capital issued has been credited to It can be used to issue bonus shares, to provide for premium on redemption of shares,
write-off equity related expenses like underwriting costs, etc.
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           (Rs. In Lacs)

 As          At
March 31, 2022

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Unsecured - at amortized cost
Loan from Holding Company* 46                         11,480                        

46                         11,480                        
*Terms of Loan

March 31, 2022
Category and Terms of repayment Amount Rate of interest
With interest (Repayable on or before March-2025) 46                                                      7%

 March 31, 2021
Category and Terms of repayment Amount Rate of interest
With interest (Repayable on or before March-2023) 11,434                                               7%
With interest (Repayable on or before March-2025) 46                                                      7%

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

Note 10.1 : Non-current Financial liabilities-Borrowings
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           (Rs. In Lacs)

Note 10.2: Current finance liabilities-Borrowings   As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

  - *From Holding Company (Unsecured) 11,434                      -                               

11,434                      -                               
*Terms of loan

Amount Rate of interest

11,434                                                                                     7%

  As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Current
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -                           163                              
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 1,243                        907                              

1,243                        1,070                           

Notes:

a) The above does not includes any amount due to be transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund.

  As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Particulars

i)
                             -                                    -   
                             -                                    -   

ii)                              -                                    -   

iii)                              -                                    -   

iv)                              -                                    -   
v)                              -                                    -   

c)

  As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Non-current
Interest Accrued but not due 5                              5,737                           

5                              5,737                           

Current
Interest Accrued but not due 6,455                        -                               

6,455                        -                               

  As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Statutory liability 81                            73                                
Rent Received in Advance 4                              3                                  

85                            76                                

  As          At
March 31, 2022 

  As          At
March 31, 2021 

Current
Provision for standard asset -                           -                               

Total(A) -                           -                               
Non-current
Provision for standard asset -                           30                                

Total(B) -                           30                                

Total (A+B) 30                                

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of deductible
expenditure under Sec 23 of MSME Development Act,2006.

Note 12 : Provisions

Note 11: Other financial liabilities

Note 14 : Other current liabilities

This information has been compiled in respect of parties to the extent they could be identified as Micro & Small Enterprises on the basis of information available 
with the Management as at March 31, 2022.

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year  ended March  31, 2022
Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

b) As per Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 and notification number GSR 719 (E) dated November 16, 2007, there is no amount due to Micro & Small
Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

Note 13: Trade payables

Details of dues to micro and small enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006

The Principal Amount & Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at end of the year
- Principal Amount due
- Interest accrued and due on above
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Sec16 of MSME Development Act,2006, along with the
amount of payment made to supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.

The amount of Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but
beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006.

The amount of Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year.

Category and Terms of repayment

With interest (Repayable on or before March-
2023)
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Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

Non-Current
Opening Provision 29                                
Provision Created/Reclassified 1                                  
Reversal/Reclassification of Provision -                               
Closing Provision 30                                

Non-Current
Opening Provision 30                                
Provision Created/Reclassified -                               
Reversal of Provision (30)                               
Closing Provision -                               
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Movement of Provision is given hereunder:-
 As At March 31, 2021 

 As At March 31, 2022 



 
           (Rs. In Lacs)

 For the year ended
March 31 2022 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021

Revenue from sale of traded goods 1,769                         1,242                           

1,769                         1,242                           

 
Disaggregation of Revenue:

1. Sale of Products

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

Note 15: Revenue from operations

[This page has been left blank intentionally]

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

The Company trades in agri inputs within India with non government customers. Sales are recognized, at values as per
agreements (which are generally fixed price contracts entered for short term period) on transfer of significant risks and rewards of
ownership, which coincides with dispatch to customers, as applicable. 



           (Rs. In Lacs)

 For the year ended
March 31 2022 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021

Foreign Exchange gain (Net) 245                            302                                
Profit on sale of investment/ Mutual Fund 2                                1                                    
Reversal of Standard assets provision 30                              -                                 
Investments at fair value through P&L 7                                1                                    
Rent 10                              10                                  

294                            313                                
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The Company has given its agriculture land, lying under investment property, on operating lease through operating
lease arrangements. Income from operating leases is recognised as revenue on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.
Lease income of 10 lacs (March 31, 2021:  10 lacs) has been recognised and included under other income.

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

Note 16: Other income

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022



 
           (Rs. In Lacs)

 For the year ended
March 31 2022 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021

Purchases of Stock-in-trade 1,767                          1,234                             
1,767                          1,234                             

 

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Note 17: Purchases of Stock-in-trade
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           (Rs. In Lacs)

 For the year ended
March 31 2022 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021

Interest expense on financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
   -  Holding company 804                                 803                              

804                                 803                              

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

Note 18: Finance costs
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           (Rs. In Lacs)

 For the year ended
March 31 2022 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021

Auditors' remuneration
- Audit fee 4                                2                                
-Tax audit fee 1                                0                                
-Certification charges 1                                1                                
Bank charges 3                                2                                
Legal and Professional fees 2                                1                                
Provision for Standard Asset -                             1                                
Management Fees 9                                4                                
Administration Charges 17                              17                              
Miscellaneous expenses 2                                1                                

39                              29                              

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

Note 19: Other expenses
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Note 20:  Income tax expense
           (Rs. In Lacs)

For the year ended
March 31 2022

For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2021

(a) Income tax expense

Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year -                              10                                    
Adjustments for current tax of prior year -                              -                                   
Total current tax expense -                              10                                    

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit

           (Rs. In Lacs)

For the year ended
March 31 2022

For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2021

Profit/(Loss) before tax (547)                            (511)                                 
25.17% 25.17%

Income tax expense (138)                            (129)                                 
Tax effect of
 -Income exempt from tax -                              -                                   
Disallowance u/s 14 A
- Non business expenses -                              -                                   
 -Effect of tax losses  on which deferred tax is not recongnised 
and others 138                             139                                  

-                                   
 -Others
 -Investment at fair value through P & L -                              -                                   
Income tax expense -                              10                                    
Effect on current tax due to MAT -                              

(c) Income tax recognised directly in equity -                              -                                   

(d) Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income -                              -                                   

(e)

           (Rs. In Lacs)

For the year ended
March 31 2022

For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2021

Particulars
Unabsorbed Business Loss 768                              249                                  

Total 768                             249                                  

Unrecognised Tax Effect 193                             63                                    

Unrecognised MAT credit entitlement -                              -                                   

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

-Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years

Amount of deductible temporary difference, unused tax losses and unused tax credit for which no deferred tax asset was 
recognised is as follows:

Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited
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21.  Earnings per Share
           (Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Profit as per statement of profit and loss (547)                    (521)                   
Weighted average equity shares outstanding (nos.) of face value of 10 4,050,001           4,050,001          
Earnings per share-basic/diluted ( ) (13.51)                 (12.87)               

Ultimate Holding Company: Sumant Investments Private Limited
Holding Company:               DCM Shriram Limited

Subsidiary Company:           Bioseed Research USA Inc.
Subsidiary Company:           Bioseeds Holdings Pte Limited
Step Down Subsidiary Bioseed Research Philippines Inc.
Step Down Subsidiary Bioseed Vietnam Limited (Sold on July 31, 2020)
Step Down Subsidiary Shriram Bioseed ( Thailand) Limited (Dissolved on August 10, 2020)

Transactions with related parties
           (Rs. In Lacs)

Type of transactions
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Loans Taken/(Repaid) -                 46                       -                    -                   
Management fee paid 9                     4                         -                    -                   
Interest expense-Holding Company 804                 803                     -                    -                   
Rent Income 10                   10                       -                    -                   

Balance outstanding as at year end
Loan receivable/ (payable) (11,480)          (11,480)               4,815 4,645
Management fee payable -                 (1)                        -                    -                   
Interest Accured but not due Receivable/(Payable) (6,460)            (5,737)                 -                    -                   
Rent Received in Advance 4 3 -                    -                   

23. Financial Instruments by Category

FVTPL FVOCI Amortized 
cost

FVTPL FVOCI Amortized cost

Financial Assets
Investments -                -                    13 -                      -                    13                     
Loans -                -                    4,815 -                      -                    4,645                
Cash and Cash Equivalents 282               -                    77                   61                       -                    238                   
Trade Receivables -                -                    1,239              -                      -                    1,071                
Others -                -                    36                   -                      -                    129                   
Total Financial Assets 282               -                    6,180 61                       -                    6,096                
Financial Liabilities -                    
Borrowings -                -                    11,480 -                      -                    11,480
Trade payables -                -                    1,243 -                      -                    1,070                
Others -                -                    6,460              -                      -                    5,737                
Total Financial Liabilities -                -                    19,183 -                      -                    18,287              

24. Financial risk management objectives and policies

A. Market risk

i)  Interest rate risk

Name of related parties and nature of related party relationship

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21Particulars

The principal financial liabilities comprise trade payables, interest payable and borrowings. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to

The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The Company's senior level management reviews these risks and is supported by
Treasury department that advises on the appropriate financial risk governance framework. 

All activities for risk management purposes are carried out by the teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision.

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises
three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk borrowings and
short term deposits.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Holding Company Subsidiary
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Credit risk

i)  Financial instruments and cash deposits

C. Liquidity risk

0-1 years Between 1 to 5 
years

Total

Borrowings                 11,434                       46 11,480              
Trade Payables                   1,243                        -   1,243                
Others                   6,455 5                        6,460                
Total 19,132 51 19,183

0-1 years Between 1 to 5 
years

Total

Borrowings -                      11,480               11,480              
Trade Payables                   1,070 -                    1,070                
Others                         -   5,737                 5,737                
Total 1,070                  17,217               18,287              

25. Capital Management

26. Fair Values

a) Fair value of Financial Assets:

Financial assets  As At  March 
31, 2022 

 As at March 31, 
2021 

 As At  March 
31, 2022 

 As at March 
31, 2021 

Investments 13                   13                       -                    -                   
Cash and Cash Equivalents
- Bank 77                   238                     -                    -                   
- Mutual Fund Investment (Fair value 
through Profit and Loss)

-                 -                      282                    61                     

Loans 4,815              4,645                  -                    -                   
Trade Receivables 1,239              1,071                  -                    -                   
Others

- Foreign exchange forward contracts 36                   129                     -                    -                   
6,180              6,096                  282                    61                     

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.
The objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely monitors its
liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains adequate sources of financing including loans from banks at an optimised cost. 

(i) Maturities of financials liabilities: The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual
maturities for all financial liabilities, and the amount disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flow. :

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities - 31.03.2022

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by the treasury department in accordance with the policy. Investments of surplus
funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed by the

Board of Directors on an annual basis, and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of the Board of Directors. The limits

The Company endeavours to optimize debt and equity balance and provide adequate strength to the balance sheet. The Company monitors capital on the
basis of debt equity ratio.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities - 31.03.2021

ii)  Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company's operating activities (when revenue or expense is

denominated in a foreign currency). There is no unhedged exposure as on March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021 NIL)

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is
exposed to credit risk from its operating activities.and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and other financial instruments.

Amortised cost Fair Values
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b) Fair Value of Financial Liabilities:

 As At  March 
31, 2022 

 As at March 31, 
2021 

 As At  March 
31, 2022 

 As at March 
31, 2021 

Financial Liabilities
Trade payables 1,243              1,070                  -                    -                   
Borrowings 11,480            11,480                -                    -                   
Others 6,460              5,737                  

19,183            18,287                -                    -                   

27. Fair Value Hierarchy

a) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy For Assets As At March 31, 2022:

           (Rs. In Lacs)

 As At  March 
31, 2022 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

Financial Assets Measured At 
Amortised Cost 
Investments 13                   -                      -                    -                   
Cash and Cash Equivalents -                 
- Bank 77                   -                      -                    -                   
- Mutual Fund Investment (Fair value through Profit and Loss) 282                 282                     -                    -                   
Loans 4,815              -                      -                    -                   
Trade receivables 1,239              -                      -                    -                   
Others

- Foreign exchange forward contracts 36                   -                      -                    -                   
Total A 6,462              282                     -                    -                   

b) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy for Liabilities As At March 31, 2022:

 As At  March 
31, 2022 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

 Financial Liabilities Measured at 
Amortised Cost 

Trade payables 1,243              -                      -                    -                   
Borrowings 11,480            -                      -                    -                   

 Others 6,460              -                      -                    -                   
Total B 19,183            -                      -                    -                   

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole.

Management has assessed that Fair value of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, cash and cash equivalents, Loans, Interest, Loan from Holding
Company and trade payables approximate their carrying amount.

Amortised cost Fair Values

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are observable, either directly or
indirectly. 

Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input which has a significant effect on the fair value measurement is not based on observable market
data.
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c) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy for Assets As At March 31, 2021:

 As at March 
31, 2021 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

 Financial Assets Measured At 
Amortised Cost  

Investments 13                   -                      -                    -                   
Cash and Cash Equivalents
- Bank 238                 -                      -                    -                   
- Mutual Fund Investment (Fair value through Profit and Loss) 61                   61                       -                    -                   
Trade Receivable 1,071              -                      -                    -                   
Loans 4,645              -                      -                    -                   
Forward Exchange Contract 129                 -                      -                    -                   
Total C 6,157              61                       -                    -                   

d) Quantitative Disclosures Fair Value Measurement Hierarchy for Liabilities As At March 31, 2021:

 As at March 
31, 2021 

 Quoted
prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

 Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2)

 Significant
unobservable

inputs
(Level 3)

 Financial Liabilities Measured at 
Amortised Cost 

Trade payables 1,070              -                      -                    -                   
Borrowings 11,480            -                      -                    -                   
Others 5,737              -                      -                    -                   
Total D 18,287            -                      -                    -                   

28.  Derivative Instruments

Category wise quantitative data about Derivative Instruments

(Rs. In Lacs)

Purpose

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
Forward Contract 15 15 Hedging 84                       84                      6,340 6,116

29. Assets given on lease (Rs. In Lacs)

March  31, 2022 March 31, 
2021

March  31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Land (Tangatoor Village)                    938                  938                         -                          -   
Total                    938                  938                         -                          -   

Information w.r.t. non-cancellable leases:
2021-22 2020-21

Future minimum lease rent receivables

- Not later than one year       1,047,200          1,011,500 22-23 15-08-22
- Later than one year but not later than
2 year

      1,047,200          1,047,200 23-24 15-08-23

- Later than 2 year but not later than 3
year

      1,047,200          1,047,200 24-25 15-08-24

- Later than 3 year but not later than 4
year

      1,051,920          1,047,200 25-26 15-08-25

- Later than 4 year but not later than 5
year

      1,051,920          1,047,200 26-27 15-08-26

- Later than 5 year       5,236,000          6,152,300           916,300 15-08-31

Amount in Nature of Contract Number of Deals Amount in USD

Land Details Gross Block as at Accumulated depreciation as at



Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year  ended March  31, 2022

Note 30 : Trade Receivable ageing 

(Rs. In Lacs)

Not due

- considered good 1,239            -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   1,239             
- which have significant increase 
in credit risk -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 
- credit impaired -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 

- considered good -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 
- which have significant increase 
in credit risk -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 
- credit impaired -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 

- considered good 1,023            48                     -                 -                      -                    -                   1,071             
- which have significant increase 
in credit risk -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 
- credit impaired -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 

- considered good -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 
- which have significant increase 
in credit risk -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 
- credit impaired -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 

Note 31 : Trade Payable  ageing 

As at March 31,2022

(i) MSME -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 
(ii) Others 2                   1,241                -                 -                      -                    -                   1,243             
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 

As at March 31,2021

(i) MSME -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 
(ii) Others 3                   1,020                47                   -                      -                    -                   1,070             
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 
(iv) Disputed dues - Others -                -                    -                 -                      -                    -                   -                 

Note 32 : Ratios
Particulars Numerator Denimiator 31st Mar 2022 31st March 2021

(a) Current Ratio Current 
Assets

Current Liability                 0.34                     5.37 

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Net Debt Total Equity                (2.69)                    (3.11) NA
(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings1 Net finance 

charges2 + 
repayment of 
long term 
borrowings 
(excluding 
prepayments) 
during the 
period)

                0.31                     0.36 

Not due

NA

Explanation for change by more than 25% 

Due to movement of Borrowing from Non current 
liability to  Current liability as per maturity date

Not due

Not due



Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year  ended March  31, 2022
(d) Return on Equity Ratio Profit after tax Average net 

worth
                0.14                     0.16 

(e) Trade Receivables turnover ratio Sale  of 
products

Avg Trade 
receivables

                1.53                     2.32 Due to Higher debtors in c/p 

(f) Trade payables turnover ratio Total 

purchases4
Avg trade 
payables

                1.53                     2.31 Due to Higher creditors in c/p 

(g) Net capital turnover ratio Sale of 
products

Working Capital                (0.14)                     0.25 

(h) Net profit ratio Profit after tax Sale of Products                (0.31)                    (0.42)

(i) Return on Capital employed                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                Earnings 
before interest 
& tax

Capital 
employed5

               (0.06)                    (0.08)

(j) Return on investment Return on 
Investment

Cost of 
Investment

3.61% 2.93% NA

1. Earnings = Profit before tax + Depreciation and amortisation + Net finance charges
2. Net finance charges = Finance cost - interest and dividend income - net gain/(loss) on sale of current investments
3. Cost of goods sold = Total income - Profit before interest, depreciation and tax

5. Capital employed = Total assets-Total liabilities

Note: Inventory Turnover Ratio is not applicable to the Company.

NA

NA

Due to movement of Borrowing from Non current 
liability to  Current liability as per maturity date

33. Deferred tax has not been recognised in the books of account in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and unabsorbed business loss, keeping in view the
principle of prudence since it is not probable of availability of future taxable profit against which unused tax losses and unused tax credit can be utilised.

34. Pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation (Scheme) for merger of Bioseed Limited Mauritius (BLM, Transferor Company) with Shriram Bioseed Ventures
Limited (SBVL, Transferee Company) under section 230 to 232 read with section 234 of the Companies Act 2013, approved by the National Company Law
Tribunal vide its order dated March 29, 2022 which became effective on April 27, 2022 on filing the certified copy of orders of NCLT in the office of Registrar of
Companies.:

(i) The entire business, properties and assets of the Transferor Company (an authorised company under the Financial Services Act 2007, Mauritius), have
been transferred to and vest in the Transferee Company (engaged in the business of trading of agri inputs and giving loans/making investments in group
companies). All liabilities including income tax and other statutory dues, if any, of the transferor company be transferred to and become the liability of the
transferee company.

(ii) The amalgamation has been accounted for under of interests applicable to Business combinations of entities under common control as per
Ind AS 103 and in accordance with the Scheme. As per Appendix C of Ind AS 103, the financial information in the financial statements
have been restated w.e.f. April 1, 2020 (i.e. beginning of the preceding period which the Scheme is approved by NCLT)..

(iii) In terms of the Scheme, the difference between the net value of assets acquired ( after elimination of inter-company balances) and share capital issued has

NA

4. Total purchases = Cost  of raw material consumed + Purchases of stock-in-trade + Change in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and work in 



Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year  ended March  31, 2022

Note 35: Segment Information

36. The figures are rounded off to the nearest thousands.

37. Notes 1 to 37 form an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
                                                    Shriram Bioseed Ventures Limited

(Ajit S. Shriram) (Ajay  S.Shriram)
Place of Signature : New Delhi Director Director

Date: DIN - 00027918 DIN: 00027137

i. In line with the provision of Ind AS 108- Operating Segments and on the basis of review of operations being done by the board of directors of the Company
(which has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) who evaluates the company's performance, allocates resources based on the
analysis of the various performance indicator of the company as a single unit), the operations of the Company falls under trading of pesticides, which is
considered to be the only reportable segment.

ii. During the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021, transactions with two external customers and five external customers respectively which
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ROXAS CRUZ TAGLE AND CO. 
2nd Floor Multinational Bancorporation Centre 
6805 Ayala Avenue, Makati City 1226 Philippines 
www.roxascruztagle.com 
Tel: + (632) 8844 2016 
Fax: + (632) 8844 2045 

BOA/PRC Reg. No. 0005, 
   August 1, 2021, valid until March 17, 2024 
SEC Accreditation No. 0005-SEC, 
   April 13, 2021, valid until April 12, 2024 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT 
 
 
The Shareholders and Board of Directors 
Bioseed Research Philippines, Inc.  
Barangay Katanggawan 
Digos – Makar Road 
General Santos City 
 
 
Report on the Review of Financial Information 
 
We have reviewed the accompanying financial information of Bioseed Research Philippines, Inc. 
(“the Company”), which comprise the statements of financial position as at and for the twelve months 
period ended March 31, 2022 and 2021 and the statements of comprehensive income for the quarters 
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes  
(all collectively referred to as the Fit for Consolidation (FFC) Accounts). Management is responsible 
for the preparation and fair presentation of financial information in accordance with Indian Generally 
accepted accounting principles (IND GAAP). Management is also responsible for the preparation of 
financial information that suitable for inclusion in the Consolidated Financial Statements of  
DCM SHRIRAM LIMITED (the Parent Company) that are prepared in accordance with the requirements 
of IND AS 110, “Consolidated Financial Statements”. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on 
this financial information based on our review. 
 
Scope of Review 
 
We conducted our review in accordance with Philippine Standard on Review Engagements 2410, 
“Review of Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity.” A review of 
financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and 
accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially 
less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing and 
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant 
matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 
 
Independence Confirmation 
 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional 
Accountants in the Philippines (Code of Ethics) together with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our review of financial information in the Philippines, and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We also confirm 
that:  
 

 Neither any of the partners of our firm, nor any of the staff members employed by our office 
doing the work on this engagement has any direct or material indirect financial interest in or 
indebtedness owning from the Company, its Parent Company, subsidiary or any of its 
affiliates. 

 
 None of the partners of our firm, nor any of the staff members employed by our office(s) 

doing the work on this engagement is connected with the Company, its Parent Company, 
subsidiary or any of its affiliates, as a promoter, underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer 
or employee. 
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 To the best of our knowledge there are no other relationships or circumstances which would 
impair our independence with respect to the Company, its Parent Company, subsidiary, or 
any of its affiliates. 

 
Conclusion 
 
Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the 
accompanying financial information does not present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and 2021, and of its financial performance for the 
twelve months period then ended in accordance with IND GAAP. Also, nothing has come to our 
attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying financial information is not suitable for 
inclusion in the Consolidated Financial Statements of DCM SHRIRAM LIMITED (“the Parent Company”) 
that are prepared in accordance with the requirements of IND AS 110, “Consolidated Financial 
Statements”. 
 
Restriction on Use and Distribution 
 
The accompanying financial information has been prepared for purposes of providing information to 
DCM Shriram Limited for the consolidation of the Group’s financial statements. As such, this report is 
intended solely for the information and use of DCM Shriram Limited and Company’s Board of Directors 
and Management. The accompanying financial information and related auditor’s review report may 
not be suitable for another purpose.  
 
 
 
ROXAS CRUZ TAGLE AND CO. 
 
 
 
 
Arvin S. Velasquez 
Partner 
 
 
April 8, 2022 
Makati City 
 



SCHEDULE 2022 2021

SALES 19 700,566,328 622,391,560
COST OF SALES 20 (351,652,722) (379,402,556)

GROSS INCOME 348,913,606 242,989,004
OTHER INCOME 2,625,347 7,164,701

351,538,953 250,153,705

OPERATING EXPENSES 21 (173,831,606) (168,027,485)
INTEREST INCOME 22 673,084 515,559
INTEREST EXPENSE 22 (1,990,317) (3,128,881)

(175,148,839) (170,640,807)

NET INCOME BEFORE TAX 176,390,114 79,512,898
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 23 (43,938,221) (17,387,232)
DEFERRED INCOME TAX (262,849) (4,235,853)

NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 132,189,043 57,889,812
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) GAIN (1,081,747) 791,918

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 131,107,296 58,681,730

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, NC. ROXAS CRUZ TAGLE AND CO.

DEVADATTA RAVINDRA RAO SIRDESHAPANDE ARVIN S. VELASQUEZ
President Independent Auditor

IN PHP

BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME

For the the Twelve-months period ended March 31, 2022

licellelibunao
Stamp



SCHEDULE 2022 2021
ASSETS

Current:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 345,857,127 160,619,148
Trade & Other Receivables 2 44,868,444 37,914,451
Inventories 3 278,573,380 290,830,922
Prepayments 4 15,117,005 27,797,570
Others 5 1,053,750 200,919
Total Current Assets 685,469,706 517,363,011

Non Current:
Property & Equipments - Net 6 63,373,400 73,041,246
Deferred Tax Assets 7 4,304,224 4,557,801
Other Non Current Asset 2,648,137 1,814,680
Total Non - Current Assets 70,325,761 79,413,727

TOTAL ASSETS 755,795,467 596,776,738

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Trade & Other Payables 8 331,746,128 318,633,120
Advances from Afffiliates 9 23,319,000 1,516,261
Notes Payable - Current 10 1,324,164 20,666,827
Income Tax Payable 11 14,301,121 -
Lease Liability 12 3,454,141 5,125,501
Total Current Liabilities 374,144,555 345,941,709

Non Current Liabilities
Notes Payable - Non Current 13 3,447,615 2,142,824
Employee Benefit Obligation 14 11,955,379 9,378,576
Lease liabilities, net of current portion 15 4,081,494 7,903,191
Total Non Current Liabilites 19,484,487 19,424,590

Total Liabilites 393,629,043 365,366,299

Stockholders' Equity
Preferred Shares 16 393,498,600 393,498,600
Deficit 17 (29,898,598) (161,693,907)
Cumulative OCI gain/loss 18 (1,433,577) (394,254)
Total Stockholders' Equity 362,166,425 231,410,439

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 755,795,467 596,776,738

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, NC. ROXAS CRUZ TAGLE AND CO.

DEVADATTA RAVINDRA RAO SIRDESHAPANDE ARVIN S. VELASQUEZ
President Independent Auditor

IN PHP

BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at March 31, 2022

licellelibunao
Stamp



2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax 176,390,114 79,512,898
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 18,095,140 19,363,665
Provision for retirement benefits 1,537,480 1,177,144
Unrealized foreign exchange Loss 477,380 (777,132)
Interest income (673,084) (515,559)
Interest expense 1,990,317 3,128,881
Operating income before working capital changes 197,817,347 101,889,897
Decrease (increase) in:
Trade and other receivables (6,953,992) 44,734,806
Inventories 12,257,542 (130,988,842)
Prepayments 363,815,315 (24,208,932)
Other current Asset (653,763) 80,186
(Decrease) increase in:
Trade and other payables (36,269,761) 144,251,523
Cash generated from operations 530,012,688 135,758,638
Income taxes paid (352,167,274) -
Interest received 673,084 515,559
Interest Paid (1,990,317) (3,128,881)
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 176,528,180 133,145,316
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Property and equipment (9,166,643) (20,444,613)
Retirement of Property and equipment 739,348 -
Net cash flows (used in) provided by investing activities (8,427,294) (20,444,613)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Payments of Notes Payable - (20,735,193)
Increase (decrease) in advances from affiliates 21,802,739 (30,102,792)
Increase/(Decrease) of Lease Liability (4,188,266) (165,049)
Net cash flows provided by financing activity 17,614,473 (51,003,034)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES (477,380) 777,132
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 185,237,979 62,474,801
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 160,619,148 98,144,347
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 345,857,127 160,619,148
END OF YEAR

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, NC. ROXAS CRUZ TAGLE AND CO.

DEVADATTA RAVINDRA RAO SIRDESHAPANDE ARVIN S. VELASQUEZ
President Independent Auditor

IN PHP

BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Twelve-months period ended March 31, 2022

licellelibunao
Stamp



SCHEDULE 2022 2021

SALES 19 13,983,564 12,707,263
COST OF SALES 20 (7,019,119) (7,746,198)

GROSS INCOME 6,964,445 4,961,065
OTHER INCOME 52,403 146,280

7,016,848 5,107,346

OPERATING EXPENSES 21 (3,469,743) (3,430,589)
INTEREST INCOME 22 13,435 10,526
INTEREST EXPENSE 22 (39,727) (63,882)

(3,496,036) (3,483,945)

NET INCOME BEFORE TAX 3,520,812 1,623,401
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 23 (877,023) (354,992)
DEFERRED INCOME TAX (5,247) (86,483)

NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 2,638,542 1,181,927
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) GAIN (21,592) 16,168

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2,616,950 1,198,095

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, NC. ROXAS CRUZ TAGLE AND CO.

DEVADATTA RAVINDRA RAO SIRDESHAPANDE ARVIN S. VELASQUEZ
President Independent Auditor

IN USD

BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME

For the the Twelve-months period ended March 31, 2022
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SCHEDULE 2022 2021
ASSETS

Current:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 6,674,202 3,309,551
Trade & Other Receivables 2 865,852 781,226
Inventories 3 5,375,789 5,992,560
Prepayments 4 291,721 605,460
Others 5 20,335 8,839
Total Current Assets 13,227,899 10,697,636

Non Current:
Property & Equipments - Net 6 1,222,953 1,505,012
Deferred Tax Assets 7 83,061 56,522
Other Non Current Asset 51,103 37,391
Total Non - Current Assets 1,357,116 1,598,925

TOTAL ASSETS 14,585,015 12,296,562

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:

Trade & Other Payables 8 6,401,894 6,565,423
Advances from Afffiliates 9 450,000 31,242
Notes Payable - Current 10 25,553 425,839
Income Tax Payable 11 275,977 -
Lease Liability 12 66,657 105,611
Total Current Liabilities 7,220,080 7,128,116

Non Current Liabilities
Notes Payable - Non Current 13 66,531 44,153
Employee Benefit Obligation 14 230,710 193,245
Lease liabilities, net of current portion 15 78,763 162,845
Total Non Current Liabilites 376,003 400,243

Total Liabilites 7,596,083 7,528,359

Stockholders' Equity
Preferred Shares 16 8,106,938 8,106,938
Deficit 17 (1,274,190) (3,146,500)
Cumulative OCI gain/loss 18 (27,665) (8,124)
Exchange rate currency translation 183,848 (184,111)
Total Stockholders' Equity 6,988,931 4,768,203

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 14,585,015 12,296,562

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, NC. ROXAS CRUZ TAGLE AND CO.

DEVADATTA RAVINDRA RAO SIRDESHAPANDE ARVIN S. VELASQUEZ
President Independent Auditor

IN USD

BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at March 31, 2022
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2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax 3,520,812 1,623,401
Adjustments for: - -
Depreciation 361,186 395,345
Provision for retirement benefits 30,689 24,034
Unrealized foreign exchange Loss 9,529 (15,867)
Interest income (13,435) (10,526)
Interest expense 39,727 63,882
Cummulative Translation Adjustment (106,499) 149,327
Operating income before working capital changes 3,842,008 2,229,596
Decrease (increase) in:
Trade and other receivables (134,195) 921,759
Inventories 236,541 (2,699,020)
Prepayments 7,020,751 (498,824)
Other current Asset (12,616) 1,652
(Decrease) increase in: - -
Trade and other payables (699,918) 2,972,297
Cash generated from operations 10,252,571 2,927,460
Income taxes paid (7,029,390) -
Interest received 13,435 10,526
Interest Paid (39,727) (63,882)
Net cash flows provided by operating activities 3,196,889 2,874,104
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Property and equipment (176,894) (421,260)
Retirement of Property and equipment 14,268 -
Net cash flows (used in) provided by investing activities (162,626) (421,260)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net Payments of Notes Payable - (427,248)
Increase (decrease) in advances from affiliates 420,740 (620,267)
Increase/(Decrease) of Lease Liability (80,823) (3,401)
Net cash flows provided by financing activity 339,917 (1,050,916)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES (9,529) 15,867
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,364,650 1,417,794
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,309,551 1,891,757
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 6,674,202 3,309,551

END OF YEAR

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, NC. ROXAS CRUZ TAGLE AND CO.

DEVADATTA RAVINDRA RAO SIRDESHAPANDE ARVIN S. VELASQUEZ
President Independent Auditor

IN USD

BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ending March 31, 2020
(With Comparative Figures for 2019)

BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Six-months period ended September 30, 2020
(With Comparative Figures for 2019)

BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Twelve-months period ended March 31, 2022
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1. Significant accounting policies

(i) Accounting convention
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention. These statements are
prepared in accordance with the applicable mandatory Accounting Standards.

(ii) Fixed assets and depreciation
a) Owned assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of
freight, duties, taxes and incidental expenses attributable to the acquisition of assets.

The Company follows the straight line method of depreciation on all the assets.

Depreciation is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of additions. On assets discarded, sold,
etc., during the year, depreciation is provided upto the date of sale/ discard.

b) Assets taken on finance lease
Fixed assets taken on finance lease are stated at the lower of the fair value of the lease assets or the
present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease.

In respect of fixed assets taken on finance lease, when there is reasonable certainty that the Company
will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term, depreciation is provided in accordance with the
policy followed by the Company for owned assets.

(iii) Foreign currency transactions
For translation into the functional currecy or into a presentation currency, the following procedures
apply, excep in limited circumstances:

• assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate at the end of the period;
• income and expenses are translated at exchange rates at the dates of the transactions; and
• resulting exchange differences are recognized in other comprehensive income and reclassified to
profit or loss on disposal of the related foreign operation.

 (iv) Inventories
Stores and spares are valued at cost. Stock in trade is valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever
is lower. The basis of determining cost of different categories of inventory are as follows:

(v) Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises revenue from the sale of goods measured by reference to the fair value of
consideration received or receivable by the Company for goods supplied, excluding value-added tax
(VAT) and trade discounts.

BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Inventory Valuation
Stores, spares and Raw Materials Weighted average rate.
Process stocks and Finished goods Direct costs plus appropriate share of overheads.



Revenue is recognized to the extent that the revenue can be reliably measured; it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company; and the costs incurred or to be incurred can be measured
reliably. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

(a) Sale of goods -Revenue is recognized when the risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
have passed to the buyer. This is generally when the customer has taken

(b) Interest income - Revenue is recognized as the interest accrues taking into account the
effective yield on the asset.

(c) Extraordinary income and gains from investment activities are to be included in Revenues.

Breakdown of revenues and other income is analyzed below:

(vi) Retirement and other benefits
The Company deos not have an establised defined retirement benefit plan and only conforms to the
minimum regulatory benefit under the Retirement Pay Law (Republic Act No. 7641). Typically, defined
benefit plans define an amunt of pension benefit that an employee will receive on retirement, usually
dependent on one or more factores such as age, years of service and compensation.

The liability recognized in the statements of finanical position in respect of defined benefit pension
plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date minus the fair value
of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is measured using the projected unit credit method
taking into account the factors of interest, mortality, disability and salary projeciton rates.

(vii) Research and development costs
Research costs are charged to profit or loss when incurred. Development costs are capitalized only
after technical and commercial feasibility of the asset for sales or use have been establised.

(viii) Income-Tax
The Income-tax liability is provided in accordance with the provisions of the Internal Revenue Act of
the Philippines. Income tax is computed using the following tax rate whichever is higher:

Domestic corporations are subject to Regular Corporate Income Tax (RCIT) of 25% pursuant to
Philippine Republic Act No. 11534 (CREATE ACT). The regulations also provide for Minimum Corporate
Income Tax (MCIT) of 1% on modified gross income and allow a Net Operating Loss Carry Over
(NOLCO). The MCIT shall be imposed whenever such corporation has zero or negative taxable income
or whenever the amount of MCIT greater than the RCIT due from such corporation. The MCIT and
NOLCO may be applied against Company’s income tax liability and taxable income, respectively for
the three immediately succeeding taxable years.

Pesos US$ Pesos US$
Unrelated parties 701,807,039 14,008,329 630,388,320 12,870,532
Related parties - -

701,807,039 14,008,329 630,388,320 12,870,532

Twelve-months period ended March 31
2022 2021



1.) Regular Income Tax - 25% of Net Taxable Income from all Sources

2.) Minimum Corporate Income Tax (MCIT) - 1% of Gross Income. Gross income shall mean gross sales
less sales returns, discounts and allowances and cost of goods sold.

3.) Details of income tax payable are as follows:

(ix) Lease Information
The Company leases various lands and spaces where its other offices and warehouses are located
and various vehicles used in operations. The lease terms range from 2 to 10 years which are
renewable subject to certain terms and conditions. The terms of the leases also contain escalation
clauses ranging from 5.00% to 10.00%.

The Lease Liability is measured at the present value of the lease payment over the lease term,
discounted at the rate 9.11%.

Pesos US$ Pesos US$
Net Taxable Income 175,752,887 3,508,093 66,237,074 1,352,351
Income Tax Rate 25% 25% 26% 26%

43,938,222 877,023 17,387,232 354,992

Twelve-months period ended March 31
2022 2021

Pesos US$ Pesos US$
Net Taxable Income 348,837,084 6,962,918 250,985,764 5,124,334
Income Tax Rate 1% 1% 2% 2%

3,488,371 69,629 5,019,715 102,487

Twelve-months period ended March 31
2022 2021

Pesos US$ Pesos US$
Income Tax Expense 43,938,221 877,023 17,387,232 354,992

Twelve-months period ended March 31
2022 2021

Note 1

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities IN PHP IN USD

As at MAR 31, 2021
Lease liabilities    3,454,142.93   4,081,493.88   - 7,535,636.81    66,657    78,763    - 145,419
HILARIO PALACOL    159,028   580,752 739,780   3,069    11,207 14,276
FRED MELIVO    498,499   545,856 1,044,355   9,620    10,534 20,154
CLARIDON PAUL    70,898     76,058 146,956   1,368    1,468 2,836
TOPLIS - SORONIO    132,919 132,919   2,565    - 2,565
TOPLIS - VIGNESH    132,919 132,919   2,565    - 2,565
TOPLIS - SACUPASO    275,563    - 275,563   5,318    - 5,318
TOPLIS - BARNILLO    275,563    - 275,563   5,318    - 5,318
TOPLIS - VALDEZ    275,563    - 275,563   5,318    - 5,318
TOPLIS - ALEJO    275,563    - 275,563   5,318    - 5,318
TOPLIS - GALLARDE    275,563    - 275,563   5,318    - 5,318
TOPLIS - ETA    287,096   345,099 632,195   5,540    6,660 12,200
TOPLIS - TADIFA    287,096   345,099 632,195   5,540    6,660 12,200
CABANELA - QUILANG    253,936    1,094,315 1,348,251   4,900    21,118 26,018
CABANELA - GARINGO    253,936    1,094,315 1,348,251   4,900    21,118 26,018

Note 2

Over 5 years TotalOver 5 years Total upto 1 year Between 1 year to 5 yearsParticulars upto 1 year
Between 1 year

to 5 years



Definition of short term lease

Definition of commencement date
The date on which a lessor makes an
underlying asset
available for use by a lessee.

A lease that, at the commencement date, has a lease term of
12 months or less. A lease that contains a purchase option is
not a short-term lease.

Note 2
IN PHP

Particulars Apr'21-Mar'22
Total cash outflow for leases 5,796,538.94
EMMA MISLANG 694,736.84
REBECCA SANTOS 228,250.00
ROSARIO ATIENZA 228,250.00
REGINA DELFIN 228,250.00
ELISEO TAN.8ha
ELISEO TAN2.8ha
HILARIO PALACOL 214,736.84
FRED MELIVO 500,000.00
CLARIDON PAUL 80,000.00
TOPLIS - LAYOS 111,200.00
TOPLIS - OBERIO 111,200.00
TOPLIS - SORONIO 272,945.52
TOPLIS - VIGNESH 272,945.52
TOPLIS - SACUPASO 289,338.00
TOPLIS - BARNILLO 289,337.76
TOPLIS - VALDEZ 289,337.76
TOPLIS - ALEJO 289,337.76
TOPLIS - GALLARDE 289,337.76
TOPLIS - ETA 337,351.80
TOPLIS - TADIFA 337,351.80
CABANELA - QUILANG 366,315.79
CABANELA - GARINGO 366,315.79

Note 3
IN PHP

Particulars Apr'21-Mar'21
Expense relating to short term leases
Payment to As of Mar 2021
NANOLA - GM RESIDENCE 240,000
PLAZA ISABELLE - STAFF HOUSE LUZON 122,830
TOTAL 362,830

Note 4
in PHP

Particulars Apr'21-Mar'22
Future lease payments to be made for short term leases
NANOLA - GM RESIDENCE 320,000.00
RAMEL - STAFF HOUSE LUZON 30,000.00

Note 5
Future cash outflows w.r.t. exposure arising from leases not yet commenced to which the lease is committed

NONE

(i.e. Lease which have not been started yet but committed )



Note 8
CWIP ageing

CWIP ageing schedule
As at March 31st 2022 IN USD "000"

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended -

Others - - - - -

As at March 31st 2021 IN USD "000"

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended

Others

Particulars Outstanding for following period from due date of payment Total

TotalParticulars Outstanding for following period from due date of payment

Note 7
Trade Payable Ageing

Trade payables ageing schedule

As at March 31st 2022 IN USD "000"

Amount not due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME
(ii) Others 1,350.00 2,141.94 549.72 - - 4,041.65
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed dues - Others

As at March 31st 2021 IN USD "000"

Not Due Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME
(ii) Others 808.82 2,255.23 0.49 - 31.24 3,095.77
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed dues - Others

Particulars Outstanding for following period from due date of payment

Particulars Outstanding for following period from due date of payment

Note 6
Trade Receivable ageing

As on March 31th, 2022 IN USD "000"

Amount Not
due

 Less than 6
months

6 months -1
year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3

years
Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables
- considered good 345 - 21 - 41 96 158
- which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - -
- credit impaired - - - - - - -

(ii) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - - -
- considered good - - - - - - -
- which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - -
- credit impaired - - - - - - -

As on March  31st, 2021 IN USD "000"

Amount Not
due

 Less than 6
months

6 months -1
year

1-2 years 2-3 years
More than 3

years
Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables
- considered good 44 - 46 52 44 59 202
- which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - -
- credit impaired - - - - - - -

(ii) Disputed Trade Receivables
- considered good - - - - - - -
- which have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - -
- credit impaired - - - - - - -

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment



Note 9
 Ratios

Particulars
31th March

2022
31st March

2021
Explanation for change by more than 25%

(a) Current Ratio 1.83 1.50

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio (Net Debt/Total Equity) NA NA The Company did not borrow fund in the period.
(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio NA NA The Company did not borrow fund in the period.

(d) Return on Equity Ratio 3.65 8.88

(e) Inventory turnover ratio 1.88 1.80

(f) Trade Receivables turnover ratio 0.04 0.03

(g) Trade payables turnover ratio 1.74 2.50

(h) Net capital turnover ratio 2.00 2.67

(i) Net profit ratio 0.19 0.09 The increase is due to the impact of Royalty Rate adjustment as
the new agreed rates between Bayer and BRPI was finalized in
Mar 2022.

(j) Return on Capital employed 0.51 0.35 The increase is due to the impact of Royalty Rate adjustment as
the new agreed rates between Bayer and BRPI was finalized in
Mar 2022.

(k) Return on investment NA NA The Company did not invest in the period.Return on Investment/Cost of Investment

Base

Current Assets/Current Liability
Net Debt/Total Equity
Earnings1/Net finance charges2 + repayment of long term
borrowings (excluding prepayments) during the period)
Average net worth/Profit after tax

Total inventory/COST of goods sold3

Trade receivables/Sale  of products

Total purchases4/trade payables

Sale of products/Net  worth

Profit after tax/Total revenue from operations

Earnings before interest & tax/Capital employed5

Particulars
Borrowings
(in K PHP)

Borrowings
(in K USD)

Opening balance as on April 1, 2020 16,101 331.76
Add: Additions during the year 6,316 130.13
Less: Repayments during the year (6,414) (132.17)
Add/(Less): Foreign exchange fluctuation (gain)/loss
Less: Derecognition during the year
Add/(Less): Amortisation impact on borrowings - -
Closing balance as on March 31, 2021 16,002 329.73
Add: Additions during the year 2,384 46.00
Less: Repayments during the year (6,079) (117.30)
Add/(Less): Foreign exchange fluctuation (gain)/loss (20.92)
Less: Derecognition during the year
Add/(Less): Amortisation impact on borrowings
Closing balance as on March 31, 2022 12,307 237.50

(iii) Reconciliation for financial liabilities arising from financing activities as per Para 44A of
IndAS 7.

(ii) Maturities of financial liabilities

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities In PHP

As at March 31, 2022
Non-derivatives
Lease liabilities    3,454,143   4,081,494    -  7,535,637
Other financial liabilities    1,324,164   3,447,615 4,771,779
Total non-derivative liabilities    4,778,307   7,529,109    -     12,307,416

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities. The
amount disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flow.

upto 1 year
Between 1

year to 5 year
Over 5 years Total



Amount of revenue booked during the year (FY 21-22) as against
 Customer advance outstanding as on March 31, 2022

2. Specified accounts and details of accounts
(i) Professional fees

(ii) Month-wise exchange rates for the period
Exchange Rates (Philippine Peso to United States Dollar):

Pesos US$ Pesos US$
Legal and accounting fees 2,075,062 41,419 2,093,201 42,737

Twelve-months period ended March 31
2022 2021

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, NC. ROXAS CRUZ TAGLE AND CO.

DEVADATTA RAVINDRA RAO SIRDESHAPANDE ARVIN S. VELASQUEZ
President Independent Auditor

34 Disclosures of Ind AS 116 'Leases' :
(i) Assets taken on lease

(a) Amounts recognised in the statement of profit or loss
This year Previous year

Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets
Vehicle 3,019.99 4,288.66
Leasehold land 3,484.44 3,490.14

6,504.43 7,778.80

Interest expense (included in finance cost) 1,604.45 2,056.09
Expense relating to short-term leases (included in Rent) 362.83 350.64

Total cash outflows for leases 5,796.54 7,067.53
Amount of lease commitments for short-term leases 350.00 301.42

(b) Carrying amount of right-of-use assets at the end of the reporting period by class of underlying asset:
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Vehicle 5,087.40 10,265.87
Leasehold land 6,957.49 8,813.97

12,044.89 19,079.83

As at

In Php "000"
Revenue Recognized per FS 700,566
Customer Advances -
Revenue After Customer Advances 700,566

licellelibunao
Stamp



Due to affiliates

Shriram Bioseed Genetics India Ltd. (36020267)

Date Details
Foreign Exchange

Rate
Pesos US$

31/07/2021
SBGI INVOICE 2021-22/001 USD
207,000 @ 50.46

50.46 (10,445,220) (207,000)

31/07/2021 SBG/ PO64-78 100MT 50.00 10,350,000 207,000
31/07/2021 FOREX 15,300

31/08/2021
SBGI PO64-83 SBG/2021-
22/002

50.00 10,800,000 216,000

31/08/2021 FOREX (27,000)
30/09/2021 FOREX 426,168

30/10/2021
PAYMENT - SBGI INVOICE 2021-
22/002 USD 216,000 @ 50.79

50.79            (10,970,640) (216,000)

30/10/2021
SBGI RICE TREATED SEEDS 2021-
21/003 PO64-87

50.00             10,800,000 216,000

30/10/2021 FOREX (159,168)

11/30/2021
SBGI RICE TREATED SEEDS 2021-
22/004 PO64-91

50.00             22,000,000 440,000

11/30/2021 FOREX 233,600

31/12/2021
PAYMENT -  SBGI INVOICE 2021-
22/003 USD 216,000 @ 50.46

(10,899,360) (216,000)

31/12/2021 FOREX 311,920
31/01/2022 FOREX (8,800)

28/02/2022
SBGI INVOICE 2021-22/004 USD
440,000 @ 51.55 + BC

51.55 (22,682,000) (440,000)

28/02/2022 FOREX 239,450

31/03/2022
INVENTORY IN TRANSIT 100MT
SBGI - 6TH BATCH

52.15 11,733,750 225,000

31/03/2022
INVENTORY IN TRANSIT 100MT
SBGI - 6TH BATCH

52.15 11,733,750 225,000

31/03/2022 FOREX (132,750)

At MAR 31, 2022 23,319,000 450,000

BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, INC.
WORKING NOTES

As at March 31, 2021 and for the Twelve-months period then ended



DCM Shriram Limited (36020267)

Date Details
Foreign Exchange

Rate
Pesos US$

At April 1, 2021 1,516,261 31,243
Apr 30, 2021 Foreign Translation (12,247)
May 31, 2021 Foreign Translation (13,434)
Jun 30, 2021 Foreign Translation 33,273
Jul 31, 2021 Foreign Translation 38,272
Aug 31, 2021 Foreign Translation (7,811)
Sep 30, 2021 Foreign Translation 41,053
30-Oct-21 FOREX (19,495)
11/30/2021 FOREX (3,124)
31-Dec-21 FULL PAYMENT (1,572,747) (31,243)
At MAR 31, 2022 - -

Prepared by: Reviewed by:
BIOSEED RESEARCH PHILIPPINES, NC. ROXAS CRUZ TAGLE AND CO.

DEVADATTA RAVINDRA RAO SIRDESHAPANDE ARVIN S. VELASQUEZ
President Independent Auditor
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BIOSEEDS LIMITED  

NOTES TO THE MANAGEMENT ACCOUNTS  
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2022 

14. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company had transactions with related entities and the nature, 
volume of transactions and the related balances with the entities are as follows: 

Name (Relationship) Nature of transactions  

Debit/(credit) 
balances at  

31 March 2022 

Debit/(credit) 
balances at  

31 March 2021 

USD USD

(i) Bioseeds Holdings Pte. Ltd Loan receivable 6,352,543 6,352,543
(Subsidiary) Interest receivable - -

(iv) Shriram Bioseed Ventures 
Limited Loan payable 10,365,000 10,365,000
(Shareholder) Interest payable 6,630,548 5,839,948

15. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At 31 March 2022, the Company had no material litigation or claims outstanding, pending or threatened 
against it, which would have a material adverse effect on the Company’s financial position or results of 
operations. 

16. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 

The Company has no material commitments at 31 March 2022. 

17. EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD

There have been no material events after reporting period, which would require disclosure for adjustment 
to the 31 March 2022 management accounts. 

18. HOLDING COMPANIES 

Bioseeds Limited is jointly owned by DCM Shriram Ltd (a company incorporated in India) and Shriram 
Bioseeds Venture Limited (a company incorporated in India) in the ratio of 51% and 49%. 

19.  REPORTING CURRENCY 

The financial statements of the Company are presented in the United States Dollar (USD). 






















































